
District Board of Trustees



SCF  Mission, Vision & Values 

Mission: 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable 

standards of institutional excellence, provides engaging and accessible 

learning environments that result in student success and 

community prosperity.  

Vision: 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for 

innovative, responsive, quality education, workforce training and 

community partnership. 

Values: 

Integrity. We have a tradition of delivering our promises responsibly and 

transparently. 

Collaboration. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic 

future we envision. 

Innovation. We define best practices and create opportunity with 

forethought. 

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access institution where all are welcomed and 

supported as part of the SCF college community.



       AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees  

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota  

Regular Meeting  

  SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160  

AND  Virtual Meeting via TEAMs 

September 26, 2023    5:30 pm 

 

 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Mr. DiMaio 

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. DiMaio 

4. Organizational Meeting as required by 1001.61(4) Florida Statutes, for the purpose of 

electing a Chair and Vice Chair of the District Board of Trustees  - Dr. Probstfeld 

5. President’s  Report -  Dr. Probstfeld  

• 10 year look back 

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”) 
 

Exhibit A: Minutes of June 27, 2023 BOT Meeting  -   Page 6   

Exhibit B: Minutes of August 23, 2023 BOT Workshop  -  Page 9 

Exhibit C: Minutes of the June 13, 2023 Traffic Safety Institute Quarterly Meeting  -  Page 11 

Exhibit D: Minutes of the September 5, 2023 Traffic Safety Institute Quarterly Meeting- Page 13  

Exhibit E: 2023-20525 Local Articulation Agreements MC & SC School Districts -  Page 16 

Exhibit F: Amended Fall 2023 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 41  

Exhibit G: SCFCS BC & VC Mental Health Services Plans  -  Page 46 

Exhibit H: SCFCS Out of Field  -  Page 69 

Exhibit I: SCFCS Family Reunification Plans  -   Page 71 

Exhibit J: SCFCS Reading Remediation Plans  -  Page 82 

Exhibit K: SCFCS Charter Enrollment Process  -   Page 88 

Exhibit L: SCFCS Internet Safety Policy  -  Page 90 

Exhibit M: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report  June, July & August 2023   -  Page 92 

Exhibit N: FCS College Affordability Report    -    Page 99   

Exhibit O: Annual State College of Florida Foundation Facilities Use  -  Page  108 

Exhibit P: Parrish Center Designation Request  -  Page 110 
 

 
 
 



7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit Q: SCFCS 2023-2024 Teacher Allocation & Salary Schedule -  Page 134 

Exhibit R: Monthly Financial Report   May 2023   -  Page 142  

Exhibit S: Budget Amendment  FY 2022-23 May 2023   #35 -38    Page 147 

Exhibit T: SCFCS Financial Report(s)  May 2023 -  Page 

Exhibit U: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants May  2023  -  Page  153 

Exhibit V: Monthly Financial Report   June  2023   -  Page 154 

Exhibit W: Budget Amendment  FY 2022-23   June 2023   #39-41   Page 159 

Exhibit X: SCFCS Financial Report(s) June 2023  -  Page 162 

Exhibit Y: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants June 2023  -  Page 164 

Exhibit Z: Property Disposals  -    Page 165 

Exhibit AA: Carryforward Spending Plan  -   Page 168 

Exhibit BB: 
Ratification of Revision to Collective Bargaining Agreement Article 25, 
“Compensation”   -    Page 171 

8. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway

Exhibit CC:  Project List  -  Page 178

9. Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions - Steve Prouty

Exhibit DD: Pending Rule Revisions  -   Page 179

Rule Title Revision 

1 6HX14-1.03 Board of Trustees Corporate Body Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

2 6HX14-1.031 College Mission Statement Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

3 6HX14-1.04 Meetings of the District Board of Trustees Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

4 6HX14-1.042 Appearances Before the Board Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

5 6HX14-1.05 Development of Rules, Procedures and Standard Operating 
Instructions 

Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

6 6HX14-1.06 Ethics for Public Officers/Conflicts of Interest/Removal from 
Office 

Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

7 6HX14-2.01 Absence from Teaching Assignment Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

8 6HX14-3.01 Academic Freedom Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

9 6HX14-4.07 Academic Progress, Course Attendance/Grades, Withdrawals Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

10 6HX14-5.12 Refund of Fees Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

11 6HX14-5.13 Insurance on College Property and on College Operations Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

12 6HX14-5.16 Petty Cash Fund Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

13 6HX14-5.17 Student Activity Budget Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

 151



14 6HX14-5.18 Procurement Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

15 6HX14-5.20 Personal Property Accountability Format change, 
eliminate “Source” 

10. Old Business

11. New Business

12. Board Adjournment



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: June 27, 2023  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton / TEAMs 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on June 27, 2023  at SCF Bradenton  and virtually via TEAMs

Board Members Present:  Dominic DiMaio,  Jaymie Carter, Taylor Collins  Mark Goodson, 
and Rod Thomson.        Absent:   Mike Fuller and   Ryan Moore 

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents  Todd Fritch,  Ryan Hale, 
Julie Jakway, and Brittany Nielsen,  and General Counsel Steve Prouty.     

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. DiMaio
Mr. DiMaio called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Alliance
Dr. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
none

4. President’s Report
Dr. Probstfeld provided the Board of Trustees with a 2023 legislative session recap.

Mission Moment:  Outreach Update  -  Dr. Nielsen
Dr. Nielsen shared with the Board of Trustees various student enrollment and community
engagement initiatives.

5. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of May 23, 2023 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Summer 2023 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 9 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report  May 2023   -   Page 16 

Exhibit D: SCFCS  BC & VC 2021-22 Annual FLDOE Accountability Reports    -   Page 18 

Exhibit E: SCFCS Annual FCPCS Salary Allocation Framework   -   Page 34 

Exhibit F: Grant No. 23-02  Title III   -   Page 37 

Exhibit G: Grant No. 23-03  Perkins   -   Page 39 

Exhibit H: Equity Report    -   Page 41 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve the Non-Financial 
Consent Agenda,  Ms. Carter seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

Exhibit A



6. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit I: Monthly Financial Report   March 2023   -  Page 123 

Exhibit J: Budget Amendment  FY 2023-24  March 2023   #29-31    -   Page 128 

Exhibit K: SCFCS Financial Report(s) March 2023  -  Page 131 

Exhibit L: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants March 2023  -  Page 133 

Exhibit M: Property Disposals  -   Page 134 

Exhibit N: Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC  Engagement Letter for SCFCS Financial Audit -  Page 138 

After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Carter motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

7. Facilities Project List   (informational only)   -   Julie Jakway
Exhibit O:   Project List  -  Page 144

8. Facilities
Construction Projects & Updates  -  Chris Wellman
Exhibit R:   Classroom A/V Upgrade  -   Page 143
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Willis Smith Construction in the amount
of $952,000 for SCF collegewide classroom audio-video upgrades. After due discussion and
consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit R: Classroom Upgrades,  Mr. Thomson
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Exhibit S:   Misc. Capital Projects  -   Page 144 
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval of the miscellaneous capital projects list: MTSC Nursing 
Student Debriefing Rooms;  CIT Faculty Offices; Lighting Upgrades, Parking Sidewalks, Neel; Building 
8 Classroom Upgrades; Collegewide Parking Lot Striping.  After due discussion and consideration, 
Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit S: Misc. Capital Projects,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and 
the Board unanimously approved. 

9. FY 2023-2024 Draft Operating Budget
Exhibit T:    Fee Schedule   -   Page 145

 Tracked Changes   -   Page 147 
      Exhibit Clean Copy  -  Page 152 

Ms. Jakway requested Board approval of the proposed 2023/24 Fee Schedule. After due discussion 
and consideration, Ms. Collins motioned to approve Exhibit T: Fee Schedule,  Mr. Goodson 
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved. 

Exhibit U:   Fiscal Agent for State College CDL Consortium  -  Page 156 
Ms. Jakway requested Board approval to act as the fiscal agent for the State College CDL Consortium 
for the 2023/24 fiscal year. After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Godson motioned to 
approve Exhibit U: Fiscal Agent for State College CDL Consortium,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the 
Board unanimously approved. 

Exhibit V:    Budget  (Informational Only)     -   Page 157 



10. Old Business
None

11. New Business
None

  Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment 
Ms. Carter shared a letter written to the Women’s Resource Center praising the SCF Coding 
Academy and the positive impact it had on the author’s life. 
Mr. Thomson praised the leadership team for SCF’s accomplishments regardless of the funding 
shortfalls. 
Ms. Collins was encouraged by the positive Fall 2023 enrollment numbers. 
Mr. Goodson asked for an update on the status of SCF Athletics. 
Mr. DiMaio provided the Board with an SCFF update.   

The meeting adjourned 6:40 p.m. 

  Chair, Board of Trustees Carol Probstfeld, Secretary, Board of Trustees 



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
Workshop 

Date: August 23, 2023  10:00 am  Location: SCF Bradenton 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a workshop on 
August 23rd, 2023 at SCF Bradenton. 

Board Members Present:  Rod Thomson,  Jaymie Carter, Taylor Collins  Mike Fuller,  Mark Goodson, 
and Ryan Moore.   Dominic DiMaio joined the workshop via TEAMs.  

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents  Todd Fritch,  Ryan Hale, 
Julie Jakway, and Brittany Nielsen,  and General Counsel Steve Prouty.     

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. DiMaio / Mr. Thomson
Mr. DiMaio turned the meeting over to Mr. Thomson.  Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at
10:00 am.

2. Public Comment
none

3. Accreditation  -  Dr. Ryan Hale
Dr. Hale’s presentation to the board included a review of:

• the SCF Mission, Vision, and Values.

• the responsibilities of the Board as per accrediting agency SACSCOC.

• SCF’s  Quality Enhancement Plan (Q.E.P.) -  the planning, the process, the collaboration

• the SACSCOC accreditation schedule

• SB7044 Legislature that will require SCF to use a different accrediting agency in the next cycle

4. Legislative Advocacy  -  Dr. Probstfeld
Dr. Probstfeld’s presentation to the board included:

• SCF’s 2024 Legislative priorities of  $9.8 million in additional recurring funding and $18 million
towards the SCF Parrish Center Phase 1

• the 2023-2024 advocacy plan schedule – timeline, letters, visits to Tallahassee

• Advocacy tips

5. Properties  -  Julie Jakway
Ms. Jakway’s presentation to the board included an overview of upcoming projects / opportunities:

• the building of Sarasota Memorial Hospital next to SCF Venice – changing the SCF entrance and
adding a traffic light

• the vacant Venice fire station adjacent to SCF Venice

• the possibility of workforce housing on the SCF Bradenton campus

• the vacant Suncoast Credit Union building across from SCF Bradenton

• SCF Parrish property

Exhibit B



6. Programmatic Opportunities  -  Dr. Todd Fritch and Dr. Brittany Nielsen
Dr. Fritch shared with the board information regarding SCF’s participation in the Guided Pathways
program and how it will lend itself to the upcoming Q.E.P.  Dr. Fritch also highlighted the numerous
SCF community partnerships and the various ways they could positively impact enrollment.

Dr. Nielsen shared with the board three scenarios for the SCF athletic program that would be the 
beginning of a multi-year plan to create a financially sustainable athletic program. Each of the three 
scenarios looked at retaining different sports, the expenses, the benefits, the number of athletes,  
impacts to Title IX, and fund raising opportunities.  

A robust conversation followed around the three different scenarios and about different fund raising 
methods / opportunities. The conversation ended with a general consensus in favor of scenario 
number three as it retains the greatest number of athletic opportunities, the most Title IX flexibility, 
and opportunities to welcome community spectators. 

The meeting adjourned 11:57 am 

  Chair, Board of Trustees Carol Probstfeld, Secretary, Board of Trustees 



Exhibit C





Exhibit D







LOCAL ARTICULATION AGREEMENT 2023-2025 
(Manatee and Sarasota County Schools with State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota) 

In the spirit of partnership, collaboration and communication, the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF), the 
School District of Manatee County and the Sarasota County School District agree to provide, at no cost to eligible students, 
college credit for the Associate in Science (AS) Degree/Certificate programs listed in the charts beginning on page three of 
this document. 

CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT: 
1. Student must enroll and be admitted to State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF) in the Program of Study

leading to the Associate in Science (AS) degree or certificate program as indicated in this agreement within two (2)
calendar years from either graduation from high school OR completion of the postsecondary adult vocational program.

2. To apply for SCF credit under this Agreement, the student must meet the eligibility requirement iterated above and have
official transcripts sent to SCF showing work previously completed at Manatee or Sarasota County Schools.

3. Course curriculum frameworks showing student performance outcomes and standards will be available in the Career
Pathways offices at SCF, and/or Manatee/Sarasota County Schools.

4. The student must complete an Articulated Credit form and submit it with their high school transcript and CTE certificate(s)
of completion to the Office of the Registrar.

5. The articulated credit will be placed on the student’s SCF transcript upon completion of the conditions listed in items 1, 2
and 4.

6. Statewide articulation agreements can be found and viewed at:
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/

REVIEW PROCESS: 
This articulation agreement will be reviewed every two years unless superseded by a statewide articulation agreement. If 
curricular OR programmatic modifications are made, OR new programs/or academies are added, then the articulation 
agreement is to be updated annually. Once initially established and appropriate approvals are secured, the articulation 
agreement shall remain in effect until revised OR revoked. Sixty (60) days written notice must be given by a party to revoke 
an articulation agreement, provided, however, in the event of any revocation, currently enrolled students shall be allowed to 
complete the applicable degree program. 

State College of Florida CTE Website: 
www.scf.edu/CTE 

Manatee County Schools Website: 
www.manateeschools.net  

Sarasota County Schools CTE Website: 
www.sarasotacountyschools.net 

Exhibit E

http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/
http://www.scf.edu/CTE
http://www.manateeschools.net/pages/SDMC/Departments/Teaching___Learning/ACT
http://www.sarasotacountyschools.net/


- 2 - 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Arts, AV Technology & Communication ….…………………………………………………………….3-5 
Digital Video Technology………………………………………………….…………………………………....3 
Digital Design………………………………………………………………………….…………………………4 
Commercial Art Technology………………………………………………………….………………………...5 
Digital Media/Multimedia Design…..………………………………………………….……………………….5 

Business Management & Administration ................................................................................... 6-10 
Accounting Applications……………………………………………………………….……………………… 6 
International Business……………………………………………………………….………………………... 7 
Marketing, Management and Entrepreneurial Principles……………………….………………………….8 
Entrepreneurship………………………………………………………………….………………………....8-9 
Business Management and Analysis……………………………………………………………………….10 

Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security…………………………………………………………11-12 
Legal Administrative Specialist…………………………………………………………….………………...11 
Fire Fighter…………………………………………………………………………………….……………12-13 
Criminal Justice…………………………………………………………………………………………….14-15 

Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics……………………….……………………….16-17 
Biomedical Sciences……………………………………………………………….…………………………16 
Electronics………………………………………………………………………………………………….16-17 
Engineering …………………………………………………….…………………………………….……18-19 
Applied Robotics……………………………………………………………………….………………………20 

Architecture & Construction………………………………………………………………………….…21-22 
Building Trades & Construction Design Technology…………………………………………………….....21 
HVAC...……………………………….…………………………………….…………………………………...22 
Computer Aided Drawing & Modeling…………………………………….………………………………….22 

Heath Science…………………………………………………………………………………….……………23 
Medical Administrative Specialist……………………………………………………………………………. 23 
Health Science Programs ……………………………….…………………………………………………….23 

Information Technology …………………………………………………….……………………………….24 
.NET Applications Development & Programming ………………………….……………………………….24 
Computer Systems Information Technology ………………………………….…………………………….24 

Signature Page……………………………………………………………….………….……………………25



- 3 - 

CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE 

COLLEGE OF 
FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

N/A Digital Video 
Technology 
(K100400) 

OCP AS Filmmaking 
(2031) 

Digital Videography A 

Digital Audio & 
Video Technician 

B RTV 1510 
Basic 
Television 
Production - 3 
credit hours 

Digital Video 
Direction & 
Productions 

C RTV1530  
Electronic 
Field 
Production - 3 
credit hours 

Electronic Reel Portfolio & 1-page essay on 
student's academic and professional goals 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  



- 4 - 

CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE 

COLLEGE OF 
FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

Digital Design (8209600) Digital Design 
(B070600) 

OCP AS Graphic 
Design 
Technology 
(2033) 
Graphic 
Design 
Support 
Certificate 
(3021) 

Digital Information 
Technology 8207300 OR 
Emerging Technology in 
Business 8207010 

BTE Core OTA0040 A 

Digital Design 1 8209510 Production Assistant 
GRA0024 

B GRA 1100C 
Introduction 
to Computer 
Graphics - 3 
credit hours 

Portfolio evaluation OR  
Proctored GRA1100C (Intro to Computer 
Graphics) Department Exam/Practicum 

Digital Design 2 8209520 AND 
Digital Design 3 8209530 

Digital Assistant 
Designer GRA0025 

C GRA 2190C 
Graphic Design 
Basics - 3 
credit hours 

Portfolio evaluation 

Digital Design 4 8209540 Graphic Designer 
GRA0026 

D GRA 2150C 
Photoshop - 3 
credit hours 

Portfolio Evaluation AND Adobe Certified 
Associate - Photoshop OR Proctored 
GRA2150C Photoshop department 
exam/practicum  

Media Designer 
GRA0027 

E GRA 2122C 
Desktop 
Publishing - 3 
credit hours 

Adobe Certified Associate - InDesign AND 
Portfolio Review 

Business Cooperative 
Education OJT 8200410 OR  
AHCD OJT 8200430 OR  
Cooperative Diversified 
Education OJT 8300420 OR  
Career and Technical 
Education Internship 8300430 

GRA 2949 
Graphic Design 
Internship - 3 
credit hours 

Portfolio Review 150 hours with 
documentation 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  



- 5 - 
 

     
CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL 

COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF 
FLORIDA PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

Commercial Art Technology 
(8718000) 

N/A N/A AS Graphic Design 
Technology (2033) 
Graphic Design 
Support Certificate 
(3021) 

 

Commercial Art Technology 1 
8718010 

  
  

Commercial Art Technology 2 
8718020 AND Commercial Art 
Technology 3 8718030 

  GRA 1100C 
Introduction to 
Computer Graphics - 3 
credit hours 

Portfolio evaluation OR  
Proctored GRA1100C (Intro to 
Computer Graphics) Department 
Exam/Practicum 

Commercial Art Technology 4 
8718040 

  GRA 2190C Graphic 
Design Basics - 3 credit 
hours 

Portfolio evaluation OR Proctored 
Department Exam/Practicum 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

     

CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL 

COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

Digital Media/Multimedia 
Design (8201600) 

N/A N/A AS Graphic Design Technology 
(2033) 
Graphic Design Support Certificate 
(3021) 

 

Digital Media/Multimedia Design 
1 8201210 AND Digital 
Media/Multimedia Design 2 
8201220 

 
 

GRA 1100C Introduction to 
Computer Graphics - 3 credit hours 
AND 
GRA 2190C Graphic Design Basics - 
3 credit hours  

Portfolio evaluation OR 
Proctored Department 
Exam/Practicum for 
each SCF course 

Digital Media/Multimedia Web 
Production 8201610 

  
GRA 2142C Web Design 1 - 3 credit 
hours 

Portfolio evaluation OR 
Proctored Department 
Exam/Practicum  

Digital Media/Multimedia 
Motion Graphics Production 
8201620 

  
GRA 2160C Web Basic Animation – 
3 credit hours 

Portfolio evaluation OR 
Proctored Department 
Exam/Practicum 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  



- 6 - 
 

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Accounting Applications 
(8302100) 

Accounting Operations 
(B070110) 

OCP AS Accounting Technology 
(2005) 
Accounting Applications 
Certificate (3001) 

 

Digital Information Technology 
8207300 OR  
Emerging Technology in 
Business 8207010 

Information Technology 
Assistant OTAH0040 

A CGS 1000 Computer 
Information Systems - 3 credit 
hours 
 
CGS 1570 Integrated Business 
Applications - 3 credit hours 

Microsoft Office 
Associate OR Testout 
Office Pro 
 
Microsoft Office 
Expert OR Testout 
Pro Certified 

Accounting Applications 1 & 2 
8203310 & 8203320 

Accounting Clerk 
ACO0040 

B APA 1111 Intro to Acct - 3 
credit hours 

 

 
Accounting Associate 
ACO0041 

C APA 2141 Computers for 
Accounting Applications - 3 
credit hours 

QuickBooks Certified 
User (2015 or higher) 

 
Accounting Assistant 
ACO0042 

D FIN 2100 Personal Finance - 3 
credit hours 
 
BUL 2131 Legal Environments 
of Business - 3 credit hours 
 
ACG 2949 Internship in 
Accounting - 1-3 credit hours 
50 hrs = 1 credit hours 
100 hrs = 2 credit hours 
150 hrs = 3 credit hours 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Employer evaluation 
of intern's 
performance (SCF 
Assessment 
Instrument) 

Business Cooperative Education 
OJT 8200410 OR  
AHCD OJT 8200430 OR  
Cooperative Diversified 
Education OJT 8300420 OR  
Career and Technical Education 
Internship 8300430 

 
ACG 2949 Internship in 
Accounting - 1-3 credit hours 
50 hrs = 1 credit hours 
100 hrs = 2 credit hours 
150 hrs = 3 credit hours 

Employer evaluation 
of intern's 
performance (SCF 
Assessment 
Instrument) 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

  



- 7 - 
 

     

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

International Business 
(8216100) 

N/A N/A AS Business Administration, 
Management (2006) 
Business Specialist Certificate 
(3037) 

 

Digital Information Technology 
8207300 
OR 
Emerging Technology in 
Business 8207010 

  
CGS 1000 Computer Information 
Systems - 3 credit hours 
 
OR 
CGS 1570 Integrated Business 
Applications - 3 credit hours 

Microsoft Office 
Associate OR Testout 
Office Pro 
 
Microsoft Office 
Expert OR Testout Pro 
Certified 

Accounting Applications 1 
8203310 

  
APA 2141 Computers for 
Accounting Applications - 3 credit 
hours 

QuickBooks Certified 
User (2015 or higher) 

International Business Systems 
8216110  
International Finance & Law 
8216120 

    

Business Cooperative 
Education OJT 8200410 OR  
AHCD OJT 8200430 OR  
Cooperative Diversified 
Education OJT 8300420 OR  
Career and Technical 
Education Internship 8300430 

  
GEB 2949 Internship in Business - 
1-3 credit hours 
50 hrs = 1 credit hours 
100 hrs = 2 credit hours 
150 hrs = 3 credit hours 

Employer evaluation 
of intern's 
performance (SCF 
Assessment 
Instrument) 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

   



- 8 - 
 

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Marketing, Management and 
Entrepreneurial Principles 
(9200500) 

Marketing, 
Management and 
Entrepreneurial 
Principles (M200500) 

OCP AS Business Administration, 
Marketing (2007) 
Marketing Certificate (3011) 

 

Marketing Essentials 8827110 
AND 
Marketing Applications 
8827120 

Salesperson, Retail 
MKA0342 

A MKA 2021 Personal Selling - 3 
credit hours  
 
MKA 2511 Principles of 
Advertising - 3 credit hours 

 

Marketing Management 
8827130 

Marketing Managers 
MKA0010 

B GEB 1011 Introduction to Business 
- 3 credits 

 

Business Ownership 8812000 Entrepreneur 
(General Manager) 
MKA0091 

C MAN 2021 Principles of 
Management and Organization - 3 
credit hours 

 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

    
 

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Entrepreneurship (8812100) Marketing, 
Management and 
Entrepreneurial 
Principles (M200500) 

OCP AS Entrepreneurship (2043) 
Entrepreneurship Certificate 
(3023) 

 

 
Salesperson, Retail 
MKA0432 

A 
  

Business Ownership 8812000 Marketing Mangers 
MKA0010 

B GEB 1011 Introduction to Business 
- 3 credits 

 

Business Management and 
Law 8812120 

Entrepreneur, General 
Manager MKA0091 

C MAN 2021 Principles of 
Management and Organizations - 
3 credits 

 

Business Cooperative 
Education OJT 8200410 OR  
AHCD OJT 8200430 OR  
Cooperative Diversified 
Education OJT 8300420 OR  
Career and Technical 
Education Internship 8300430 

  
ENT 2000 Intro to 
Entrepreneurship - 3 credits 

Employer evaluation 
of intern's 
performance (SCF 
Assessment 
Instrument) 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

  



- 9 - 
 

     

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Entrepreneurship (8812100) Marketing, 
Management and 
Entrepreneurial 
Principles (M200500) 

OCP AS Hospitality and Tourism 
(2051) 

 

 
Salesperson, Retail 
MKA0432 

A 
  

Business Ownership 8812000 Marketing Mangers 
MKA0010 

B GEB 1011 Introduction to Business 
- 3 credits 

 

Business Management and 
Law 8812120 

Entrepreneur, 
General Manager 
MKA0091 

C MAN 2021 Principles of 
Management and Organizations - 
3 credits 

 

Business Cooperative 
Education OJT 8200410 OR  
AHCD OJT 8200430 OR  
Cooperative Diversified 
Education OJT 8300420 OR  
Career and Technical 
Education Internship 8300430 
OR  
Directed Study 

  
SLS 2949 Internship Exploration 
and Work Experience - 1-3 credit 
hours 
50 hrs = 1 credit hours 
100 hrs = 2 credit hours 
150 hrs = 3 credit hours 

Employer evaluation 
of intern's 
performance (SCF 
Assessment 
Instrument) 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

  



- 10 
 

 

   
  

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION 
SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

N/A Business Management and 
Analysis (B060200) 

OCP 
 
 
  

AS Business Administration, 
Management (2006) 
Business Specialist Certificate 
(3037) 

 

 
Information Technology 
Assistant OTAH0040 A 

 
 
 
 
  

CGS 1000 (Computer Information 
Systems) Computer Information 
Systems - 3 credit hours 
 
CGS 1570 Integrated Business 
Applications - 3 credit hours 

Microsoft Office 
Associate OR Testout 
Office Pro 
 
Microsoft Office 
Expert OR Testout Pro 
Certified  

Supervisor/Manager Trainee 
MNA0080 B 

 
 
 
 
 
  

GEB 1011 Introduction to Business 
- 3 credits 
 
MNA 1345 Management & 
Supervision - 3 credit hours 
 
APA 1111 Introduction to 
Accounting - 3 credit hours 

 

 
Supervisor MNA0082 C 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

MAN 2021 Principles of 
Management and Organization - 3 
credit hours 
 
MAN 2300 Management and 
Personnel - 3 credit hours 
 
BUL 2131Legal Environment of 
Business - 3 credit hours 

 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

     

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



- 11 
 

 

CLUSTER: LAW, PUBLIC SAFETY, CORRECTIONS & SECURITY 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL 

COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP 
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

Legal Administrative Specialist 
(8212000) 

Legal 
Administrative 
Specialist 
(B072000) 

OCP 
 
 
  

AS Paralegal/Legal Assisting (2018)   

Digital Information Technology 
8207300/ or Emerging Technology 
in Business 8207010 

Information 
Technology 
Assistant 
OTA0040 

A 
 
  

CGS 1000 Computer Information 
Systems - 3 credit hours 

Microsoft Office 
Associate OR 
Testout Office 
Pro  

Administrative Office Technology 
1 8212110                                                             
Business Software Applications 1 
8212120 

Front Desk 
Specialist     
OTA0041 

B 
 
  

CGS 1570 Integrated Business Software 
- 3 credit hours 

Microsoft Office 
Expert OR 
Testout Pro 
Certified 

Legal Aspects of Business       
8215130 

Administrative 
Support OTA0042 C  

PLA 2763 Law Office Management - 3 
credit hours 

Complete OCP C 

Legal Office Technology                       
1 8212230                                                                
Legal Office Technology                         
2 8212240                                                                        
Legal Office Technology                          
3 8212250 

Legal 
Administrative 
Specialist 
OTA0050 

D 
 
 
 
 
 
  

PLA 2732 Law Office Computer 
Applications - 3 credit hours 
                                                                                 
PLA 1003 Intro to Legal System - 3 
credit hours       
                                                                           
GEN 2210 Bus. Pres. & 
Communications - 3 credit hours 

National Society 
for Legal 
Technology 
(NSLT) 
Certification                                                      
AND 
Complete OCP D 

Business Cooperative Education 
OJT 8200410 OR  
AHCD OJT 8200430 OR  
Cooperative Diversified Education 
OJT 8300420 OR  
Career and Technical Education 
Internship 8300430 

Business 
Cooperative 
Education OJT 

  

PLA 2949 Internship in Paralegal/Legal 
Assisting (elective) - 3 credit hours 

Complete 150 
hours BCE Plan 

Business Education Directed Study 
8200100 

Business 
Education 
Directed Study   

PLA 1949 Career Decision Work 
Experience in Legal Assisting - 1-3 
credit hours 

Employer 
evaluation of 
intern’s 
performance 
(SCF Assessment 
Instrument) 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

 
 
 
 
  

 

 

  

  
 

  



- 12 
 

 

CLUSTER: LAW, PUBLIC SAFETY, CORRECTIONS & SECURITY 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM OCP 
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

N/A Fire Fighter (P430211) OCP AS Fire Science Technology (2016) 
 

 
Fire Fighter I FFP0030     A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

FFP 1000 (BFST109, ATPC109) 
Introduction to Fire Science  
(Firefighter Minimum Standards 
Compliance) – 6 credit hours 
 
FFP 1740 (BFST1740, ATPC1740) Fire 
Service Course Delivery - 3 credit hours 
 
FFP 1810 (BFST1810, and ATPC1810) 
Firefighting Tactics and Strategy I - 3 
credit hours 
 
FFP 2120 (BFST2120 and ATCP2120) 
Building Construction for the Fire 
Service - 3 credit hours 
 
FFP 2720 (BFST2720 and ATPC2720) 
Company Officer - 3 credit hours 

SCF will 
ar�culate/accept 
18 credit hours; 
a�er enrollment 
as an SCF Fire 
Science 
Technology A.S. 
student, the 
student must 
present an 
official transcript 
that delineates 
comple�on of 
the courses; this 
award of credit 
is authorized by 
the Florida 
Statewide 
Ar�cula�on 
Agreement; all 
procedures in 
the SCF Catalog 
must be 
followed to 
receive credit.  

Fire Fighter II FFP0031 B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

FFP 1505 (BFST1505 and ATPC1505) 
Fire Prevention Practices - 3 credit 
hours 
 
FFP 1540 (BFST1540 and ATPC1540) 
Private Fire Protection Systems I - 3 
credit hours 
 
FFP 2741 (BFST2741 and ATCP2741) 
Fire Service Course Design - 3 Credit 
hours 
 
FFP 2541 (BFST2541 and ATPC2541) 
Private Fire Protection Systems II - 3 
credit hours 

SCF will 
articulate/accept 
12 credit hours; 
after enrollment 
as an SCF Fire 
Science 
Technology A.S. 
student, the 
student must 
present an 
official transcript 
that delineates 
completion of 
the courses; this 
award of credit 
is authorized by 



- 13 
 

 

the Florida 
Statewide 
Articulation 
Agreement; all 
procedures in 
the SCF Catalog 
must be 
followed to 
receive credit. 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  



- 14 
 

 

CLUSTER: LAW, PUBLIC SAFETY, CORRECTIONS & SECURITY 
SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

 STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

N/A 
 

 AS Criminal Justice Technology 
(2014) 

 

 
Corrections Officer 
Academy 
  

 

Core Courses:  
CJL2100 Criminal Law – 3 credits 
CJC1000 Introduction to 
Corrections – 3 credits 
 
General Academic Courses:  
HSC2401 Emergency First Aid and 
CPR – 3 credits 
ISS1949 Co-op Work Experience I 
in Interdisciplinary Soc. Science – 
3 credits 

Successful Academy completion.  
 
Documentation showing all 
sections of the State Certification 
Exam through the State of Florida 
Criminal Justice Standards and 
Training Commission (CJSTC) have 
been passed.  
 
Students who completed the 
Academy prior to the time when 
the CJSTC Certification Exam was 
enacted are not eligible for 
articulated credit under this 
agreement.  

 Law Enforcement 
Basic Academy 
P430105 

 

Core Courses:  
CJE2600 Criminal Investigations – 
3 credits 
CJL2100 Criminal Law – 3 credits 
CJE1000 Introduction to Law 
Enforcement – 3 credits 
CJL2130 Criminal Evidence and 
Procedures – 3 credits  
  
General Academic Courses:  
HSC2401 Emergency First Aid and 
CPR – 3 credits 
ISS1949 Co-op Work Experience I 
in Interdisciplinary Soc. Science – 
3 credits 

Successful Academy completion. 
 
Documentation showing all 
sections of the State Certification 
Exam through the State of Florida 
Criminal Justice Standards and 
Training Commission (CJSTC) have 
been passed.  
 
Students who completed the 
Academy prior to the time when 
the CJSTC Certification Exam was 
enacted are not eligible for 
articulated credit under this 
agreement.  

Combination 
Academy  

 

Core Courses:  
CJE2600 Criminal Investigations – 
3 hours 
CJL2100 Criminal Law – 3 hours 
CJE1000 Introduction to Law 
Enforcement – 3 hours 
CJC1000 Introduction to 
Corrections – 3 hours 
CJL2130 Criminal Evidence and 
Procedures – 3 hours 
 

Successful Academy completion  
 
Documentation showing all 
sections of the State Certification 
Exam through the State of Florida 
Criminal Justice Standards and 
Training Commission (CJSTC) have 
been passed.  
 
Students who completed the 
Academy prior to the time when 



- 15 
 

 

General Academic Courses:  
HSC2401 Emergency First Aid and 
CPR – 3 hours 
ISS1949 Co-op Work Experience I 
in Interdisciplinary Soc. Science – 
3 hours 
 

the CJSTC Certification Exam was 
enacted are not eligible for 
articulated credit under this 
agreement. 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technial-edu-agreements/  



- 16 
 

 

 

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Biomedical Sciences 
(8708100) 

N/A N/A 
  

AS Biotechnology (2042) 
 

Principles of Biomedical 
Sciences 8708110 

 
 

  

Human Body Systems 
8708120 

 
 BSC 1020 Human Body - 3 

credit hours 

 

Medical Interventions 
8708130 

 

 

BSC 2420C Introduction to 
Biotechnology Methods - 4 
credit hours 

Biotechnology 
Assistant/skills 
evaluation by SCF 
Assessment 
Instrument TBD 
by Program 
Manager OR 
Biotechnician 
Assistant 
CERHB001 

Biomedical Innovations 
8708140 

 
 

  

Health Science Education 
Cooperative OJT 
8400410 OR 
Health Science Education 
Directed Study 8400100 

 

 

  

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

  
 

  
CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

N/A Electrician (I460314) OCP 
 
  

Engineering Technology 
Support Specialist Certificate 
(3016) 

 

 
Electrical Helper BCV0603 A 

 
  

ETI 1701 Industrial Safety - 3 
credit hours 

OSHA 10 
Certification 
NCCER - Core  

Residential Electrician 
BCV0640 

B 
  

  

 
Commercial Electrician 
BCV0652 

C 
  

EET 1084 Introduction to 
Electronics - 3 credit hours 

NCCER Electrical 
Levels 1-4 

 
Industrial Electrician 
BCV0667 

D 
  

  

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

  



- 17 
 

 

  
 

  
CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Electronics Technology 
(8600900) 

Electronic Technology 
(I150303) 

OCP 
  

Electronics Certificate (3018) 
    

Electronics Technology 1 
8600910 

Electronics Assembler 
EEV0010 

A  
  

Electronics Technology 2 
8600920 Electronics Tester EEV0100 B  

  
Electronics Technology 3 
8600930 
  

Electronics Equipment 
Repairer EEV0500 
  

C 
  

EET 1084C Introduction to 
Electronics - 3 credit hours 
  

Review by 
Program 
Manager 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

  
 

  
CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Electronics Technology 
(8600900)  

N/A 
  

N/A 
  

AS Engineering Technology 
(2040)    

Electronics Technology 1 
8600910 
 
   

 
CGS 1000 Computer 
Information Systems - 3 credit 
hours 
  

Microsoft Office 
Associate OR 
Testout Office 
Pro 

Electronics Technology 2 
8600920  

 
  

Electronics Technology 3 
8600930 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 

BCN 1251C Construction 
Drafting OR 
EGN 1111C Engineering 
Drawing OR 
ETD 1320C Intro to CAD OR 
ETD 1390C Autodesk Revit OR 
ETD 2364C SolidWorks 
(up to 11 credit hours) 

Review and 
assessment by 
Program 
Manager 
 
 
 
  

Advanced Applications in 
Technology 8601900  

 
  

Cooperative Diversified 
Education OJT 8300420 
OR 
Career and Technical 
Education Internship 
8300430 OR 
Work Based Experience 
8601800  

 

ETM 1010C Mechanical 
Measurements & 
Instrumentation - 3 credit 
hours 
 
 
 
  

Review and 
assessment by 
Program 
Manager 
 
 
 
  

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 



- 18 
 

 

 
 
 
 
  

 
  

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Applied Engineering 
Technology (8401100) 

N/A N/A 
 
 
 
  

AS Engineering Technology 
(2040) 
Engineering Technology 
Support Specialist Certificate 
(3016) 

 

Applied Engineering 
Technology 1 8401110 

 

 

ETI 1701 Industrial Safety - 3 
credit hours 

OSHA 10 
Certification OR 
MSSC Safety OR 
RECFN001 Pre-
Engineering 

Applied Engineering 
Technology 2 8401120 

 

 

ETD 1320C Introduction to 
AutoCAD - 3 credit hours  
OR 
EGN- 1111C Engineering 
Drawing - 3 credit hours 

MSSC Quality 
Practices & 
Measurement OR 
Autodesk 
Certified User 
(AutoCAD) OR 
SolidWorks 
CSWA OR 
RECFN002 
Robotics OR 
Fusion 360 
(AutoDesk) 

Applied Engineering 
Technology 3 8401130 

 

 

ETM 1010C Mechanical 
Measurement & 
Instrumentation - 3 credit 
hours OR 
 
ETI 1110 Quality Assurance - 3 
credit hours OR 
 
EET 1084 Introduction to 
Electronics - 3 credit hours OR 
 
ETI 1420C Manufacturing & 
Materials Processes - 3 credit 
hours OR 
 
ETD 2364C Introduction to 
SolidWorks - 3 credit hours 

MSSC 
Manufacturing 
Processes & 
Production OR 
MSSC 
Maintenance 
Awareness OR 
AutoCAD User 
OR 
AutoDesk 
Inventor OR 
AutoDesk Fusion 
OR 
AutoDesk Revit 
OR 
MasterCAM OR 

Advanced Applications in 
Technology 8601900 

 
 ETD 2368C Advanced 

SolidWorks - 3 credit hours 

 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  



- 19

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Engineering Pathways 
(9400300) 

N/A N/A AS Engineering Technology (2040) 
Engineering Technology 
Support Specialist Certificate (3016) 

Introduction to 
Engineering Design 
8600550 

ETI 1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit 
hours 

OSHA 10 
Certification OR 
MSSC Safety OR 
RECFN001 Pre-
Engineering 

Computer Integrated 
Manufacturing 8600560 
OR 
Civil Engineering & 
Architecture OR 
Aerospace Technology 
8600620 OR 
Biotechnical Engineering 
8600630 

ETD 1320C Introduction to AutoCAD - 
3 credit hours OR 

EGN 1111C Engineering Drawing - 3 
credit hours 

MSSC 
Manufacturing 
Processes & 
Production OR 
Autodesk 
Certified User 
(AutoCAD) OR 
SolidWorks 
CSWA OR 
RECFN002 
Robotics OR 
Fusion 360 
(AutoDesk) OR 
Inventor 
(AutoDesk) 

Principles of Engineering 
8600520 

ETM 1010C Mechanical Measurement 
& Instrumentation - 3 credit hours OR 

ETI 1110 Quality Assurance - 3 credit 
hours OR 

EET 1084 Introduction to Electronics - 
3 credit hours OR 

ETI 1420C Manufacturing & Materials 
Processes - 3 credit hours OR 

ETD 2364C Introduction to SolidWorks 
- 3 credit hours

MSSC Quality 
Practices & 
Measurement OR 
MSSC 
Maintenance 
Awareness OR 
AutoDesk Revit 
OR 
MasterCAM OR 

Engineering Design & 
Development 8600650 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  



- 20 
 

 

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

Applied Robotics 
(9410100) 

N/A N/A AS Engineering Technology (2040) 
Engineering Technology Support 
Specialist Certificate (3016) 

Review and 
assessment by 
Program 
Manager 

Foundations of Robotics 
9410110 

  
ETI 1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit 
hours 

  

OSHA 10 
Certification OR 
MSSC Safety OR 
RECFN001 Pre-
Engineering 

Robotic Design Essentials 
9410120 AND 
Robotic Systems 
9410130 

  
ETD 1320C Introduction to AutoCAD - 
3 credit hours 

Autodesk 
Certified User 
(AutoCAD) OR 
SolidWorks 
CSWA OR 
RECFN002 
Robotics OR 
Fusion 360 
(AutoDesk) OR 
Inventor 
(AutoDesk) 

Robotic Application 
Capstone 9410140 OR 
Advanced Technical 
Applications 

  
ETD 2364C Introduction to SolidWorks 
- 3 credit hours OR 
 
ETD 2368C Advanced SolidWorks - 3 
credit hours 

CSWA 
SolidWorks  
AND  
Portfolio 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  



- 21 
 

 

CLUSTER: ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION 
SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF 
FLORIDA PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

Building Trades & 
Construction 
Design Technology 
(8722000) 

Building Trades & 
Construction Design 
Technology (C100100) 
  

OCP 
 
 
  

AS Construction 
Management Technology 
(2039) 

Review and assessment by 
Program Manager 

Building Trades & 
Construction 
Design Technology 
1-3 (8722010, 
8722020, 8722030) 

Building Construction 
Assistant BCV0080 A 

 
 
 
  

ETI 1701 Industrial Safety - 
3 credit hours 
 
BCN 2230 Building 
Construction Materials and 
Methods - 3 credit hours 

OSHA 10 Certification 
NCCER - Core 
NCCER - Carpentry 
NCCER - Construction 
Technology 

Building Trades and 
Construction 
Design Technology 
4 (8722040) 

Carpentry and Masonry 
Technician BCV0081 B 

 
  

BCT 2770 Building 
Construction Estimating - 3 
credit hours 

NCCER Carpentry 2 

Building Trades and 
Construction 
Design Technology 
5 (8722050) 

Electrical and Plumbing 
Technician BCV0082 C 

 
  

  

 
Building Maintenance 
Technician BCV0083 D  

  

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/ 

     
CLUSTER: ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION 
SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF 
FLORIDA PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

Building Trades & 
Construction 
Design Technology 
(8722000) 

Building Construction 
Technologies (I460401) 

OCP 
 
 
  

AS Construction 
Management Technology 
(2039) 

Review and assessment by 
Program Manager 

Building Trades & 
Construction 
Design Technology 
1-3 (8722010, 
8722020, 8722030) 

Building Construction 
Helper BCV0400 A 

 
 
 
  

ETI 1701 Industrial Safety - 
3 credit hours 
 
BCN 2230 Building 
Construction Materials and 
Methods - 3 credit hours 

OSHA 10 Certification 
NCCER - Core 
NCCER - Carpentry 
NCCER - Construction 
Technology 

Building Trades and 
Construction 
Design Technology 
4 (8722040) 

Building Construction 
Technician 1 BCV0401 B 

 
  

BCT 2770 Building 
Construction Estimating - 3 
credit hours 

NCCER Carpentry 2 

Building Trades and 
Construction 
Design Technology 
5 (8722050) 

Building Construction 
Technician 2 BCV0402 C 

 
  

  

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/ 

     



- 22 
 

 

 
  

   
 
  

CLUSTER: ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION 
SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF 
FLORIDA PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

N/A Heating, Ventilation, Air-
Conditioning/Refrigeration 
(HVAC/R) (C400400) 

OCP 
 
  

AS Construction 
Management Technology 
(2039) 

Review and assessment by 
Program Manager 

 

Introduction to HVAC/R 
ACR0000 A 

ETI 1701 Industrial Safety - 
3 credit hours 

OSHA 10 Certification 
CPR; First Aid; EPA 

 

HVAC/R Fundamentals 
ACR0001 B 

  

 

HVAC/R Service Practices 
ACR0012 

C 

BCN 1592 Energy Efficient 
Building Construction - 3 
credit hours 

HVAC Excellence Electrical & 
Residential A/C Certifications 

 

HVAC/R Intermediate 
Service Practices ACR0013 D 

  

 

HVAC/R Advanced Service 
Practices ACR0044 OR 
 
HVAC/R Advanced 
Commercial & Industrial 
Service Practices ACR0045 

E 

  

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/ 

 
CLUSTER: ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION 
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

PROGRAM 
OCP STATE COLLEGE OF 

FLORIDA PROGRAM 
ASSESSMENTS 

N/A Computer Aided Drawing & 
Modeling (C100300) 

OCP 
 
  

AS Construction 
Management Technology 
(2039) 

 

 

CAD & Modeling I                                 
TDR 0301 A 

 
  

ETD 1320C Intro to 
AutoCAD - 3 credit hours 

ADESK002 
Autodesk 
Certified           
User AutoCAD 

 

CAD & Modeling II                                 
TDR 0302 B 

 
  

ETD 1390C Autodesk Revit - 
3 credit hours 

ADESK008 
Autodesk 
Certified           
User-Revit 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/ 



- 23 
 

 

CLUSTER: HEALTH SCIENCE 

SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

Medical 
Administrative 
Specialist (8212300) 

Medical 
Administrative 
Specialist (B070300) 

OCP 
 

  

AS Health Services 
Management (2048) 

 

Digital Information 
Technology 8207300/ 
OR  
Emerging Technology 
in Business 8207010 

BTE Core OTA0040 
A 
 
 
 
 
  

CGS 1000 Computer 
Information Systems - 3 
credit hours 
 
CGS 1570 Integrated 
Business Applications - 3 
credit hours 

Microsoft Office Associate 
OR Testout Office Pro 
 
 
Microsoft Office Expert 
OR Testout Pro Certified 

Administrative Office 
Technology 1 8212110 
Business Software 
Application 1 821220 

Front Desk Specialist 
OTA0041 B 

 
  

  

Medical Office 
Technology 1 821220 
Medical office 
Technology 2 8212202 

Medical Office 
Technologist OTA631 C 

 
  

AS Health Services 
Management elective credit 
- 3 credit hours 

 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/ 

   

CLUSTER: HEALTH SCIENCE 
SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

 
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

N/A Heath Science Programs of 
600 clock hours or more listed 
below 

 
AS Health Services Management 
(2048) 

 

 
Dental Assisting Technology 
and Management (ATD)       
Medical Therapy                        
Medical Assisting                       
Medical Coder/Biller                 
Paramedic   
Patient Care Technician                                 
Practical Nursing (LPN)            
Surgical Technician                    
Pharmacy Technician 

 
AS Health Services Management 
elective credit - 10 credit hours 

 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/ 



- 24 
 

 

CLUSTER: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

N/A 
 
 
  

.NET Application 
Development & 
Programming (Y700400) 

OCP All Computer Science AS 
Programs and Certificates for 
which these courses are 
required 

Assessments 

 
Information Technology 
Assistant OTAA0040 A 

 
 
  

CGS 1000 Computer Information 
Systems - 3 credit hours   
 
CSG1570 Integrated Business 
Apps Software - 3 credit hours 

Microsoft Office Associate 
OR Testout Office Pro 
 
Microsoft Office Expert 
OR Testout Pro Certified 

 
Computer Support Assistant 
EEV0504  

B 
 
 
  

COP 2510 Programming 
Concepts - 3 credit hours 
 
COP 2250 JAVI - 3 credit hours 

Microsoft Development 
Fundamentals 98-361 
AND  
Info Tech Serv and JAVA  

 
Network Support Technician 
CTS0026  

C 
 
 
 

 
  

CGS 1543 Database Design & 
Implementation - 3 credit hours 

Microsoft Development 
Fundamentals 98-361  
AND  
Microsoft Access Expert  
OR  
ITS Software 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  

     
CLUSTER: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

SECONDARY 
PROGRAM 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PROGRAM 

OCP STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
PROGRAM 

ASSESSMENTS 

N/A Computer Systems 
Information Technology 
(Y100300) 

OCP All Computer Science 
Programs for which these 
courses are required 

Assessments 

 
Computer Systems Technician 
CTS0082 

A  CGS 1000 Computer 
Information Systems - 3 credit 
hours 

CompTIA A+ 

 
Computer Network Technician 
CTS0083 

B CTS 1150 Microcomputer 
Hardware and Maintenance - 3 
credit hours 

CompTIA A+ 

 
Computer Networking 
Specialist CTS0084 

C CET 1600 Networking 
Fundamentals - 3 credit hours 

CompTIA A+ 
Network+ 

 
Computer Security Technician 
CTS0069 

D CET 1600 Networking 
Fundamentals - 3 credit hours 

CompTIA A+ 
Network+ 

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/  



- 25 -  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Sig  
 
 

School District of Manatee County State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

  

  
Dr. Jason Wysong, Superintendent Dr. Carol Probstfeld, President 
School District of Manatee County State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
Date: Date: 

  

  
Chad Choate, Chair Rod Thomson, Chair 

School Board of Manatee County 
Board of Trustees, State College of Florida, Manatee-
Sarasota 

Date: Date: 

  

  
  
Mitch Teitelbaum, ESQ. Steve Prouty, ESQ, 

General Counsel, School District of Manatee County 
General Counsel, State College of Florida, Manatee-
Sarasota 

Date: Date: 

Sarasota County School District  
  

  
Terry Connor, Superintendent  
Sarasota County School District  
Date:  
  

  
Bridget Zeigler, Chair  
Sarasota County School District  
Date:  
  
    
Michael McKinley, ESQ.  
General Counsel, Sarasota County School District  
Date:  

 
 
 
 
 
 



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

1
5

1
6

0
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
1

1
/3

/2
3

1
1

/3
/2

3
$

2
4

9
.0

0
Zo

o
m

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
5

1
6

2
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
9

/2
2

/2
3

9
/2

2
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
5

1
9

5
C

er
ti

fi
ed

 P
er

so
n

al
 T

ra
in

er
 (

H
yb

ri
d

)
1

0
/7

/2
3

1
1

/1
8

/2
3

$
8

9
9

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

, Z
o

o
mW

.I.
T.

S.

1
5

3
1

0
EL

P
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

yo
u

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
ty

le
9

/7
/2

3
9

/7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

3
1

4
EL

P
- 

C
o

ac
h

in
g 

vs
 M

an
ag

in
g

9
/2

1
/2

3
9

/2
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
5

3
1

7
EL

P
 -

Th
e 

R
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 B

et
w

ee
n

 E
xp

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
1

0
/5

/2
3

1
0

/5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

3
2

7
EL

P
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

1
0

/1
2

/2
3

1
0

/1
2

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
5

3
5

9
0

9
: S

EP
TE

M
B

ER
 2

1
st

 —
 2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r 
To

u
rs

9
/2

1
/2

3
9

/2
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
d

ge
rs

-M
is

ly
an

1
5

3
6

0
1

0
: O

C
TO

B
ER

 1
9

th
 —

 2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

To
u

rs
1

0
/1

9
/2

3
1

0
/1

9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

d
ge

rs
-M

is
ly

an

1
5

3
6

1
1

1
: N

O
V

EM
B

ER
 1

6
th

 —
 2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r 
To

u
rs

1
1

/1
6

/2
3

1
1

/1
6

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
d

ge
rs

-M
is

ly
an

1
5

4
6

8
M

an
u

fa
ct

u
re

rs
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
 D

ev
e

lo
p

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 -

 P
h

as
e 

1
1

0
/1

2
/2

3
1

2
/7

/2
3

$
7

5
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
5

5
5

8
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

9
/1

2
/2

3
9

/1
2

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

5
5

9
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 1
9

/1
3

/2
3

9
/1

3
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

5
6

0
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

9
/1

4
/2

3
9

/1
4

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

5
6

1
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

9
/1

5
/2

3
9

/1
5

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

5
6

2
O

u
tl

o
o

k
9

/2
9

/2
3

9
/2

9
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

5
6

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

9
/2

8
/2

3
9

/2
8

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

5
6

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

9
/2

6
/2

3
9

/2
6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

5
6

5
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 1
9

/1
9

/2
3

9
/1

9
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

5
9

2
Ex

ec
u

ti
ve

 P
ro

gr
am

9
/2

1
/2

3
9

/2
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

M
ar

co

1
5

5
9

3
SB

A
 L

o
an

s 
&

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 T
h

at
 W

o
rk

 -
 F

re
e 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

9
/2

1
/2

3
9

/2
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
M

an
n

in
g

1
5

5
9

6
B

u
si

n
es

s 
St

ar
tu

p
 B

as
ic

s 
(T

au
gh

t 
in

 S
p

an
is

h
) 

- 
Fr

ee
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
1

1
/1

5
/2

3
1

1
/1

5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
el

lo

1
5

6
0

0
B

u
si

n
es

s 
St

ar
tu

p
 B

as
ic

s 
- 

Fr
ee

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

9
/1

9
/2

3
9

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

1
5

6
0

1
B

u
si

n
es

s 
St

ar
tu

p
 B

as
ic

s 
- 

Fr
ee

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

1
0

/1
6

/2
3

1
0

/1
6

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
5

6
0

2
Sm

al
l G

ro
u

p
 C

o
ac

h
in

g 
- 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 -
 2

 C
o

ac
h

in
g 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

1
/2

7
/2

3
1

2
/4

/2
3

$
1

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
M

cN
u

lt
y

1
5

6
0

4
H

o
w

 t
o

 S
ta

rt
 Y

o
u

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
- 

3
 C

la
ss

es
9

/2
6

/2
3

1
0

/1
0

/2
3

$
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
5

6
0

5
Sm

al
l G

ro
u

p
 C

o
ac

h
in

g 
- 

St
ar

ti
n

g 
Yo

u
r 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

- 
2

 C
o

ac
h

in
g 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

0
/1

7
/2

3
1

0
/2

4
/2

3
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
5

6
1

1
3

 S
o

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 S

ec
re

ts
 f

o
r 

D
ri

vi
n

g 
Tr

af
fi

c 
to

 Y
o

u
r 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

 -
 F

re
e

 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

1
0

/2
3

/2
3

1
0

/2
3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
M

cN
u

lt
y

1
5

6
1

2
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 f

o
r 

Sm
al

l B
u

si
n

es
s 

- 
3

 C
la

ss
es

1
0

/3
0

/2
3

1
1

/1
3

/2
3

$
1

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
M

cN
u

lt
y

1
5

6
1

3
Sc

al
in

g 
U

p
: S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
fo

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
G

ro
w

th
 -

 5
 C

la
ss

es
 -

 M
o

n
d

ay
s

1
0

/1
6

/2
3

1
1

/1
3

/2
3

$
2

4
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

el
lo

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
3

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

Exhibit F



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
3

1
5

6
1

4
Sm

al
l G

ro
u

p
 C

o
ac

h
in

g 
- 

Sm
al

l B
u

si
n

es
s 

Fi
n

an
ci

al
s 

- 
2

 C
o

ac
h

in
g 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

1
/2

9
/2

3
1

2
/6

/2
3

$
1

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

el
lo

1
5

6
2

0
B

u
si

n
es

s 
Id

ea
 L

ab
 -

 F
re

e
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
9

/1
3

/2
3

9
/1

3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

D
ew

e
ch

te
r

1
5

6
2

4
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
 N

O
 B

o
o

k 
- 

P
A

R
T 

2
 O

N
LY

1
0

/2
1

/2
3

1
2

/9
/2

3
$

4
5

0
.0

0
G

ro
ff

1
5

6
3

5
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

o
k 

- 
P

A
R

T 
3

 O
N

LY
9

/2
3

/2
3

9
/3

0
/2

3
$

3
0

0
.0

0
G

ro
ff

1
5

6
3

6
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
 -

 P
A

R
TS

 2
 a

n
d

 3
 W

it
h

 B
o

o
k

9
/2

3
/2

3
1

2
/9

/2
3

$
8

7
5

.0
0

Zo
o

m
G

ro
ff

1
5

6
3

7
Sc

al
in

g 
U

p
: S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
fo

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
G

ro
w

th
 -

 S
at

u
rd

ay
1

0
/2

1
/2

3
1

0
/2

1
/2

3
$

2
4

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
el

lo

1
5

6
4

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 T
e

am
 (

C
ER

T)
 T

ra
in

 t
h

e 
Tr

ai
n

er
 

(T
TT

)
9

/5
/2

3
9

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

4
0

0
)

G
ar

ci
a

1
5

6
4

1
En

ro
lle

d
 A

ge
n

t 
 -

 P
A

R
TS

 2
 a

n
d

 3
 N

o
 B

o
o

k
9

/2
3

/2
3

1
2

/9
/2

3
$

6
5

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

G
ro

ff

1
5

6
6

6
R

e
ti

re
m

en
t 

R
ea

d
in

es
s 

R
ev

ie
w

1
0

/3
/2

3
1

0
/1

0
/2

3
$

4
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

Sh
er

ri
ll

1
5

6
7

0
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

9
/2

/2
3

9
/2

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

6
7

8
TO

P
 -

 A
I i

n
 t

h
e 

C
la

ss
ro

o
m

: G
et

ti
n

g 
Fa

m
ili

ar
 w

it
h

 C
h

at
G

P
T 

an
d

 

G
o

o
gl

e 
B

ar
d

9
/2

9
/2

3
9

/2
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
 : 

O
n

lin
e

B
u

tu
lis

1
5

6
7

9
TO

P
 -

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Fu
n

d
am

en
ta

ls
 -

 S
U

P
ER

V
IS

O
R

 

LE
A

D
ER

SH
IP

 T
R

A
C

K
1

0
/1

1
/2

3
1

0
/1

1
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

A
ld

ri
ch

1
5

6
8

0
TO

P
 -

 K
e

yb
o

ar
d

in
g 

to
 T

yp
e 

Fa
st

er
, C

o
rr

ec
tl

y,
 a

n
d

 A
cc

u
ra

te
ly

1
0

/2
4

/2
3

1
0

/2
4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
M

is
ci

k

1
5

6
8

1
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 P

iv
o

t 
Ta

b
le

s
1

0
/2

4
/2

3
1

0
/2

4
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

M
is

ci
k

1
5

6
8

2
TO

P
 -

 A
d

o
b

e 
A

cr
o

b
at

 P
ro

1
0

/2
6

/2
3

1
0

/2
6

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
Sm

it
h

1
5

6
8

4
TO

P
 -

 C
h

at
G

P
T

1
1

/1
/2

3
1

1
/1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
B

ag
le

y

1
5

6
8

5
TO

P
 -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 E

m
ai

l W
ri

ti
n

g 
 D

o
s 

&
 D

o
n

't
s

1
1

/9
/2

3
1

1
/9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
Sm

it
h

1
5

6
8

6
TO

P
 -

 S
C

F 
Li

b
ra

ry
 S

o
 M

u
ch

 M
o

re
 T

h
an

 B
o

o
ks

1
1

/3
0

/2
3

1
1

/3
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
H

aw
ki

n
s

1
5

6
8

7
TO

P
 -

 It
's

 t
h

e 
La

w
 -

 K
e

ep
 o

r 
To

ss
 It

 a
n

d
 F

lo
ri

d
a 

P
u

b
lic

 R
e

co
rd

s 
La

w
1

2
/5

/2
3

1
2

/5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

Fe
rd

a

1
5

6
8

8
TO

P
 -

 A
d

 A
st

ra
 B

eg
in

n
er

 t
o

 A
d

va
n

ce
d

1
2

/5
/2

3
1

2
/5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
W

el
lm

an

1
5

6
9

2
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 A

+ 
 C

e
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
9

/1
1

/2
3

1
2

/1
1

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

A
sk

er
i

1
5

6
9

3
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 N

et
w

o
rk

+ 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
9

/1
2

/2
3

1
2

/1
2

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

A
sk

er
i

1
5

6
9

4
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

+
 C

e
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
9

/1
1

/2
3

1
2

/1
1

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

A
sk

er
i

1
5

6
9

5
W

o
rd

P
re

ss
 W

eb
 D

ev
e

lo
p

er
1

0
/2

/2
3

1
2

/1
1

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Li
n

k

1
5

6
9

6
U

X
/U

I W
eb

 D
ev

el
o

p
er

1
0

/3
/2

3
1

2
/1

2
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Li

n
k

1
5

6
9

7
P

yt
h

o
n

 C
o

d
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 In

d
u

st
ry

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

1
0

/2
/2

3
1

2
/1

1
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

6
9

8
O

C
A

 J
av

a 
P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

1
0

/3
/2

3
1

2
/1

2
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

6
9

9
A

W
S 

C
lo

u
d

 P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
1

0
/3

/2
3

1
2

/1
2

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
O

rt
iz

1
5

7
0

0
R

e
ti

re
m

en
t 

R
ea

d
in

es
s 

R
ev

ie
w

1
0

/1
2

/2
3

1
0

/1
9

/2
3

$
4

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
Sh

er
ri

ll

1
5

7
0

1
FA

A
 R

EM
O

TE
 P

IL
O

T 
- 

D
R

O
N

E 
SA

FE
TY

9
/1

6
/2

3
9

/1
6

/2
3

$
3

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
3

1
5

7
0

2
FA

A
 R

EM
O

TE
 P

IL
O

T 
- 

D
R

O
N

E 
SA

FE
TY

1
0

/1
4

/2
3

1
0

/1
4

/2
3

$
3

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

7
0

3
FA

A
 R

EM
O

TE
 P

IL
O

T 
- 

D
R

O
N

E 
SA

FE
TY

1
1

/1
1

/2
3

1
1

/1
1

/2
3

$
3

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

7
1

1
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 2

0
1

9
 -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
0

/4
/2

3
1

0
/4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

7
1

2
TO

P
 -

 S
to

p
 t

h
e 

B
le

e
d

1
1

/1
6

/2
3

1
1

/1
6

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
P

at
te

n

1
5

7
1

3
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Th
re

at
1

1
/1

6
/2

3
1

1
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

P
at

te
n

1
5

7
1

4
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
1

/2
9

/2
3

1
1

/2
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

7
2

0
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Th
re

at
1

0
/2

6
/2

3
1

0
/2

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
V

e
n

ic
e

P
at

te
n

1
5

7
2

1
TO

P
 -

 C
P

R
1

1
/9

/2
3

1
1

/9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
V

e
n

ic
e

W
ar

d
m

an

1
5

7
2

2
TO

P
 -

 S
to

p
 t

h
e 

B
le

e
d

1
0

/2
6

/2
3

1
0

/2
6

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

P
at

te
n

1
5

7
2

3
TO

P
 -

 S
to

p
 t

h
e 

B
le

e
d

9
/2

0
/2

3
9

/2
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

P
at

te
n

1
5

7
2

4
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Th
re

at
9

/2
0

/2
3

9
/2

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
P

at
te

n

1
5

7
2

5
M

an
u

fa
ct

u
re

rs
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
 D

ev
e

lo
p

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 -

 P
h

as
e 

2
1

0
/1

7
/2

3
1

2
/5

/2
3

$
7

5
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
5

7
2

6
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 C
o

n
ce

rt
)

1
0

/3
/2

3
1

1
/1

1
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

C
le

ar
y

1
5

7
2

7
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

D
ec

em
b

er
 C

o
n

ce
rt

)
1

1
/1

4
/2

3
1

2
/9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

le
ar

y

1
5

7
8

6
TO

P
 -

 C
P

R
1

0
/1

7
/2

3
1

0
/1

7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
W

ar
d

m
an

1
5

7
8

7
TO

P
 -

 D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s 

- 
SU

P
ER

V
IS

O
R

 L
EA

D
ER

SH
IP

 T
R

A
C

K
1

2
/6

/2
3

1
2

/6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

R
o

th

1
5

7
8

8
TO

P
 -

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 N
e

w
 S

tu
d

en
t 

O
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
1

0
/1

3
/2

3
1

0
/1

3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
Lu

x

1
5

7
8

9
TO

P
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 -

 S
U

P
ER

V
IS

O
R

 L
EA

D
ER

SH
IP

 T
R

A
C

K
1

1
/7

/2
3

1
1

/7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
R

o
th

1
5

7
9

7
H

e
al

th
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ex

p
o

 F
al

l '
2

3
 -

 E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 

N
o

n
 A

cu
te

 F
ac

ili
ty

 -
 H

o
sp

it
al

s
9

/1
8

/2
3

9
/1

8
/2

3
$

1
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
G

ro
ve

s

1
5

7
9

8
H

e
al

th
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ex

p
o

 F
al

l '
2

3
 -

 E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 

LT
C

,A
LF

, D
en

ta
l O

ff
ic

es
 -

 O
th

er
9

/1
8

/2
3

9
/1

8
/2

3
$

7
5

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

G
ro

ve
s

1
5

7
9

9
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 R
eg

is
tr

an
ts

 P
ay

m
en

t 
fo

r 
Ev

en
t 

- 
Fa

ll 
'2

3
 H

ea
lt

h
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ex

p
o

9
/1

8
/2

3
9

/1
8

/2
3

$
2

5
.0

0
G

ro
ve

s

1
5

8
0

2
TO

P
 -

 A
d

va
n

ci
n

g 
th

e 
SC

F 
M

is
si

o
n

: S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

St
u

d
en

ts
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 

Fo
u

r 
G

ra
n

t-
Fu

n
d

ed
 In

it
ia

ti
ve

s
1

1
/3

/2
3

1
1

/3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
A

n
d

er
so

n

1
5

8
0

5
TO

P
 -

 C
re

at
in

g 
a 

P
er

so
n

al
 S

W
O

T 
A

n
al

ys
is

1
1

/7
/2

3
1

1
/7

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

R
o

th

1
5

8
1

0
TO

P
 -

 T
h

e 
La

w
 o

f 
th

e 
M

ir
ro

r 
- 

LE
A

D
ER

SH
IP

 T
R

A
C

K
 2

1
0

/5
/2

3
1

0
/5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
B

ai
le

y

1
5

8
1

1

TO
P

 -
 T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
in

g 
Yo

u
r 

Em
o

ti
o

n
al

ly
 In

te
lli

ge
n

t 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 -
 

IN
TR

A
-P

er
so

n
al

 D
ev

e
lo

p
m

en
t 

- 
P

ar
t 

1
 o

f 
3

 L
EA

D
ER

SH
IP

 T
R

A
C

K
 2

 -
 

N
EW

1
0

/1
8

/2
3

1
0

/1
8

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

B
ec

h
to

l

1
5

8
1

2
TO

P
 -

 T
h

e 
La

w
 o

f 
R

e
fl

ec
ti

o
n

 -
 L

EA
D

ER
SH

IP
 T

R
A

C
K

 2
1

1
/3

/2
3

1
1

/3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
B

ai
le

y

1
5

8
1

6
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
9

/1
2

/2
3

9
/1

2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
3

1
5

8
1

7
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
9

/1
4

/2
3

9
/1

4
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

8
1

9
W

o
w

! 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
9

/1
3

/2
3

9
/1

3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

8
2

0
M

in
d

fu
ln

es
s 

in
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

9
/1

3
/2

3
9

/1
3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
5

8
2

1
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
W

ri
ti

n
g

9
/2

0
/2

3
9

/2
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
R

o
ge

rs

1
5

8
2

2
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

9
/1

6
/2

3
9

/1
6

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

8
2

3
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

II
1

0
/3

/2
3

1
1

/1
9

/2
3

$
2

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

Sm
it

h

1
5

8
2

4
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

1
0

/1
4

/2
3

1
0

/1
4

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

8
3

6
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

9
/9

/2
3

9
/9

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

8
3

7
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

9
/1

9
/2

3
9

/1
9

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

8
3

8
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

9
/3

0
/2

3
9

/3
0

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

8
3

9
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
0

/1
0

/2
3

1
0

/1
0

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

8
4

0
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
0

/2
1

/2
3

1
0

/2
1

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

8
4

1
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
0

/3
0

/2
3

1
0

/3
0

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

8
4

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

1
0

/1
2

/2
3

1
0

/1
2

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
5

0
En

gl
is

h
 f

o
r 

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 (

B
ra

d
en

to
n

)
9

/1
1

/2
3

1
2

/1
1

/2
3

$
5

0
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

at
ta

1
5

8
5

1
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
0

/6
/2

3
1

0
/6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
5

2
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
1

0
/1

1
/2

3
1

0
/1

1
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

8
5

5
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
0

/1
4

/2
3

1
0

/1
4

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

8
5

6
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 2
1

0
/1

7
/2

3
1

0
/1

7
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

8
5

7
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
0

/2
7

/2
3

1
0

/2
7

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
5

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

1
1

/2
/2

3
1

1
/2

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
6

0
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
1

/7
/2

3
1

1
/7

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
6

1
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 1
1

1
/9

/2
3

1
1

/9
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

8
6

2
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 1
1

1
/1

4
/2

3
1

1
/1

4
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

8
6

3
O

u
tl

o
o

k
1

1
/1

5
/2

3
1

1
/1

5
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

8
6

4
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
1

/1
6

/2
3

1
1

/1
6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e
M

is
ci

k

1
5

8
6

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

1
1

/1
7

/2
3

1
1

/1
7

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
6

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
1

/2
8

/2
3

1
1

/2
8

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
7

1
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Se

ss
io

n
s 

fo
r 

U
n

iv
e

rs
al

9
/1

/2
3

9
/1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

8
7

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

9
/2

7
/2

3
9

/2
7

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
7

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
0

/1
1

/2
3

1
0

/1
1

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
7

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

1
0

/1
0

/2
3

1
0

/1
0

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e
D

ev
in

e

1
5

8
7

7
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
1

0
/1

0
/2

3
1

0
/1

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

8
7

8
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
1

0
/1

2
/2

3
1

0
/1

2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

8
7

9
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
1

1
/7

/2
3

1
1

/7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

8
8

0
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
1

1
/9

/2
3

1
1

/9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 F

A
LL

 2
0

2
3

1
5

8
8

1
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
1

2
/5

/2
3

1
2

/5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

8
8

2
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
1

2
/7

/2
3

1
2

/7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

8
8

3
2

N
D

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 P

ay
m

en
t 

fo
r 

H
P

C
E 

Ev
en

t 
- 

Fa
ll 

'2
3

 H
ea

lt
h

 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ex

p
o

9
/1

8
/2

3
9

/1
8

/2
3

$
2

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the Mental Health Services Plans for SCFCS-Bradenton and SCFCS-Venice 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the Mental Health 
Services Plans for SCFCS-Bradenton and SCFCS-Venice. 

EXPLANATION: 

To provide mental health services, in accordance with s. 1011.62, Florida Statutes, 
including student mental health evaluations and assessments, ongoing counseling 
sessions, referrals, student workshops, faculty training and workshops related to student 
issues and concerns. 
SCFCS allocation is $28,547.00 and the SCFCS Venice allocation is $12,646.00.

FISCAL IMPACT X__yes no 

REQUESTED BY: 

Kelly Monod, AVP, Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit G



DR. PAUL O. BURNS
CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

www.fldoe.org
325 W. Gaines Street – Suite 1502  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400  |  850-245-0509

Manny Diaz, Jr.
Commissioner of EducationState Board of Education 

B en Gibson, Chair 
Ryan Petty, Vice Chair 
Members 
M onesia Brown 
E sther Byrd 
Grazie Pozo Christie
Kelly Garcia
Ma ryLynn Magar

MEMORANDUM 

TO: School District Superintendents 

FROM: Paul O. Burns, Ed.D. 

DATE: June 30, 2023 

SUBJECT: Mental Health Assistance Allocation (MHAA) Plan 

In the 2018 legislative session, Senate Bill 7026 established the MHAA within the Florida Education 
Finance Program to provide funding to assist school districts in establishing or expanding school-based 
mental health care. 

House Bill (HB) 5101 

The 2023 Florida Legislature passed, and Governor Ron DeSantis signed into law, House Bill (HB) 5101. 
This bill amends the MHAA found in section (s.) 1011.62(13), Florida Statutes (F.S.), so that the 
allocation funds school-based mental health assistance programs established under s. 1006.041, F.S. 
Section 1006.041, F.S., was created by HB 5101. It requires each school district to implement a school-
based mental health assistance program that includes training to detect and respond to mental health 
issues. The school district must develop a plan that is approved by the district school board. The plan 
must be focused on a multi-tiered system of supports that includes: 

• Direct employment of school-based mental health services providers;
• Contracts or interagency agreements with local community behavioral health providers or

Community Action Team services; and
• Policies and procedures for timelines for services, parental/household notification, at-risk

students, early identification, de-escalation, and requirements for contacting mental health
professionals.

School district plans must include all district schools, including charter schools, unless a charter school 
elects to submit a plan independently from the school district. For charter schools that opt out, they will 
develop and submit a detailed plan outlining the local program and planned expenditures to its governing 
body for approval. After the plan is approved by the governing body, it must be provided to the charter 
school’s sponsor. 

Submission of the 2023-2024 MHAA Plan 

Districts are to submit the 2023-2024 MHAA Plan using the Florida Continuous Improvement 
Management System (CIMS) by August 1. CIMS is an online platform in which the plan is created and 
submitted. Please note that there is an MHAA Plan for school districts and a separate plan for charter.  

Contact Information: 

Anna Williams-Jones 
850-245-7851
Anna.Williams-Jones@fldoe.org
DPS: 2023-85

mailto:Anna.Williams-Jones@fldoe.org
mailto:Anna.Williams-Jones@fldoe.org


Mental Health Assistance Allocation (MHAA) Plan  
June 30, 2023 
Page Two 

schools that opt out of the district plan.  For charter schools opting out of the district plan, separate plans 
are to be submitted through the CIMS platform for district review. 

School districts and charter authorizers must review charter school plans for compliance with the required 
plan elements outlined in s. 1006.41, F.S. The CIMS platform can be accessed at 
https://www.floridacims.org/districts.  

School district plans must include the School Board approval date and be submitted electronically to the 
FDOE by the deadline of August 1, 2023. Charter school plans, for charters that opt out of the district’s 
plan, must include the governing board’s approval date and be submitted electronically by August 1, 
2023. The district is responsible for the review of the charter school plans. 

If you have questions, please contact Anna Williams-Jones at 850-245-7851 or Anna.Williams-
Jones@fldoe.org.  

PB/awj 

cc: School District School Safety Specialists 
School District Mental Health Coordinators 
School District Student Services Directors 
Charter School Liaisons 

https://www.floridacims.org/districts
mailto:Anna.Williams-Jones@fldoe.org
mailto:Anna.Williams-Jones@fldoe.org
https://www.floridacims.org/districts
mailto:Anna.Williams-Jones@fldoe.org
mailto:Anna.Williams-Jones@fldoe.org


2023-24 Mental Health Application
Part I: Youth Mental Health Awareness Training Plan



Table of Contents

3Introduction

3Part I. Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan

3Section A: MHAA Plan Assurances

0Section B: Planned Outcomes

4Section C: Charter Program Implementation

8Section D: Direct Employment

10Section E: MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures

10Section F: Charter Governing Board Approval

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 2 of 10



Introduction

Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan
s. 1006.041, F.S.

MHAA Plan Assurances

The Charter School Assures

One hundred percent of state funds are used to establish or expand school-based mental health care;
train educators and other school staff in detecting and responding to mental health issues; and
connect children, youth and families with appropriate behavioral health services.

Yes

Mental health assistance allocation funds do not supplant other funding sources or increase salaries
or provide staff bonuses or incentives

Yes

Other sources of funding will be maximized-to provide school-based mental health services (e.g.,
Medicaid reimbursement, third-party payments and grants).

Yes

Collaboration with FDOE to disseminate mental health information and resources to students and
families.

Yes

A system is included for tracking the number of students at high risk for mental health or co-occurring
substance use disorders who received mental health screenings or assessments; the number of
students referred to school-based mental health services

Yes

Curriculum and materials purchased using MHAA funds have received a thorough review and all
content is in compliance with State Board of Education Rules and Florida Statutes.

Yes

A charter governing board policy or procedure has been established for

Students referred to a school-based or community-based mental health services provider, for mental
health screening for the identification of mental health concerns and students at risk for mental health
disorders are assessed within 15 calendar days of referral.

Yes

School-based mental health services are initiated within 15 calendar days of identification and
assessment.

Yes

Community-based mental health services are initiated within 30 calendar days of referral.

Yes

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 3 of 10



Individuals living in a household with a student receiving services are provided information about
behavioral health services through other delivery systems or payors for which such individuals may
qualify if such services appear to be needed or enhancements in those individuals' behavioral health
would contribute to the improved well-being of the student.

Yes

District schools and local mobile response teams use the same suicide screening instrument
approved by FDOE pursuant to s. 1012.583, F.S., and Rule 6A-4.0010, F.A.C.

Yes

Assisting a mental health services provider or a behavioral health provider as described ins.
1006.041, F.S., respectively, ora school resource officer or school safetyofficerwho has completed
mental health crisis intervention training in attempting to verbally de escalate a student's crisis
situation before initiating an involuntary examination pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S. Such procedures
must include strategies to de-escalate a crisis situation for a student with a developmental disability
as that term is defined ins. 393.063, F.S.

Yes

The requirement that in a student crisis situation, the school or law enforcement personnel must
make a reasonable attempt to contact a mental health professional who may initiate an involuntary
examination pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S., unless the child poses an imminent danger to self or others
before initiating an involuntary examination pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S. Such contact may be in
person or using te lehealth, as defined ins. 456.47, F.S. The mental health professional may be
available to the school district either by contracts or interagency agreements with the managing
entity, one or more local community behavioral health providers, the local mobile response team, or
be a direct or contracted school district employee. Note: All initiated involuntary examinations located
on school grounds, on school transportation or at a school sponsored activity must be documented in
the Involuntary Examinations and Restraint and Seclusion (IERS) platform.

Yes

Parents of students receiving services are provided information about other behavioral health
services available through the student's school or local community-based behavioral health service
providers. Schools may meet this requirement by providing information about and internet addresses
for web-based directories or guides for local behavioral health services.

Yes

The Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan must be focused on a multitiered system of supports to
deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis, intervention, treatment and
recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-occurring substance abuse
diagnoses and to students at high risk of such diagnoses. s. 1006.041, F.S.

Yes

District Program Implementation

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 4 of 10



Evidence-Based Program Addressing Student Behavior to Improve Mental Health
Tier(s) of Implementation Tier 1

Describe the key EBP components that will be implemented.

SCFCS school counselors and academic coaching instructors will provide curriculum and training to bring
awareness to negative student behaviors. Students may have the opportunity to self-assess and
recognize positive responses to stress, anxiety and other triggers that lead to poor behavior. An
improvement in student behavior can foster a more positive school climate.

Explain how your district will implement evidence-based mental health services for students to improve
the early identification of social, emotional, or behavioral problems or substance use disorders, as well as
the likelihood of at risk students developing social emotional or behavioral problems, depression, anxiety

disorders or suicidal tendencies, and how these will assist students dealing with trauma and violence.

State College of Florida Collegiate School strives to support students and families through many different
modes of support, including Tier I and Tier II Response to Intervention strategies (RTI) and a multi-tiered
system of support (MTSS). The RTI process and interventions are managed by the school counselors.
SCFCS has a 50 minute daily academic coaching class for 6th-10th grade, and a weekly seminar class
for juniors and seniors. During this time, the school counselors, PE coaches, and academic coaching
instructors, as well as the 9th grade HOPE course, focus on character building and health/nutrition, while
also addressing mental health topics like self-harm, suicidal ideation, adolescent depression, negative
and positive coping strategies, resiliency, and expressing feelings.
Also addressed is anti-bullying curriculum, social media and internet safety, child trafficking, anti-drug
curriculum, and identifying signs and symptoms of mental health issues with resources for help.
A particular focus is goal setting and reflection for academics and personal goals and the effects of stress
and time management.
• During the academic coaching course, which incorporates required individual planning sessions with
academic coaching instructor, goal setting and academic review with the student, the family and as a
collaborative school team. This class is designed to observe student progress as an opportunity for early
identification of students in need and have not reached for their resources.
• Through school counseling who may refer families to contracted/outside services. Centerstone mental
health counselors are available for students who are demonstrating a need for more intensive
interventions and need a treatment plan that is managed by mental health professionals. Centerstone
meets with families and the student for intake.
• Other services include training for staff and instructors in Youth Mental Health First Aid.
• Administrative professional development regarding Title IX and at risk students, with collaboration with
the State College of Florida’s dean of students. The charter also collaborates with the college’s
department of public safety for an additional layer of student support by mandatory reporters on campus
for possible crisis events.
• Services also include a trained nurse and guidance counselor on staff to assist in dissemination of
information and the point person for students.

Explain how the supports will deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis,
intervention, treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-occurring

substance abuse diagnoses and to students at high risk of such diagnoses.

• Students have a dedicated teacher assigned to students to monitor the day to day and report changes in
behavior or academics, and a trusted ear for students as an advocate. A counselor and school nurse are
available for interventions and recovery initiatives at the school. Involuntary assessments to diagnosis and

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 5 of 10



treat are part of the Suncoast Behavioral Health or Centerstone, and maybe aided by SCF public safety’s
response and relationship with the MCSO.
• Processes returning to school or high monitoring include the counselor and head of school working with
parents on specific goals and plans for their student at school.

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 6 of 10



Evidence-Based Program Direct mental health services from Centerstone
Tier(s) of Implementation Tier 1, Tier 2

Describe the key EBP components that will be implemented.

Centerstone provides school-based therapy at more than 750 public schools, including preschools,
elementary schools, middle schools and high schools. School-based therapy is designed to help children
and teens overcome emotional, behavioral and social problems that impact their success in school and at
home.

Centerstone will provide direct access of identified children and youth in need of individual mental health
counseling services to a licensed mental health professional, employed by Centerstone, to onsite
sessions at SCFCS or by via Telehealth or other arrangement that best meet the client's needs and meets
the required communication and approvals of parents/guardians.

Centerstone will offer group counseling sessions to both children and youth of SCFCS and other clients
identified by SCFCS to benefit from group counseling, with approvals and communication to parents/
guardians.

Centerstonewill provide case management support to engaged children and youth and to the families of
those engaged to provide additional support to better address immediate and longer-term goals aimed to
improve overall family functioning.

Centerstone will provide quarterly trainings for SCFCS staff on topics aimed to improve mental health
literacy and to better address and respond to children and youth experiencing an emotional, behavioral or
mental health crisis.

Centerstone will provide quarterly community mental health education sessions to family members/
community members of SCFCS aimed to improve mental health literacy and to develop tools on how to
provide support to children and youth experiencing emotional, behavioral or a mental health crisis.
Centerstone will communicate regularly with SCFCS to plan for therapy sessions, groups, staff and
community education sessions and to provide a status update on the ability to accept new referral and/or
the timeline to access services and supports.

Explain how your district will implement evidence-based mental health services for students to improve
the early identification of social, emotional, or behavioral problems or substance use disorders, as well as
the likelihood of at risk students developing social emotional or behavioral problems, depression, anxiety

disorders or suicidal tendencies, and how these will assist students dealing with trauma and violence.

During the academic coaching course, which incorporates required individual planning sessions with
academic coaching instructor, goal setting and academic review with the student, the family and as a
collaborative school team. This class is designed to observe student progress as an opportunity for early
identification of students in need and have not reached for their resources.

Explain how the supports will deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis,
intervention, treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-occurring

substance abuse diagnoses and to students at high risk of such diagnoses.

Through school counseling who may refer families to contracted/outside services. Centerstone mental
health counselors are available for students who are demonstrating a need for more intensive

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 7 of 10



interventions and need a treatment plan that is managed by mental health professionals. Centerstone
meets with families and the student for intake and diagnosis.

Evidence-Based Program Supplemental programming from Centerstone
Tier(s) of Implementation Tier 1

Describe the key EBP components that will be implemented.

Academic coaches and teachers, with the support of the school counselors and the director of curriculum
and instruction will incorporate evidence-based curriculum from the state to satisfy the 5 hours of mental
health education including drug prevention, suicide prevention, human trafficking awareness, resiliency,
and understanding the signs and symptoms of mental health.

Explain how your district will implement evidence-based mental health services for students to improve
the early identification of social, emotional, or behavioral problems or substance use disorders, as well as
the likelihood of at risk students developing social emotional or behavioral problems, depression, anxiety

disorders or suicidal tendencies, and how these will assist students dealing with trauma and violence.

Centerstone will provide quarterly trainings for SCFCS staff on topics aimed to improve mental health
literacy and to better address and respond to children and youth experiencing an emotional, behavioral or
mental health crisis.
Centerstone will provide quarterly community mental health education sessions to family members/
community members of SCFCS aimed to improve mental health literacy and to develop tools on how to
provide support to children and youth experiencing emotional, behavioral or a mental health crisis.
Centerstone will communicate regularly with SCFCS to plan for therapy sessions, groups, staff and
community education sessions and to provide a status update on the ability to accept new referral and/or
the timeline to access services and supports.
All teachers and staff will be trained and certified in Youth Mental Health First Aid and act as first
responders to mental health challenges
Student groups such as Drug Free Manatee and student leadership will lead the student body on drug
education and resiliency initiatives.

Explain how the supports will deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis,
intervention, treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-occurring

substance abuse diagnoses and to students at high risk of such diagnoses.

Centerstone will provide direct access of identified children and youth in need of individual mental health
counseling services to a licensed mental health professional, employed by Centerstone, to onsite
sessions at SCFCS or by via Telehealth or other arrangement that best meet the client's needs and meets
the required communication and approvals of parents/guardians.

Direct Employment

MHAA Plan Direct Employment

School Counselor

Current Ratio as of August 1, 2023
1:500

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 8 of 10



2023-2024 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2024
1:250

School Social Worker

Current Ratio as of August 1, 2023
0

2023-2024 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2024
0

School Psychologist

Current Ratio as of August 1, 2023
0

2023-2024 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2024
0

Other Licensed Mental Health Provider

Current Ratio as of August 1, 2023
1:500

2023-2024 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2024
1:500

Direct employment policy, roles and responsibilities

Explain how direct employment of school-based mental health services providers (school
psychologists, school social workers, school counselors and other licensed mental health
professionals) will reduce staff-to-student ratios.

SCFCS direct employment of our school counselor as well as contracting with Centerstone, allows
our school to provide mental health services and counseling to our students which reduces the staff-
to-student ratio.

Describe your district's established policies and procedures to increase the amount of time
student services personnel spend providing direct mental health services (e.g., review and
revision of staffing allocations based on school or student mental health assistance needs).

SCFCS school counselor and school nurse is supported by student services team, including a college
advisor, and has a working relationship with instructors as curriculum for academic coaching is
collaboratively designed by the counselor and the teachers. The head of school monitors the
opportunities available for collaboration and assists with the scheduling needed for students.
Students may have direct mental health services at school, including tele-health opportunities, to
allow for a safe and relaxed environment for services.

Describe the role of school based mental health providers and community-based partners in
the implementation of your evidence-based mental health program.

School based mental health provider is the school counselor and makes referrals to certified mental
health professionals for students and families for in depth care. The school counselor works closely
with students and families at school as needed until a referral is appropriate.
State College of Florida Collegiate School utilizes the following community providers:
- Centerstone
- Suncoast Mental Health Services
- Selah Freedom for Human Trafficking and Child Sex Trafficking

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 9 of 10



Community Contracts/Interagency Agreements

List the contracts or interagency agreements with local behavioral health providers or
Community Action Team (CAT) services and specify the type of behavioral health services
being provided on or off the school campus.

- Centerstone
- State College of Florida, Manatee- Sarasota, support and resources

MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures

Allocation Funding Summary

MHAA funds provided in the 2023-2024 Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP)
$ 28,547.00

Unexpended MHAA funds from previous fiscal years
$ 40,475.00

Grand Total MHAA Funds
$ 69,022.00

MHAA planned Funds and Expenditures Form
Please complete the MHAA planned Funds and Expenditures Form to verify the use of funds in
accordance with (s.) 1006.041 Florida Statues.

The allocated funds may not supplant funds that are provided for this purpose from other operating funds
and may not be used to increase salaries or provide bonuses. School districts are encouraged to
maximize third-party health insurance benefits and Medicaid claiming for services, where appropriate.

The following documents were submitted as evidence for this section:
Manatee.2141.SCFS.MHAA_Planned_Expenditures_Report_2023-2024.Aug_1..pdf

The allocated funds do not supplant funds that are provided for this purpose from other operating
funds and do not increase salaries or provide bonuses. SCFCS is contracting with a Centerstone, a
community support, for assistance with the plan.
Document Link

Charter Governing Board Approval
This application certifies that the Manatee County Public Schools governing board has approved the
Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan, which outlines the local program and planned expenditures to
establish or expand school-based mental health care consistent with the statutory requirements for the
mental health assistance allocation in accordance with section 1011.62(14), F.S.

Governing Board Approval Date
Tuesday 9/26/2023

Manatee-State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 8/1/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 10 of 10

https://www.floridacims.org/uploads/answer/11058024/17241


2023-24 Mental Health Application
Part I: Youth Mental Health Awareness Training Plan



Table of Contents

3Introduction

3Part I. Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan

3Section A: MHAA Plan Assurances

0Section B: Planned Outcomes

4Section C: Charter Program Implementation

8Section D: Direct Employment

9Section E: MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures

10Section F: Charter Governing Board Approval

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 2 of 10



Introduction

Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan
s. 1006.041, F.S.

MHAA Plan Assurances

The Charter School Assures

One hundred percent of state funds are used to establish or expand school-based mental health care;
train educators and other school staff in detecting and responding to mental health issues; and
connect children, youth and families with appropriate behavioral health services.

Yes

Mental health assistance allocation funds do not supplant other funding sources or increase salaries
or provide staff bonuses or incentives

Yes

Other sources of funding will be maximized-to provide school-based mental health services (e.g.,
Medicaid reimbursement, third-party payments and grants).

Yes

Collaboration with FDOE to disseminate mental health information and resources to students and
families.

Yes

A system is included for tracking the number of students at high risk for mental health or co-occurring
substance use disorders who received mental health screenings or assessments; the number of
students referred to school-based mental health services

Yes

Curriculum and materials purchased using MHAA funds have received a thorough review and all
content is in compliance with State Board of Education Rules and Florida Statutes.

Yes

A charter governing board policy or procedure has been established for

Students referred to a school-based or community-based mental health services provider, for mental
health screening for the identification of mental health concerns and students at risk for mental health
disorders are assessed within 15 calendar days of referral.

Yes

School-based mental health services are initiated within 15 calendar days of identification and
assessment.

Yes

Community-based mental health services are initiated within 30 calendar days of referral.

Yes

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 3 of 10



Individuals living in a household with a student receiving services are provided information about
behavioral health services through other delivery systems or payors for which such individuals may
qualify if such services appear to be needed or enhancements in those individuals' behavioral health
would contribute to the improved well-being of the student.

Yes

District schools and local mobile response teams use the same suicide screening instrument
approved by FDOE pursuant to s. 1012.583, F.S., and Rule 6A-4.0010, F.A.C.

Yes

Assisting a mental health services provider or a behavioral health provider as described ins.
1006.041, F.S., respectively, ora school resource officer or school safetyofficerwho has completed
mental health crisis intervention training in attempting to verbally de escalate a student's crisis
situation before initiating an involuntary examination pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S. Such procedures
must include strategies to de-escalate a crisis situation for a student with a developmental disability
as that term is defined ins. 393.063, F.S.

Yes

The requirement that in a student crisis situation, the school or law enforcement personnel must
make a reasonable attempt to contact a mental health professional who may initiate an involuntary
examination pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S., unless the child poses an imminent danger to self or others
before initiating an involuntary examination pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S. Such contact may be in
person or using te lehealth, as defined ins. 456.47, F.S. The mental health professional may be
available to the school district either by contracts or interagency agreements with the managing
entity, one or more local community behavioral health providers, the local mobile response team, or
be a direct or contracted school district employee. Note: All initiated involuntary examinations located
on school grounds, on school transportation or at a school sponsored activity must be documented in
the Involuntary Examinations and Restraint and Seclusion (IERS) platform.

Yes

Parents of students receiving services are provided information about other behavioral health
services available through the student's school or local community-based behavioral health service
providers. Schools may meet this requirement by providing information about and internet addresses
for web-based directories or guides for local behavioral health services.

Yes

The Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan must be focused on a multitiered system of supports to
deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis, intervention, treatment and
recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-occurring substance abuse
diagnoses and to students at high risk of such diagnoses. s. 1006.041, F.S.

Yes

District Program Implementation

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 4 of 10



Evidence-Based Program Addressing Student Behavior to Improve Mental Health
Tier(s) of Implementation Tier 1

Describe the key EBP components that will be implemented.

SCFCSV school counselor and academic coaching instructors will provide curriculum and training to bring
awareness to negative student behaviors. Students may self identify and recognize positive responses to
stress, anxiety and other triggers that lead to poor behavior. An improvement in student behavior can
foster a more positive school climate.

Explain how your district will implement evidence-based mental health services for students to improve
the early identification of social, emotional, or behavioral problems or substance use disorders, as well as
the likelihood of at risk students developing social emotional or behavioral problems, depression, anxiety

disorders or suicidal tendencies, and how these will assist students dealing with trauma and violence.

State College of Florida Collegiate School Venice strives to support students and families through many
different modes of support, including Tier I and Tier II Response to Intervention strategies (RTI) and a
multi-tiered system of support (MTSS). The RTI process and interventions are managed by the school
counselor. SCFCS Venice has a 50 minute daily academic coaching class for 9th and 10th grade, and a
weekly seminar class for juniors and seniors. During this time, the school counselor and academic
coaching instructors, as well as the 9th grade HOPE course, focus on character building and health/
nutrition, while also addressing mental health topics like self-harm, suicidal ideation, adolescent
depression, negative and positive coping strategies and expressing feelings.
Also addressed is anti-bullying curriculum, social media and internet safety, and identifying resources for
help.
A particular focus is goal setting and reflection for academics and social/emotional goals and the effects
of stress and time management.
• During the academic coaching course, which incorporates required individual planning sessions with
academic coaching instructor, goal setting and academic review with the student, the family and as a
collaborative school team. This class is designed to observe student progress as an opportunity for early
identification of students in need and have not reached for their resources.
• Through school counseling who may refer families to contracted/outside services. JFCS of the Suncoast
mental health counselors are available for students who are demonstrating a need for more intensive
interventions and need a treatment plan that is managed by mental health professionals. JFCS of the
Suncoast meets with families and the student for intake.

• Other services include training for staff and instructors in Youth Mental Health First Aid.
• Administrative professional development regarding Title IX and at risk students, with collaboration with
the State College of Florida’s dean of students. The charter also collaborates with the college’s
department of public safety for an additional layer of student support by mandatory reporters on campus
for possible crisis events.
• Services also include a trained nurse and guidance counselor on staff to assist in dissemination of
information and the point person for students.

Explain how the supports will deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis,
intervention, treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-occurring

substance abuse diagnoses and to students at high risk of such diagnoses.

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 5 of 10



• Students have a dedicated teacher assigned to students to monitor the day to day and report changes in
behavior or academics, and a trusted ear for students as an advocate. A counselor and school nurse are
available for interventions and recovery initatives at the school. Involuntary assessments to diagnosis and
treat are part of the MOU with JFCS, and maybe aided by SCF public safety’s response and relationship
with the SCSO.
• Processes returning to school or high monitoring include the counselor and head of school working with
parents on specific goals and plans for their student at school.

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 6 of 10



Evidence-Based Program Direct mental health services from the Jewish Family & Children's
Services of the Suncoast, Inc. (JFCS)

Tier(s) of Implementation Tier 1, Tier 2
Describe the key EBP components that will be implemented.

School based mental health provider is the school counselor and makes referrals to certified mental
health professionals for students and families for in depth care. The school counselor works closely with
students and families at school as needed until a referral is appropriate.
State College of Florida Collegiate School Venice utilizes the following community providers:
- Jewish Family and Children Services of the Suncoast
- Selah Freedom for Human Trafficking and Child Sex Trafficking

Explain how your district will implement evidence-based mental health services for students to improve
the early identification of social, emotional, or behavioral problems or substance use disorders, as well as
the likelihood of at risk students developing social emotional or behavioral problems, depression, anxiety

disorders or suicidal tendencies, and how these will assist students dealing with trauma and violence.

JFCS has secured a three-year grant through the Florida Blue Foundation to provide community wellness
services and supports and JFCS desires to provide the following services and supports to constituents of
SCFCSV.
JFCS will provide direct access of identified children and youth in need of individual mental health
counseling services to a licensed mental health professional, employed by JFCS, to onsite sessions at
SCFCSV or by via Telehealth or other arrangement that best meet the client's needs and meets the
required communication and approvals of parents/guardians.
JFCS will offer group counseling sessions to both children and youth of SCFCSV and other clients
identified by SCFCSV to benefit from group counseling, with approvals and communication to parents/
guardians.
JFCS will provide case management support to engaged children and youth and to the families of those
engaged to provide additional support to better address immediate and longer-term goals aimed to
improve overall family functioning.
JFCS will provide quarterly trainings for SCFCSV staff on topics aimed to improve mental health literacy
and to better address and respond to children and youth experiencing an emotional, behavioral or mental
health crisis.
JFCS will provide quarterly community mental health education sessions to family members/community
members of SCFCSV aimed to improve mental health literacy and to develop tools on how to provide
support to children and youth experiencing emotional, behavioral or a mental health crisis.
JFCS will communicate regularly with SCFCSV to plan for therapy sessions, groups, staff and community
education sessions and to provide a status update on the ability to accept new referral and/or the timeline
to access services and supports.

Explain how the supports will deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis,
intervention, treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-occurring

substance abuse diagnoses and to students at high risk of such diagnoses.

• During the academic coaching course, which incorporates required individual planning sessions with
academic coaching instructor, goal setting and academic review with the student, the family and as a
collaborative school team. This class is designed to observe student progress as an opportunity for early
identification of students in need and have not reached for their resources.

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 7 of 10



Evidence-Based Program Supplemental programming
Tier(s) of Implementation Tier 2

Describe the key EBP components that will be implemented.

Supplemental programming details will be added during second semester.

Explain how your district will implement evidence-based mental health services for students to improve
the early identification of social, emotional, or behavioral problems or substance use disorders, as well as
the likelihood of at risk students developing social emotional or behavioral problems, depression, anxiety

disorders or suicidal tendencies, and how these will assist students dealing with trauma and violence.

Supplemental programming details will be added during second semester.

Explain how the supports will deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis,
intervention, treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-occurring

substance abuse diagnoses and to students at high risk of such diagnoses.

Supplemental programming details will be added during second semester.

Direct Employment

MHAA Plan Direct Employment

School Counselor

Current Ratio as of August 1, 2023
1/246

2023-2024 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2024
1/246

School Social Worker

Current Ratio as of August 1, 2023
0/246

2023-2024 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2024
0/246

School Psychologist

Current Ratio as of August 1, 2023
0/246

2023-2024 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2024
0/246

Other Licensed Mental Health Provider

Current Ratio as of August 1, 2023
0/246

2023-2024 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2024

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 8 of 10



0/246

Direct employment policy, roles and responsibilities

Explain how direct employment of school-based mental health services providers (school
psychologists, school social workers, school counselors and other licensed mental health
professionals) will reduce staff-to-student ratios.

SCFCS Venice direct employment of our school counselor as well as contracting with JFCS of the
Suncoast, allows our school to provide mental health services and counseling to our students which
reduces the staff-to-student ratio.

Describe your district's established policies and procedures to increase the amount of time
student services personnel spend providing direct mental health services (e.g., review and
revision of staffing allocations based on school or student mental health assistance needs).

- SCFCS Venice school counselor and school nurse is supported by student services team, including
a college advisor, and has a working relationship with instructors as curriculum for academic
coaching is collaboratively designed by the counselor and the teachers. The head of school monitors
the opportunities available for collaboration and assists with the scheduling needed for students.

- Students may have direct mental health services at school, including telehealth opportunities, to
allow for a safe and relaxed enviroment for services.

Describe the role of school based mental health providers and community-based partners in
the implementation of your evidence-based mental health program.

School based mental health provider is the school counselor and makes referrals to certified mental
health professionals for students and families for in depth care. The school counselor works closely
with students and families at school as needed until a referral is appropriate.
State College of Florida Collegiate School Venice utilizes the following community providers:
- Jewish Family and Children Services of the Suncoast
- Selah Freedom for Human Trafficking and Child Sex Trafficking

Community Contracts/Interagency Agreements

List the contracts or interagency agreements with local behavioral health providers or
Community Action Team (CAT) services and specify the type of behavioral health services
being provided on or off the school campus.

- Jewish Family and Children Services of the Suncoast
- State College of Florida, Manatee- Sarasota, support and resources

MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures

Allocation Funding Summary

MHAA funds provided in the 2023-2024 Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP)
$ 10,647.00

Unexpended MHAA funds from previous fiscal years
$ 24,114.00

Grand Total MHAA Funds
$ 34,761.00

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 9 of 10



MHAA planned Funds and Expenditures Form
Please complete the MHAA planned Funds and Expenditures Form to verify the use of funds in
accordance with (s.) 1006.041 Florida Statues.

The allocated funds may not supplant funds that are provided for this purpose from other operating funds
and may not be used to increase salaries or provide bonuses. School districts are encouraged to
maximize third-party health insurance benefits and Medicaid claiming for services, where appropriate.

The following documents were submitted as evidence for this section:
0122.SCFCSV-MHAA_Planned_Expenditures_Report_2023-2024_DRAFT.pdf

MHAA planned funds and expenditures form.
Document Link

Charter Governing Board Approval
This application certifies that the Sarasota County Schools governing board has approved the Mental
Health Assistance Allocation Plan, which outlines the local program and planned expenditures to establish
or expand school-based mental health care consistent with the statutory requirements for the mental health
assistance allocation in accordance with section 1011.62(14), F.S.

Governing Board Approval Date
Tuesday 9/26/2023

Sarasota-State College Of Fla Collegiate School Venice - 2023-24 MENTAL HEALTH APPLICATION CHARTER

Last Modified: 7/27/2023 https://www.floridacims.org Page 10 of 10

https://www.floridacims.org/uploads/answer/11036914/17144


Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the “Out of Field” instructors at the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the instructors currently 
categorized as “out of field.” 

EXPLANATION: 

In accordance with Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-1.0503, SCF Collegiate Schools are 
required to notify its governing board and parents regarding any teachers with a current assignment out 
of their certification field. 

FISCAL IMPACT   ____ yes __X__ no 

REQUESTED BY: 

_______________________________________________________ 

Kelly Monod, AVP, Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit H



Florida Statute 1012.42 requires that schools notify parents regarding teachers who are considered "out 
of field" in their teaching assignment at the SCF Collegiate School. Teachers are given a specific time 
frame to complete the certification requirements.  

• Mara Curran must be reported out of field as a long-term substitute in 7th grade science. Her
certification eligibility requirements currently cover grades K-6.

• Silena Hammond must be reported out of field in English as a 10th grade teacher. Her
certification eligibility requirements currently cover grades 5-9. She will additionally
complete the English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) endorsement.

• Billie Jo Williams must be reported out of field in ESOL as an English Language Arts teacher,
while she completes the endorsement.

The SCF Collegiate School – Venice does not have any teachers currently out of field. Please email directly 
with any questions, monodk@scf.edu. 

Regards, 

Kelly Monod 
AVP, Collegiate Schools 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
September 26, 2023 

mailto:monodk@scf.edu


Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Acknowledgement of the Florida School Safety Risk Assessment Tool and requirement of 
the campus safety risk assessment. Approval of the State College of Florida Collegiate 
Schools Family Reunification Plans. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the charter 
reunification plans.  

EXPLANATION: 
In accordance with section 1006.07, F.S., the SCF Collegiate Schools must complete a 
campus safety risk assessment annually in partnership with the Manatee County Sheriffs 
Office. The assessment is used to complete the Florida School Safety Risk Assessment Tool 
which is required from each Florida district and charter school. Additionally, the charters 
prepare a Family Reunification Plan to reunite students and employees with their families 
in the event that a school is closed or evacuated due to an emergency. Governing boards 
are required to approve the plans.   

FISCAL IMPACT   ____ yes

__X__ no 

REQUESTED BY: 

          _______________________________________________________ 
          Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit I



August 31, 2023 

District Board of Trustees 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota  
5840 26th Street West, Bradenton, FL 34207 

The Florida School Safety Risk Assessment Tool (FSSAT) is part of the Marjory Stoneman 
Douglas High School Public Safety Act that was signed into law March 9, 2018. The FSSAT is 
the tool used to conduct a school security risk assessment.  

On June 27, 2023, SCF Collegiate School’s Bradenton campus safety risk assessment was 
completed with the SCF Director of Public Safety and the Manatee County Sheriff’s Office and 
the Public Safety Tour was completed with additional agencies including Manatee County 
Emergency Management and the Cedar Hammock Fire Department. The reports did not make 
required recommendations for the SCF Collegiate School. The Collegiate School on the Venice 
campus completed its safety risk assessment with the Sarasota County Sheriff’s Office on 
August 24, 2023, without required recommendations.  

SCF Collegiate School continues to follow SCF Public Safety for all safety and security 
recommendations as well as safety for Collegiate School staff and students. The charters also 
collaborate with both Manatee County and Sarasota County School District’s for best 
practices for safety and security which includes keeping the Student Code of Conduct updated 
as well as related policies to be consistent with the district’s threat assessment procedures. 
All teachers and staff of the SCF Collegiate Schools are trained annually on the procedures 
contained in the active assailant response plans, established in F.S. 1006.07(4)(c), District 
school board duties relating to student discipline and school safety.  

This statute highlights charter board approval of a Family Reunification Plan developed by the 
school safety team. In coordination with expert community, district and college personnel 
supports noted previously, the Collegiate Schools have individually drafted a reunification 
plan based on the location and resources near each school. Per legislative requirements, the 
charter school plans are consistent with district policies and address: (a) Identification of 
potential reunification sites; (b) Training for employees; (c) Multiple methods to effectively 



communicate with family members of students and staff; and (d) Methods to aid law 
enforcement in student and staff identification. Additionally, the assistance of reunification 
software is scheduled for use in both charters.  

In cooperation with SCF Public Safety and the local law enforcement entities, SCF Collegiate 
Schools follow each district’s process for releasing students, as noted in the School District of 
Manatee County Code of Conduct (pg.54) and Sarasota County Schools School Board Policies 
(Chapter 8.18) where communication will be made available to parents as soon as possible, as 
well as the location and formal process and procedures to pick up the student.1  

Details regarding the plans are available upon request. SCF Director of Public Safety, Shawn 
Patten, or myself, are available for questions.   

Regards, 

Associate Vice President, Collegiate Schools 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

1SDMC:  https://www.manateeschools.net/studentcodeconduct 
SCS: https://tinyurl.com/SCSreunification818 

https://www.manateeschools.net/studentcodeconduct
https://tinyurl.com/SCSreunification818


SCFCS Student Reunification 

The SCFCS works with State College of Florida Emergency Management officials, Manatee County 
Emergency Management, Manatee County School District, & follows the Manatee County School District 
Reunification and Family Assistance Plan. 

F.S. 1006.07 highlights charter board approval of a Family Reunification Plan developed by the school safety 
team. In coordination with expert community, district and college personnel supports noted previously, the 
Collegiate School has drafted a reunification plan based on the location and resources near each school. Per 
legislative requirements, the charter school plans are consistent with district policies and address: (a) 
Identification of potential reunification sites; (b) Training for employees; (c) Multiple methods to effectively 
communicate with family members of students and staff; and (d) Methods to aid law enforcement in 
student and staff identification. Additionally, the assistance of reunification software is scheduled for use in 
both charters.  

In cooperation with SCF Public Safety and the local law enforcement entities, SCF Collegiate School follows 
the district’s process for releasing students, as noted in the School District of Manatee County Code of 
Conduct (pg.54), where communication will be made available to parents as soon as possible, as well as the 
location and formal process and procedures to pick up the student. 

Title SAFETY AND SECURITY - REUNIFICATION 
Last Reviewed July 30, 2023 
REUNIFICATION  

Family Reunification Plans [Rule (6A-1.0018(17), F.A.C.] 
(17) Family Reunification Plans. Each district school board must adopt, in coordination with local law
enforcement agencies and local governments, a family reunification plan to reunite students and
employees with their families in the event that a school is closed or unexpectedly evacuated due to a
natural or manmade disaster. This reunification plan must be reviewed annually and updated, as needed.
Individual school plans must be consistent with district policies. At a minimum, district reunification
plans must address:
(a) Identification of potential reunification sites;
(b) Training for employees;
(c) Multiple methods to effectively communicate with family members of students and staff; and
(d) Methods to aid law enforcement in student and staff identification.

Purpose: To outline procedures used when conducting a parent/student (family) reunification. 

Definitions 

A. Reunification means the safe, orderly reunion of parents/guardians with their student because the school
has been evacuated or closed unexpectedly. Reunification may be necessary following a major fire, gas leak,
hazardous material spill, flash flooding, active shooter, act of violence, bomb threat, etc.



B. Student means any person, enrolled as a student, regardless of age, in a public school operated and
maintained by the Board. Students over the age of 18 may sign themselves out once reaching the
Reunification Site and following proper procedure.

C. Raptor Emergency Management Reunification System is a mobile application utilized by the School
District of Manatee County and SCFCS which syncs with the Student Information System to provide up to
date information to Incident Commanders on the location and status of students and staff. This application
will be utilized to document the release of all students to their proper guardian.

D. Unified Command derives from the Incident Command System and describes the authority structure
during a critical incident where several agencies/organizations respond and coordinate for an effective
response. For example, SDMC, Police, Fire, Medical, Emergency Management, etc.

E. School Incident Commander means the school’s on-site representative during a critical incident. This role
may be filled by the principal or designee until a higher-level administrator arrives and assumes command.

F. Secure Assembly Site means a pre-determined location within walking distance of the school where
students will be evacuated to as a preliminary site until transportation to the Reunification Site is arranged.

G. Reunification Site means a pre-determined location with the capacity to handle a full-scale reunification
event. This site will be coordinated by a Reunification Site Commander and staffed by the Charter
Reunification Team. The site will be divided into pre-designated areas for student collection, parent waiting,
interview rooms, etc. All required equipment for this purpose will be contained in the Charter Reunification
Kits.

Objectives 

1.Every student has been accounted for
2. Every staff member has been accounted for
3. Every student still in the school’s custody has been successfully reunited with their parent or guardian

Responsibilities 

A. School Incident Commander

1. Once a determination is made that reunification will occur, ensure that a reunification event has been
initiated in Raptor.
2. Facilitate the release of students from the school to the Secure Assembly Site with other members of the
Unified Command to ensure a calm, controlled transfer, once safe to do so.
3. Designate a school coordinator for the Secure Assembly Site and Reunification Site to liaison with School
Safety/Law Enforcement
4. Ensure Transportation is aware of the Secure Assembly Site location and provide the approximate number
of students/staff being transported to the Reunification Site
5. Follow pre-determined parental notification procedures such as phone trees, local media channels,
automated alert system, cell or text messaging, etc. to send parents to the Reunification Site and not to
come to the school.



B. Charter Reunification Team

1. The Charter Reunification Team will be comprised of members from the College and the Charter who will
be specifically trained in Raptor Reunification for deployment after a major event.
2. There will be at least two members cross-trained for each coordinator position.
3. Areas of Responsibility.

i. Branch Director of Reunification- Chief or Director of the Safety and Security Department
ii. Public Information- SDMC PIO Coordinator/Liaison (Director of Communications)
iii. Transport Team at Secure Assembly Site: Provide transportation from Secure Assembly Site to

Reunification Site 
1. Transportation Coordinator; 2. Scribe; 3. Team Members; 4. Law Enforcement Officers

iv. Parent Parking/Check-In: Law Enforcement assists with perimeter of Reunification Site and staff assists
parents with parking and checking in at the Reunification Site. Parents are then escorted to Parent Waiting.

1. Coordinator; 2. Parking Attendants; 3. Greeters; 4. Check-In Station Attendants; 5. Law
Enforcement Officers 

v. Student Holding Area: Student receiving and waiting at the Reunification Site
1. Coordinator/Student Activities Director; 2. Counselors; 3. Student Monitors; 4. Teachers/Staff;
5. Law Enforcement Officers

vi. Parent/Student Reunification Area: Final process of reunification where parents will digitally sign students
out.

1. Coordinator; 2. Reunifiers; 3. Student Runners; 4. Parent Runners

vii. Parent Waiting Area: Location parents will wait until student is ready for reunification.

1. Coordinator; 2. Parent Monitors

viii. Team Staging: Location where all District personnel will check in and receive assignments
1. Coordinator ; 2. Scribe

ix. Reunification Family Services: Provide counseling and assist with parent notifications
1. Coordinator; 2. District/School Counselors; 3. Sheriff’s Office Victim Advocates; 4. Bilingual
Support

x. Missing Persons Group Liaison: Work with law enforcement to identify students/staff not accounted for in
Raptor

xi. Dining Services: Provide food and water to students and staff during the reunification process, if
available.



Raptor Reunification System 

A. Raptor’s mobile app allows teachers to instantly access class rosters to account for their students and
seamlessly broadcast the data to incident managers.
B. Raptor’s mobile app provides real-time reporting dashboards that allow incident managers the ability to
track the status and location of every individual.
C. The process of Parent Reunification is streamlined by providing mobile guardian validation, reunification
processing, and student release tracking.
D. The Raptor System provides quick and easy access to each school’s incident-specific action plans, facility
maps, and emergency operating procedures.
E. Raptor’s Emergency Management System provides detailed after-incident reporting that can easily be
exported and used for improving your school’s incident response methods or for compliance purposes.

Reunification Event 

A. Initiation
1. During an incident, an existing event should have already been initiated through the Raptor Panic App.
When a reunification event has been deemed necessary, a message through the Raptor application will be
sent out from the Safety & Security Department.
2. Admin, teachers, and staff will be responsible for taking attendance of the students under their control
during the lockdown, when safe to do so.
3. For teachers with classes already outside, do not go back into the school. Make your way to the
designated school Secure Assembly Site until the all-clear is given and you can return to campus, or the
reunification process has begun.

B. Evacuation to the Secure Assembly Site
1. Staff should remain in lockdown until directed to evacuate to the Secure Assembly Site.
2. Teachers will remain with their students. If a teacher is unable to stay with their students, doubling up
classes with a “partner” teacher is appropriate.
3. If any students are injured, law enforcement or medical personnel on site should be notified for
assistance.
4. Once the teacher has checked in with the Transportation Director (or designee), a bus will be arranged for
transport to the Reunification Site.
5. Teachers will check their students into the Secure Assembly Site in the Raptor Application via their
electronic device.

C. Student Assembly at the Reunification Site
1. Students will arrive at the Reunification Site and be taken to the Student Assembly area until successfully
reunited with their parents
2. Students and teachers will check in with Student Assembly staff through the Raptor App.
3. After being checked in, each student will receive a green band to indicate they have been checked in at
the Reunification Site and waiting for parent pick up.
4. After students have been checked in with the Student Assembly Coordinator/staff, teachers and staff of
the affected school can be released or receive an assignment from the Team Staging Coordinator to assist.
5. If any student or teacher has information related to the investigation, they will also be given a red band
Students/teachers with red bands will be moved to the interview holding areas. After the interview has been
completed and/or evidence collected, the student will be escorted back to the Student Assembly Area.



6. It should be noted that students over the age of 18 can check themselves out at Student Assembly. They
should still complete the process through the app and sign themselves out so parent notification is made
through the app.
7. Students and teachers will not be able to return to the school to retrieve their vehicles or personal
property until the scene has been released.

D. Parental Process
1. In order to maintain control over the reunification process, it is important to keep parents separate from
students until the last stage.
2. Parents will be directed to Parent Parking and Parent Check-in upon entering the Reunification Site.
3. Parents will be required to present a government-issued, picture ID for verification. If they do not have a
picture ID, the Check-In Coordinator will be notified, and alternate means for identification will be utilized.
4. After checking in through the Raptor App, staff will take the parents in groups to the Parent Waiting Area
until their child has been processed through Student Assembly.
5. Once the student has completed the check-in at Student Assembly, the parent and student will be
brought to Parent/Student Reunification Area for the final step of reunification.
6. After the parent has signed the student out in the Raptor App, they will be free to leave the Reunification
Site.

Revised: July 2023 



SCFCS -Venice Student Reunification 

State College of Florida Collegiate School Venice (SCFCSV) follows the Sarasota County School 
District Student Reunification Plan, Chapter 8.18. In the event of an emergency situation requiring 
reunification operations, The State College of Florida Public Safety Department, SCFCSV head of 
school, SCFCSV School Resource Officer, and other SCF representatives as deemed necessary will 
work directly with Sarasota County School Police Department & other agencies to implement 
student reunification as outlined in Chapter 8.18.  

Sarasota County Schools 
EMERGENCY CLOSING OF SCHOOLS AND STUDENT REUNIFICATION 8.18 
CHAPTER 8.00 – AUXILIARY SERVICES 

 8.18 
In case of an emergency, the Superintendent/designee is authorized to close any school or all 
schools and to dismiss a school(s) before the regular daily dismissal hour. 

The principal may dismiss the school when the Superintendent or designee cannot be contacted 
and an extreme emergency exists endangering the health, safety, or welfare of students. Any such 
early dismissal made by the principal shall be reported immediately to the Superintendent’s office 
and the Chief of the Sarasota County 
Schools Police Department with a statement describing the reasons for early dismissal. 
Any emergency closing will be reported to the School Board as quickly as possible with the reasons 
therefore. 

A. In a declared state of emergency, control of students shall be maintained by school
personnel until these students are released from school or in the case of transported students until 
they depart from the school bus. 

B. The principal shall cooperate with emergency preparedness authorities and the Sarasota
County Schools Police Department during a natural or man-made disaster. 
If a riot or similar situation occurs, the principal shall cooperate with the Sarasota County Schools 
Police Department and law enforcement authorities from the local 
jurisdiction. 

C. One critical aspect of crisis response is accountable reunification of students with their
parents or guardians in the event of a school crisis or emergency. Successful 
planning and implementation also demand partnerships with all responding agencies participating 
in crisis response. A predetermined, practiced reunification method ensures the reunification 
process will not further complicate what is probably already a chaotic, anxiety-filled scene. 

D. The District will not announce the location of the reunification site until after all able
students have been delivered to the site and the Chief of Police or designee determines it is safe to 
do so. 

E. The Principal designee will work with the SCSPD designee to implement the following.
The Principal will assign school staff to the reunification site through the school crisis plan. School 
and District personnel will arrive at the relocation site and establish the following: 



1. Establish a parent check-in location. The process works best when you can keep the parents
outside of the building.

a. Greeters direct parents to the check-in location
b. Checkers verify ID (District Utility Teams can assist with these roles)
c. Parents complete reunification cards

2. Establish a student staging area. This area is not in the same location as the check-in
a. This area is out of sight of parents and is out of sight of the check-in area.
b. Reunifier recovers students from the staging area and delivers them to the reunification

site. The reunification site must be located away from and out of sight of the parent check-in area. 
c. Designated teachers are to remain in the student assembly area to manage students
d. Students are reunified with parents/guardians after all information is verified

3. Counselors should be available and in a private area out of sight of students and parents. For
parents who cannot be reunified with their student.

F. Offsite reunification will follow the same procedures as above but require staff to be assigned to
the following jobs.

1. The Principal Transportation Team:
a. Assemble a master student roster, teacher roster, and guest roster
b. Account for students on their assigned bus and deliver students to the student staging

area. 
2. The district reunification coordinator will assist in the identification of a reunification site
3. The Director of Transportation or their designee will provide transport of students and staff

to the reunification site. 
4. The Principal will assign a staff member to track students and staff being taken to medical

facilities. 
5. Reunification Team, have roles already assigned (same as onsite
6. Proceed to location and prepare for student, staff, and parent arrival
7. District teams will be in-route to assist.

G. RECOVERY PHASE:
Recovery starts when the crisis begins. Actions taken during the Recovery Phase
may be initiated because of the serious injury or death of a student/staff member
whether naturally or prematurely, violently or accidentally, on-campus or off-campus.

The District and schools will activate designated Crisis Response Teams. 
1. Designate members of your staff as members of the school-based crisis response team who

have leadership abilities and react with calm assurance in the face of a crisis. 
2. The members should be faculty/staff who know and relate well to the students and have the

students’ respect. 
3. The school should include a school counselor, psychologist, or social worker on the crisis

response team who has been trained in post-crisis intervention. 



4. Other members may include coaches, social workers, and family resource coordinators.
5. School-Based Crisis Response Team roles include the following:

a. Leader/Coordinator – coordinates the school’s crisis response team activities, in
conjunction with the principal. 

b. Family Liaison – opens communication between the family and the school; also, provides
support to the family, advising them of school and district procedures. 

c. Phone Tree Coordinator – establishes and disseminates contact information to mobilize
the school’s crisis response team in the event of a crisis. 

d. Support Services Coordinator – assesses and coordinates additional resources.
e. School Counselor, Psychologist or Social Worker – provides support to those in need.
f. Roamers – members of the crisis response team or staff appointed on the day of the crisis

to assist the crisis response team by being visible and available to students. 
6. Establish a crisis response action plan with activities, contact information,
sample letters to parents/guardians, and staff, and checklists.

STATUTORY AUTHORITY: 1001.41, 1001.42, F.S. 
LAW(S) IMPLEMENTED: 1001.43, 1001.51, F.S. 
HISTORY: ADOPTED: 08/21/01 
REVISION DATE(S): 11/06/18, 08/03/21 



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools Reading Remediation Plans. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the charter reading 
remediation plans.  

EXPLANATION: 
• Rule 6A-6.053, F.A.C. was revised requiring that the charter school reading plan must be

approved by the Governing Board.  In accordance, the SCF Collegiate Schools have
submitted a reading plan that includes, the identification of Level 1 and Level 2 students,
how students receive services, instructional materials used in the program, assessment
tools for progress monitoring, a remediation plan and a curriculum outline. The plan is the
same for both charters and any differences are noted in the narrative.

FISCAL IMPACT   ____ yes __X__ no 

REQUESTED BY: 

          _______________________________________________________ 
          Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit J



State College of Florida Collegiate Schools – Bradenton and Venice 

In accordance with FS 1002.33 (2)(b) charter schools shall fulfill the following purposes: Improve 
student learning and academic achievement and increase learning opportunities for all students, 
with special emphasis on low-performing students and reading.  

Additionally, per FS1002.33 (7)(a)(2) a., the charter shall ensure that reading is a primary focus of 
the curriculum and that resources are provided to identify and provide specialized instruction for 
students who are reading below grade level. The curriculum and instructional strategies for 
reading must be consistent with the Next Generation Sunshine State Standards [B.E.S.T.] and 
grounded in scientifically based reading research. 

1. Identify Level 1 and Level 2 students
Level I and Level II students will be primarily identified with formal state testing scores, as received. 
Should students not have scores available, other assessments such as the Iowa Test of Basic Skills, 
Achieve3000 (TeenBiz), of the instructors’ placement test are used. Records of past Florida Standards 
Assessment and Florida Assessment of Student Thinking  (FAST) scores may also be used in tandem 
with teacher classroom evaluations and initial assessments.  

2. Describe how often and how students receive services.
For 2023-24, the students will be given benchmark tests in reading, using Achieve3000 and Lexile 
Levels. Students will be assessed at least three times a year in addition to FAST progress monitoring. 
English Language Learners (ELLs) will have additional support and assistance with 
assignments/homework in a regularly scheduled mentoring session with classroom support staff.  

Students performing at the lowest levels, and those testing below satisfactory overall in reading, will 
receive reading individual plans from the instructor in an inclusive environment, in addition to 
classroom differentiation and small group pull out, as needed.  

In the middle school English Language Arts (ELA) and high school English courses, students with Level I 
or II scores receive differentiated instructions and reading strategies. Level I and II students’ test and 
grade history, recent scores, and in many cases parent input, are reviewed with recommendations 
made for each student individually. 

Those counseled to a supplementary reading group and individual tutoring receive reading strategies, 
skills and practice in mainstream classes and push in/pull out sessions. Small group pull out sessions 
with paraprofessionals is available in small groups to assist with homework and comprehension 
during class and after school. An afterschool Reading Club is recommended for middle school 
students for 180 minutes week. 

The remediation inside and outside the classroom is as often as a student needs assistance, as a 
matter of course or for a specific assignment. The Special Education (ESE) coordinator has a flexible 



schedule that may accommodate students in the classroom in addition to the teacher, or in a 
separate environment.  
Students to not require an Individual Education Plan (IEP) for the ESE coordinator to work with them 
on individual reading skills or an internal personalized school plan for the student.  

The ESE coordinator will also be available for consultation with instructors and students. The 
ELA/English teachers work together to identify and plan specific remediation for students at low 
levels. Discussion in the Language Literacy Team (LLT) meetings reflect whole school solutions to 
benefit every reader, including, for example, designing whole school reading strategies and grading 
requirements for every curriculum group.  

3. Include instructional materials used in the program.

Instructional materials used in the remedial group work and ELA/English classes include Achieve3000. 
Achieve3000 is a school wide reading program that is assigned weekly. The remedial reading group 
uses Achieve3000 as a fundamental component of their curriculum because it is versatile, 
differentiated to different Lexile scores and has many levels of activities to include reading strategies, 
skills, and a seamless connection to Benchmarks for Excellent Student Thinking (B.E.S.T.) standards. 
Achieve3000 crosses all curriculum boarders including Science and Math. It may also be assigned over 
the summer for students receiving low test scores. There is an ESOL component and consistent 
improvement of tools in the program by the developers for teachers to use to help students increase 
reading comprehension across all contents. Other reading remediation and extended learning 
programs may be used in addition to Achieve3000, including IXL.  

4. Assessment tools used for progress monitoring.

Assessment tools throughout the year include Achieve3000 (tracking Lexile Levels) and grades/GPA. 
Achieve3000 provides detailed reports, direct links to Florida B.E.S.T. reading standards, and general 
analysis for F.A.S.T. assessment and college readiness. F.A.S.T. Progress Monitoring (PM) 1 and PM2 
results will also be used in the process to identify needs. Quarter grades and progress reports assist in 
revealing difficulties in reading. Administration reviews grades in ELA/English courses to determine if 
the student would benefit from tutoring, extra time, or a change in environment to improve focus. 
Study hall and tutoring opportunities are in the afternoon following the dismissal bell for up to 60 
minutes daily. Identified students are required to have a 1:1 monitoring and mentoring schedule as 
determined by grades or teacher/parent request.  
Additionally, teachers review individual student progress during the academic coaching class with 
students. They also discuss student progress/barriers at the grade level and curriculum meeting 
where a Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) is documented. Additional progress monitoring tools 
include IXL as well as Florida's Postsecondary Education Readiness Test (PERT) reading and writing 
scores. Students will sit for the Practice SAT (PSAT) in 10th grade. SAT and ACT scores may be used in 
11th and 12th grade.  

5. Remediation plan

As part of the SCF Collegiate Schools MTSS, students have an overall progress monitoring support 
team along with their assigned academic coach. The coach works with students on a curriculum 
designed to increase student academic success across all contents. Administrators, counselors, 
coaches, paraprofessionals and grade level instructors, all making up the Language Literacy Team, 
work with individual students on a continual bases or on specific assignments based on differentiated 
needs.  



The Director of Curriculum and Instruction is a member of the Literacy Team, with a continued 
opportunity to collaborate with the ELA teachers in both charters in every grade to assist with 
strategies and/or develop a specific plan for a struggling student. 

Opportunities are available for students to attend teacher monitored study halls after school and may 
be assigned with parent cooperation. The extra advantage of bilingual employees and volunteers is 
helpful for ELL students as they work to increase their English proficiency and comprehension.  
Overall, SCFCS and SCFCS Venice instructors build remediation into their curriculum for every course. 
The SCFCS and SCFCS Venice program is focused on student mastery of their learning. Should a 
student complete a ELA/English unit poorly, then the instructors have an automatic remediation 
opportunity for all students in every course.   

As students work to fulfill criteria for the SCFCS/SCFCSV College Dual Enrollment Programs in 11th 
grade, and must meet a PERT score of 106, there is remediation available for the 10th graders who 
have not met this requirement. The course is voluntary and uses the PERT remediation resources 
found on the St. Petersburg College testing center website, as well as resources from the SCF testing 
center website. A reading and writing boot camp from the SCF Tutoring and Academic Success Center 
is also available to students during the summer. 

For juniors/seniors who test at a Level 1 on the PM1, Achieve3000 may be required for remediation. 
Juniors also are recommended to attend the SCF Tutoring and Academic Success Center writing boot 
camp the summer before the fall semester begins for assistance with their writing to prepare for 
college level work. 

End of Course (EOC) Exams (Secondary Only) Students who are unsuccessful on the EOC must retake 
the EOC the following opportunity, or utilize concurrent scores for the Algebra I EOC. SCFCS math and 
biology instructors will remediate and prepare them for the EOC with a weekly math/science 
intensive class during the year and a tutoring session before the tests. Students who passed the EOC 
but received a D or F grade in the course are counseled to recover their grade and remediate over the 
summer and/or during the year with Florida Virtual School or are enrolled in the course at 
SCFCS/SCFCSV the following year.  

In both cases, students will follow the normal progression path. Students who failed the EOC will be 
scheduled with MTSS tracking to receive a differentiated instruction to help prepare them for the 
exam. Instructors work with administration to identify these students and work together on 
individualized plans of action in the classroom as well.   
Students who fail the course and the EOC will be individually counseled with parental involvement to 
determine their best option.  

In all cases, parents are notified of the student academic plan and are encouraged to meet with the 
counselor, college advisor, registrar, teachers and/or the head of school to participate in the process 
so each student’s needs are met.   







Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools Enrollment Process. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the charter enrollment 
processes.  

EXPLANATION: 
In compliance with F.S. 1002.33 (10) (e)(4) & (7), the district has requested a description of the 
charter schools’ enrollment process and approval from the Governing Board. The district requests 
a record of all the students who apply to the charters, whether or not they are eventually enrolled, 
is maintained; that the information shall be made available to the Sponsor upon written 
request; and that the charters maintain documentation of each enrollment lottery 
conducted.  Such documentation provides sufficient detail to allow the Sponsor to verify that the 
random selection process used was conducted in accordance with section 1002.33(10)(b), FS. 

FISCAL IMPACT   ____ yes __X__ no 

REQUESTED BY: 

          _______________________________________________________ 
          Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools

Exhibit K



SCF Collegiate Schools 
Enrollment Process 

The State College of Florida Collegiate School and the State College of Florida Collegiate School-Venice are 
required to follow statute regarding enrollment. Per F.S. 1002.33, “the charter school shall enroll an eligible 
student who submits a timely application, unless the number of applications exceeds the capacity of a 
program, class, grade level, or building. In such case, all applicants shall have an equal chance of being 
admitted through a random selection process.” Additionally, “The school will achieve a racial/ethnic balance 
reflective of the community it serves or within the racial/ethnic range of other nearby public schools or school 
districts.” 

The charter schools strive to achieve racial/ethnic balance: 
Marketing district wide with open house events and district busing options. SCFCS has a blind recruiting 
process, with applications that do not ask for demographics or English Language Learner or Special Education 
information. The charter markets to each county, working to provide equal access to information for all 
families. There are no academic barriers to entrance until the legislation requirements for a dual enrolled 
student begin in 11th grade.  

The charter schools provide equal opportunity for Students with Disabilities (ESE) and students served in 
English Language Learner (ELL) programs:  
Substantial resources are devoted to all levels of the Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS), with highly 
effective staff and teachers to monitor and support students. Each charter contract outlines commitment to 
equal opportunity for ELL/ESE students, with support from each district’s respective departments and common 
student databases to ensure compliance.  

The charter schools conduct a random lottery for eligible students:  
SCF Communications and Marketing department assists the charters with recruitment and marketing. Direct 
mail and electronic advertising are sent district wide. Information sessions are held on each campus in English 
and Spanish in Bradenton to assist with communication for a large Spanish speaking community. Tours of the 
charter school allow access to parents, teachers and students for families.   

All prospective families may apply with a link to Lotterease, which is a 3rd party web-based company that 
manages the lottery to ensure a random drawing and waiting list. All lottery history is stored on this 3rd party 
website and reports may be generated at any time to understand current trends with data and to track 
applications and manage any waiting lists.  
Enrollment priority is automatically given to applicants who are siblings and the children of employees or 
trustees of the college.  



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools Internet Safety Policies. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the charters internet safety 
policies.  

EXPLANATION: 
In compliance with Rule 6A-1.0957, F.A.C. - Internet Safety Policy, the purpose of this rule is to 
set forth requirements for internet safety policies that must be adopted by school districts and 
charter school governing boards. By September 1 of each year, each district school board and 
charter school governing board must adopt an internet safety policy for student internet use that 
applies to all devices owned or provided by a district or school, or any device (including privately 
owned) connected to district- or school-provided internet. This policy must be reviewed and 
approved annually by the school board or governing board. 

FISCAL IMPACT   ____yes__X__no 

REQUESTED BY: 

          _______________________________________________________ 
          Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit L



State College of Florida Collegiate Schools 
INTERNET SAFETY POLICY 

The SCF Colligate Schools utilize technology as a foundational component of its charter and program goals. 
All students are issued an iPad and are given access to academic resources including the Microsoft Office 
Suite and the Learning Management System (LMS), Canvas. Additionally, in grades 6-10, teachers utilize 
vetted research based, web-based, remediation software programs and apps appropriate for a k12 
environment. Students fully enrolled in the College Dual Enrolled Program in 11th-12th grades may request 
a school issued iPad or utilize their personal computers/tablets.  

The items below directly relate to requirements for Florida district and charter schools,  Rule 6A-1.0957, 
F.A.C. - Internet Safety Policy. This policy complements the SCF Collegiate Schools Technology policy 
distributed to students and parents annually, as well as the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
Information Technology Resources Policies, Rule 6HX14-2.60, in reference to 1001.64, F.S. Additionally, 
this document will supplement the State College of Florida Student Standards of Student Behavior, the 
School District of Manatee County and the Sarasota County Schools Code of Conducts in reference to 
technology violations and policies specifically addressing  Rule 6A-1.0957, F.A.C. expands on HB 379.  

It is the policy of the SCF Collegiate Schools, with the assistance of the SCF Information Technology 
Department to: 

a. Filter or block access to material that is not appropriate for students.
a. The network is filtered and monitored by SCF IT Department, with an additional local filter

on the school issued iPads. The Mobile Device Management (MDM) system allows SCFCS
Tech coordinator to block individual links and proxies.

b. Protect the safety and security of students when using email and other forms of direct electronic
communication.

a. Students follow a technology policy outlining the expectations for academic use of their
assigned technology, Outlook school email and the Learning management System,
Canvas.

b. Students may not use their school issued emails to subscribe to any online accounts.
Permission may be granted for academic use with parent notification.

c. Prevent hacking or unauthorized access by students to data or information that they should not
have access to and to prohibit other unlawful online activities by students.

d. Firewall level policies to prevent access to websites, web or mobile applications, or software that
do not protect against the disclosure, use, or dissemination of students’ personal information.

a. All software is reviewed through the SCF IT Department approval procedures.
e. Firewall level policies to prohibit students from accessing social media platforms, as these are

blocked at school and no longer utilized for clubs or extracurricular activities. Social media is not
used as part of the curriculum.

f. Firewall level policies to prohibit the use of TikTok, and any successor platforms, on all school-
owned devices or any device (including privately owned) connected to school-provided internet.

g. Firewall level policies to prohibit the use of TikTok, or any successor platforms, to be used to
communicate or promote the SCF Collegiate Schools, a school-sponsored club, an extracurricular
organization, or an athletic team.

h. Comply with the Children’s Internet Protection Act (CIPA) [Publ. L. No. 106-554 and 47 USC
254(h)].

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fflcpcs.memberclicks.net%2Fmessage2%2Flink%2F8b893590-f865-4581-8962-3431b7cd09eb%2F1&data=05%7C01%7Cmonodk%40scf.edu%7Cf0fb322ed1024595411308dba975be14%7C7cc0a5d5951b4d11a655f007900c754d%7C0%7C0%7C638290095413716744%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gsedWanEzXul5jvB6DEHlA4j7EixsoA5WwGZ3QogLBg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fflcpcs.memberclicks.net%2Fmessage2%2Flink%2F8b893590-f865-4581-8962-3431b7cd09eb%2F1&data=05%7C01%7Cmonodk%40scf.edu%7Cf0fb322ed1024595411308dba975be14%7C7cc0a5d5951b4d11a655f007900c754d%7C0%7C0%7C638290095413716744%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gsedWanEzXul5jvB6DEHlA4j7EixsoA5WwGZ3QogLBg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fflcpcs.memberclicks.net%2Fmessage2%2Flink%2F8b893590-f865-4581-8962-3431b7cd09eb%2F2&data=05%7C01%7Cmonodk%40scf.edu%7Cf0fb322ed1024595411308dba975be14%7C7cc0a5d5951b4d11a655f007900c754d%7C0%7C0%7C638290095413716744%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aNa0FWnDL5ERHHgLs8b2vtXtn5RGJgOsd%2B3H5Rj4Ijk%3D&reserved=0


H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e
s

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it

s
: 

J
u

n
e

 2
0
2
3
 

N
a
m

e
 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

 
C

la
s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 
C

la
s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 T
it

le
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
S

it
e
 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 

Su
sa

n 
Va

n 
Ve

en
 

06
/0

5/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 S

up
po

rt 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

 L
ab

 
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
 

Ve
ni

ce
 

Te
ne

sh
a 

Br
in

so
n 

06
/1

2/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

G
ra

ph
ic

 A
rti

st
 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Va
ug

hn
 A

le
xa

nd
er

 
H

en
dr

ie
x 

06
/1

4/
20

23
 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
D

ea
n,

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch
 

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 B
as

se
tt 

06
/1

9/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Ad
vi

so
r I

I, 
Ve

te
ra

ns
 B

en
ef

its
 

Ve
te

ra
ns

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
hr

is
 D

ou
ca

ki
s 

06
/2

0/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
is

tra
r 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Ka
rli

e 
C

on
do

r 
06

/2
6/

20
23

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l D

es
ig

n,
 O

nl
in

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

O
nl

in
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Al
is

a 
La

nn
on

 
06

/2
6/

20
23

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, S
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
is

tra
r 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

An
na

 N
gu

ye
n 

06
/2

6/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t -
 T

ut
or

in
g 

an
d 

Ac
ad

em
ic

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

en
te

r T
AS

C
 (M

at
h)

 
Tu

to
rin

g 
an

d 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 S

uc
ce

ss
 

C
en

te
r 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Pa
ul

a 
O

st
er

m
ey

er
 

06
/2

6/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
id

 O
ffi

ce
r, 

Fe
de

ra
l P

ro
gr

am
s 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
id

 O
ffi

ce
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

An
dr

ea
 M

as
se

ng
al

e 
06

/3
0/

20
23

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

M
an

ag
er

, T
ut

or
in

g 
an

d 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 S

uc
ce

ss
 C

en
te

r 
Tu

to
rin

g 
an

d 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 S

uc
ce

ss
 

C
en

te
r 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

Ki
an

na
 W

rig
ht

 
06

/0
5/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

As
si

st
an

t 
Ad

m
is

si
on

s 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

C
ar

ee
r 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
er

vi
so

r 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
is

tra
r 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

   
C

ar
ol

 E
as

to
n 

   
06

/1
9/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Ad
m

in
 a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t S
pe

ci
al

is
t 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t a

nd
 F

is
ca

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

S
e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

M
ar

ia
 L

op
ez

 
06

/0
2/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
is

tra
r 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

H
ea

th
er

 
G

oe
bb

er
t-F

re
et

 
06

/0
9/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t S
ec

re
ta

ry
 

N
ur

si
ng

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

D
eb

bi
e 

G
re

en
 

06
/1

2/
20

23
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Se

ni
or

 F
in

an
ce

 M
an

ag
er

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Exhibit M



N
at

ha
n 

M
ar

ch
 

06
/1

4/
20

23
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

ed
ia

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
R

el
at

io
ns

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

M
at

th
ew

 M
ur

ph
y 

06
/2

8/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

As
si

st
an

t, 
Ad

m
is

si
on

s 
Ad

m
is

si
on

s 
Ve

ni
ce

 

St
ev

en
 G

irk
 

06
/3

0/
20

23
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 D

ire
ct

or
, P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

& 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

BA
S 

H
om

e 
Se

cu
rit

y/
Pu

b 
Sa

fe
ty

 
Ad

m
in

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
od

y 
H

of
fm

an
 

06
/3

0/
20

23
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Pe

ar
so

n 
Te

st
in

g 
C

en
te

r C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 a
nd

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Ad
in

ah
 T

or
re

s 
06

/3
0/

20
23

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

D
U

I I
ns

tru
ct

or
/E

va
lu

at
or

 
Tr

af
fic

 S
af

et
y 

In
st

itu
te

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
ar

ol
 C

am
pb

el
l 

06
/3

0/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Ac
co

un
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

 C
le

rk
 

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
an

d 
Pa

yr
ol

l 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

R
e
ti

re
m

e
n

ts
 

Br
en

da
 P

in
kn

ey
 

06
/3

0/
20

23
 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f D
iv

er
si

ty
 &

 In
cl

us
io

n 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 a
nd

 In
cl

us
io

n 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
at

he
rin

e 
St

ep
he

ns
 

06
/3

0/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

Pr
of

es
so

r 
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 



H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e
s

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it

s
: 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2
3
 

N
a
m

e
 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

 
C

la
s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 
C

la
s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 T
it

le
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
S

it
e
 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 

Er
in

 M
on

tg
om

er
y 

07
/0

1/
20

23
 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
AV

P,
 F

in
an

ce
/C

on
tro

lle
r 

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
an

d 
Pa

yr
ol

l 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

R
on

al
d 

Se
rp

lis
s 

07
/0

1/
20

23
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, E

xp
er

ie
nt

ia
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
R

an
ch

 

Fa
ra

h 
Ka

sh
ef

 
07

/1
7/

20
23

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Le
ad

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t, 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
O

nl
in

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Al
ex

an
dr

ia
 

Po
ga

ny
-C

oo
k 

07
/1

7/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Te
st

in
g 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 

Te
st

in
g 

C
en

te
r 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Si
er

ra
 S

ut
to

n 
07

/2
4/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
As

si
st

an
t, 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

D
al

ila
 L

um
pk

in
 

07
/2

5/
20

23
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

er
tif

ie
d 

Sc
ho

ol
 C

ou
ns

el
or

 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

C
ha

ss
ity

 T
av

ar
es

 
07

/2
5/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
St

af
f A

ss
is

ta
nt

 II
I 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 V

en
ic

e 
Ve

ni
ce

 

Bi
llie

 J
o 

W
illi

am
s 

07
/3

1/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

En
gl

is
h 

6t
h/

7t
h 

G
ra

de
 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 B

ra
de

nt
on

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

Su
sa

nn
e 

W
al

te
rs

 
07

/0
1/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, S

tu
de

nt
 S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ice

s 
St

ud
en

t O
m

bu
ds

m
an

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
As

si
st

an
t D

ea
n 

of
 S

tu
de

nt
s 

D
ea

n,
 S

tu
de

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Ka
yl

a 
Yo

th
er

 
07

/0
1/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

C
ar

ee
r 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
er

vi
so

r 
26

 W
es

t E
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 - 

Bu
si

ne
ss

, 2
6 

W
es

t E
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r 
26

 W
es

t E
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Ke
vi

n 
Ba

ld
w

in
 

07
/0

3/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
, M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 B

C 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Ka
lie

 G
ar

re
ts

on
 

07
/0

3/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

In
te

rim
 M

an
ag

er
, T

AS
C 

Ac
ad

em
ic

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
te

r -
 B

C 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

C
ar

ee
r 

C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

 
St

ud
en

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Ta
m

m
y 

W
illi

am
so

n 
07

/0
3/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Te
st

in
g 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 

Te
st

in
g 

BC
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

To
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r 

Br
ad

en
to

n 



   
St

ev
en

 W
illi

am
s 

   
07

/2
9/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Tr
ad

es
w

or
ke

r I
I –

 G
en

er
al

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

To
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
, M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Ya
sm

in
e 

Ba
ch

m
ei

er
 

07
/3

1/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
C

S 
Pa

ra
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 V

en
ic

e 
Ve

ni
ce

 

To
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Ad

vi
so

r/I
ns

tru
ct

or
 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 V

en
ic

e 
Ve

ni
ce

 

S
e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

M
el

in
da

 C
am

pb
el

l 
07

/1
4/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 
SC

F 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 B
ra

de
nt

on
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Je
nn

ife
r A

le
xa

nd
er

 
07

/2
0/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
tru

ct
io

na
l S

pe
ci

al
is

t 
TR

IO
 S

tu
de

nt
 S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Bo
bb

i W
an

in
g-

Es
te

s 
07

/2
4/

20
23

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 a
nd

 C
lin

ic
al

 L
ia

is
on

 
N

ur
si

ng
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

El
en

a 
Ta

dd
eo

 
07

/2
6/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
St

af
f A

ss
is

ta
nt

 II
I 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
R

an
ch

 

H
ei

di
 L

eR
oy

 
07

/2
7/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
26

 W
es

t E
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 

26
 W

es
t E

nt
re

pr
en

eu
rs

hi
p 

C
en

te
r 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Al
ic

ia
 L

on
g 

07
/2

8/
20

23
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Li

br
ar

y 
Su

pe
rv

is
or

, A
cc

es
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Li

br
ar

y 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Al
is

sa
 S

m
ith

 
07

/3
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 - 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 B
ra

de
nt

on
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Em
ily

 A
re

na
s-

C
as

til
lo

 
07

/3
1/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
As

si
st

an
t 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r 
Br

ad
en

to
n 



H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e
s

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it

s
: 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
2
3
 

N
a
m

e
 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

 
C

la
s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 
C

la
s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 T
it

le
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
S

it
e
 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 

D
av

id
 G

ei
ge

r 
08

/0
7/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
As

si
st

an
t, 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

Ve
ni

ce
 

R
ob

er
t P

ot
te

r 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
La

b 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 - 
Fi

lm
 

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

C
as

an
dr

a 
M

ac
ha

ns
ka

 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 

Ve
ni

ce
 

D
av

id
 A

ns
on

 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
Le

ct
ur

er
 - 

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Sh
on

na
 B

at
es

 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l F

ac
ul

ty
 - 

N
ur

si
ng

 
N

ur
si

ng
 

Ve
ni

ce
 

Ka
re

n 
Be

ne
di

ct
 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l F
ac

ul
ty

 - 
N

ur
si

ng
 

N
ur

si
ng

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

R
ic

ha
rd

 D
ar

am
ol

a 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

 - 
Ec

on
om

ic
s 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
Ve

ni
ce

 

C
ou

rtn
ey

 D
ur

ra
nc

e 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

 a
nd

 C
lin

ic
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 

R
ad

io
gr

ap
hy

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

La
sh

le
y 

G
al

va
n 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Br
en

da
 H

ar
ris

on
 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

Le
ct

ur
er

 - 
G

ra
ph

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
& 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Li
nd

a 
M

cK
ea

g 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

so
ci

at
e 

Pr
of

es
so

r -
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Su
sa

n 
M

el
ic

ha
r 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

Le
ct

ur
er

 - 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

G
eo

ffr
ey

 N
eu

m
an

 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

 - 
In

st
ru

m
en

ta
l S

tu
di

es
 

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
/M

us
ic

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
ou

rtn
ey

 P
al

m
er

 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
Le

ct
ur

er
 - 

Ph
ot

og
ra

ph
y 

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

& 
H

um
an

iti
es

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Jo
yc

e 
Sa

ba
 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l F
ac

ul
ty

 - 
N

ur
si

ng
 

N
ur

si
ng

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

M
ad

el
ai

ne
 V

er
be

ek
 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

Bi
ol

og
y 

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

M
ic

ha
el

 R
ya

n 
08

/1
2/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

 a
nd

 P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y 
& 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t/C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e/

Fi
re

 S
ci

en
ce

 
So

ci
al

 a
nd

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l S

ci
en

ce
s 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

M
ad

el
in

e 
M

an
ga

s 
08

/1
4/

20
23

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, C
om

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

C
ry

st
al

 R
am

os
 

08
/1

4/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Ac
co

un
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

 C
le

rk
 

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
an

d 
Pa

yr
ol

l 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

M
ic

he
lle

 R
ob

er
ts

 
08

/1
4/

20
23

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

M
an

ag
er

, D
ig

ita
l M

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

Fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

C
en

te
r f

or
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 &

 
In

no
va

tio
n 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Ke
lv

in
 P

in
kn

ey
 J

r 
08

/2
8/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
As

si
st

an
t, 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r 
St

ud
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
- B

C 
Br

ad
en

to
n 



D
eb

or
ah

 S
ch

iff
 

08
/2

8/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t -
 1

:1
 E

SE
 S

tu
de

nt
 T

ea
ch

er
 

Ai
de

 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

Li
lia

na
 M

on
t 

   
08

/0
7/

20
23

 
  F

ro
m

 
   

C
ar

ee
r 

   
Ad

m
is

si
on

s 
As

si
st

an
t 

   
Ad

m
is

si
on

s 
   

Br
ad

en
to

n 

  T
o 

   
C

ar
ee

r 
   

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t -
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
   

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

   
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Ki
m

 B
as

tin
 

   
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

   
Fa

cu
lty

 
   

In
te

rim
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 D
ea

n 
   

D
en

ta
l H

yg
ie

ne
 

   
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

   
Fa

cu
lty

 
   

As
si

st
an

t D
ea

n 
   

D
en

ta
l H

yg
ie

ne
 

   
Br

ad
en

to
n 

   
Pe

rry
 B

en
tle

y 
   

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
Le

ct
ur

er
 - 

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

2 
D

 S
tu

di
o 

Ar
t -

 Il
lu

st
ra

tio
n 

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

M
ar

cy
 M

ur
ra

y 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

Le
ct

ur
er

 - 
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

C
ol

le
en

 P
ai

ge
 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
Le

ct
ur

er
 - 

Sp
ee

ch
 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

Sp
ee

ch
 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

D
ix

ie
 R

ee
ce

 
08

/2
1/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Li

br
ar

ia
n,

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 &

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Li
br

ar
y 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

To
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Li

br
ar

y 
Su

pe
rv

is
or

, C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 T

ec
hn

ica
l S

er
vic

es
 

Li
br

ar
y 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

H
al

ey
 Y

ur
sk

y 
Fi

sc
he

r 
08

/2
6/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
 &

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

 
St

ud
en

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, S

tu
de

nt
 S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

D
ea

n,
 S

tu
de

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

S
e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

C
hr

is
tin

e 
G

ai
te

s 
08

/0
3/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t S
ec

re
ta

ry
 

Ac
ad

em
ic

s 
Ve

ni
ce

 

Ju
dy

 H
an

ga
rtn

er
 

08
/0

9/
20

23
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r -

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
m

er
 G

ra
no

t 
08

/0
9/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
Le

ct
ur

er
 –

 B
io

lo
gy

 
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Ju
lie

 B
es

s 
Je

lin
ek

 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

 - 
En

gl
is

h 
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Kr
is

te
n 

M
ei

se
r 

08
/1

6/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
O

nl
in

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

O
nl

in
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

El
ia

s 
R

oj
as

 
08

/1
8/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ac

co
un

ts
 P

ay
ab

le
 C

le
rk

 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

an
d 

Pa
yr

ol
l 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Ki
an

na
 W

rig
ht

 
08

/1
8/

20
23

 
C

ar
ee

r 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

M
ic

he
le

 H
ig

gs
 

08
/2

5/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
er

vi
so

r 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Br
ad

en
to

n 



M
ad

is
on

 S
ha

fti
c 

08
/2

5/
20

23
 

C
ar

ee
r 

C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 
Ve

ni
ce

 

R
e
ti

re
m

e
n

ts
 

M
ad

el
yn

 M
ic

al
le

f 
08

/0
9/

20
23

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

 - 
R

ad
io

gr
ap

hy
 

R
ad

io
gr

ap
hy

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

F
a
c
u

lt
y
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

s
 

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 B
el

la
nc

a 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

Fi
lm

 
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
H

um
an

iti
es

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
 - 

Fi
lm

 
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
& 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

M
ic

ha
el

 B
el

lis
si

m
o 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 - 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
Ve

ni
ce

 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
 - 

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

Ve
ni

ce
 

M
ig

ue
l B

en
ite

z 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
 - 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

& 
H

um
an

iti
es

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

An
as

ta
si

a 
Bo

ja
no

w
sk

i 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r -

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
an

d 
Li

te
ra

tu
re

 
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

Pr
of

es
so

r -
 L

an
gu

ag
e 

an
d 

Li
te

ra
tu

re
 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 F
le

tc
he

r 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
 - 

Fi
lm

 
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
H

um
an

iti
es

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r -

 F
ilm

 
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
& 

H
um

an
iti

es
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

M
ar

ie
 H

en
dr

y 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r -

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
an

d 
Li

te
ra

tu
re

 
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 
Ve

ni
ce

 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

Pr
of

es
so

r -
 L

an
gu

ag
e 

an
d 

Li
te

ra
tu

re
 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
 

Ve
ni

ce
 

Jo
se

ph
 O

ur
s 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
   

Fa
cu

lty
 

   
In

st
ru

ct
or

 - 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

   
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
 - 

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Ja
so

n 
R

ee
d 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

 - 
C

om
pu

te
r S

ci
en

ce
 

C
om

pu
te

r S
ci

en
ce

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r -

 C
om

pu
te

r S
ci

en
ce

 
C

om
pu

te
r S

ci
en

ce
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

R
ob

in
 R

og
er

s 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r –

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
an

d 
Li

te
ra

tu
re

 
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

Pr
of

es
so

r –
 L

an
gu

ag
e 

an
d 

Li
te

ra
tu

re
 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

Am
an

da
 S

ch
la

ch
te

r 
08

/1
0/

20
23

 
Fr

om
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
 - 

D
ra

m
a 

Th
ea

tre
 

Br
ad

en
to

n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r -

 T
he

at
re

 
Th

ea
tre

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Ka
ty

 W
al

lis
 

08
/1

0/
20

23
 

Fr
om

 
Fa

cu
lty

 
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

 - 
An

at
om

y 
Ph

ys
 

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

s 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

To
 

Fa
cu

lty
 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r -

 A
na

to
m

y 
Ph

ys
 

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

 
Br

ad
en

to
n 



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of 2023 Florida College System Affordability Report 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees’ approval of the attached 2023 Florida 
College System Affordability Report, in accordance with Florida Statues 1004.084 and 
1004.085.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota is required to submit an update on initiatives 
and strategies to promote college affordability to the Florida College System each September. 
For fiscal year 2022/23, SCF met the requirements for textbook affordability for the report as it 
has since the Statute was enacted. 

FISCAL IMPACT    Yes     

Funding Source: Auxiliary Funds 

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: N/A 

REQUESTED BY:  Rebecca Ferda, Director of Business Services 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: 
Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

Julie Jakway 

Exhibit N



2023 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

2023 Affordability Report DRAFT 

Institution Contact Information 
1. College Name

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

2. Contact Information
Name Julie Jakway 
Title VP, Finance and Administrative Services 
Email Address JakwayJ@SCF.edu 

Tuition and Fees 
3. Did your institution reduce or hold tuition flat over the prior year?

☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase tuition 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Did your institution reduce or hold administrative fees flat over the prior year? Administrative fees include
financial aid, capital improvement, student activity and service, and technology.
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase 
administrative fees was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students 
impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Did your institution eliminate administrative fees over the prior year?
☐ Yes
☒ No

If you answered “yes,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to eliminate fees 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

6. Did your institution reduce or hold user fees flat over the prior year? (e.g., laboratory, distance
learning, parking, etc.)

☐ Yes
☒ No



2023 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase user 
fees was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  

Courses associated with new programs with specific student costs were added to the fee schedule for 
2023/24, including: 
Course Number Title Fee Annual Student Impact 
EDE 4942 Elem. Ed. Integrated Practicum 66.00 12 
EDE 4945 Elem. Ed. Final Internship 66.00   6 
EEX 3830 Exceptional Student Ed. Practicum 66.00   6 
EEX 4995 Exceptional Student Ed. Final Internship 66.00   6 
LAE 3414 Children’s Literature 10.00 30 
RED 3309 Teaching Early and Emergent Literacy 10.00 45 

7. Did your institution eliminate user fees over the prior year?
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “yes,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to eliminate fees 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  

Twenty course fees were eliminated effective July 1, 2023, based on the period evaluation of fees vs. 
expenses, by the SCF District Board of Trustees at their June 2023 meeting. Those courses include: 

Course Eliminated Fee Students Impacted Annually Notes 
ART 2930 50 0 Course no longer offered 
APA 2141 20 36 Materials currently used do not 

support charging a fee. 
BSC 2435 15 9 Materials currently used do not 

support charging a fee. 
FIL 1030 15 221 Materials currently used do not 

support charging a fee. 
CHM1032L 40 0 Course no longer offered 
COP 2333 25 0 Course no longer offered 
ETD 1320C 25 18 Materials currently used do not 

support charging a fee. 
ETD 1350C 25 0 Course no longer offered 
ETD 1395C 25 0 Course no longer offered 
ETD 1340C 25 0 Course no longer offered 
ETD 1390C 25 0 Course no longer offered 
ETD 2392 25 0 Course no longer offered 
ETD 2364C 20 24 Materials currently used do not 

support charging a fee. 



2023 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

ETD 2368C 20 18 Materials currently used do not 
support charging a fee. 

GRA 2152C 20 0 Course no longer offered 
GRA 2160C 20 9 Materials currently used do not 

support charging a fee. 
JOU 2602 25 0 Course no longer offered 
PEL 2111 85 0 Course no longer offered 
PEM 1130 24 45 Materials currently used do not 

support charging a fee. 

Textbook Affordability 

Policies and Strategies 

8. Please provide a brief update on your institution’s established policies that instructors or departments
follow regarding providing adequate notice to bookstores on the adoption of required and recommended
textbooks and instructional materials.

Although adoption is no longer mandatory 75 days in advance, SCF continues to uphold its policy that all
textbooks must be selected at least 75 days before the semester begins. This practice guarantees that the
bookstore can efficiently secure the necessary materials at the most competitive prices.

9. Describe your institution’s selection process for textbook and instructional materials for high-enrollment
courses, defined as the top 10 courses with the highest course enrollments.

SCF Manatee-Sarasota has distinct requirements for used and new textbooks and materials, outlined as
follows:

• Collaborative working groups, comprising both faculty and administration, have successfully
mitigated significant cost discrepancies in general education and high-enrollment courses that were
identified in the past.

• Textbooks that have been previously used are automatically pre-approved for ongoing use. This
practice supports the sustainability of a robust market for used and rental textbooks.

• The adoption of new textbooks, which includes changes in title, new editions, or the addition of
supplementary materials, necessitates written certification from the faculty member proposing the
adoption or the respective department. Subsequently, the proposed change must receive approval
from the appropriate Dean or Department head.

10. Identify specific institutional policies or initiatives designed to reduce the cost of textbooks and instructional
materials. Select all that apply.
☒ Adoption of Open Educational Resources (OER)
☒ Usage of digital textbooks and learning objects
☒ Textbook affordability committees
☒ Mechanisms to assist in buying, renting, selling, and sharing textbooks and instructional materials



2023 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

☒ Program(s) with no textbook costs
☒ Faculty grants for development of textbooks
☐ Bulk textbook purchasing
☐ Offering students opt-in provisions for the purchase of materials
☒ Offering students opt-out provisions for the purchase of materials
☒ Consideration of the length of time that textbooks and instructional materials remain in use
☒ Course-wide adoption, specifically for high-enrollment general education courses
☒ Other (please specify)

SCF Manatee-Sarasota has implemented several additional cost-saving measures, including:
• Price Matching: The college bookstore offers price matching with large online retailers, ensuring

students get competitive prices on their course materials.
• Continual Textbook Use Initiative: There is an ongoing effort to promote the continued use of

previous textbooks, which helps grow the third-party sale and rental market, further reducing costs
for students.

• Library Textbook Availability: The SCF Library maintains multiple copies of both low and high-cost
textbooks, allowing students to borrow them at no expense, reducing the financial burden on
students.

• Open Educational Resources (OER) Pilots: The college has expanded its pilots of Open Educational
Resources in various courses through a partnership with Follett/Lumen Learning. OER materials are
often freely accessible, reducing the need for costly textbooks.

• Follett Access Program: The implementation of the Follett Access program provides students with
access to textbooks and courseware at negotiated prices lower than those offered directly by
publishers, offering a more affordable option for course materials.

Forty-Five (45) Day Posting Requirement 

11. Describe the policies implemented regarding the posting of textbook and instructional materials for at least
95% of all courses and course sections 45 days before the first day of class.

SCF has established a set of procedures to ensure the proper notification of textbooks and course materials,
which are as follows:

• Adoption Deadline: SCF maintains the requirement that all textbooks must be adopted at least 75
days prior to the start of the semester. This allows the bookstore ample time to source the content
at the most favorable prices.

• Website Posting: A comprehensive list of all required textbooks is published on the college's
website no later than 45 days prior to the commencement of the upcoming term.

• Real-Time Notification: When faculty members adopt textbooks through the bookstore's adoption
system, these adoptions are instantly reflected in SCF's course registration system. This functionality
ensures that students receive real-time notifications of the required materials as they select their
classes.



2023 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

• Departmental Certification: Departments are obligated to submit written certification, along with
the approval of the dean or department head, when considering new course materials. This
certification process takes into account various factors, including:

o Whether the textbook is part of a bundle.
o If the textbook is bundled with supplementary materials, whether all components will be

utilized.
o Whether the text is a new edition.
o The availability of the previous edition.
o If the previous edition is available, the extent to which the new edition offers instructional

benefits.
o Whether open-access textbooks were evaluated during the selection process.

These procedures collectively contribute to a transparent and well-informed textbook adoption process at 
SCF. 

12. Report the number and the total percentage of courses and course sections, including OER and no-cost*
sections, that were not able to meet the textbook and instructional materials posting deadline for the
academic year. Please specify how many sections there were with and without reasonable exceptions.

Fall 2022 Spring 2023 
Total Number of Course Sections 21 8 

Number/Percentage of Course Sections Able to 
Meet 45-Day Deadline 

1630 1581 

Number/Percentage of Course Sections Not Able 
to Meet 45-Day Deadline With an Allowable 
Exception 

21 8 

Number/Percentage of Course Sections Not Able 
to Meet 45-Day Deadline Without an Allowable 
Exception 

0 0 

*A “No-Cost Section” could be a section that does not require textbooks or instructional materials or a section that
utilizes no-cost OER.

Searchable Textbooks and Instructional Materials List 

13. Indicate the extent to which your institution made the list of textbooks and instructional materials
searchable by the end of the reporting period by the required components. Check all that apply.

☒ Course subject
☒ Course number
☒ Name of the instructor of the course
☒ Title of each assigned textbook or instructional material
☒ Each author of an assigned textbook or instructional material

If your institution’s list was not searchable or missing a required component, please provide a brief 
explanation and identify activities to come into compliance.  Click or tap here to enter text. 



2023 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

Downloadable Textbooks and Instructional Materials List 

14. Describe how your institution made the list of textbooks and instructional materials easily downloadable by
current and prospective students. All textbook lists are available as a downloadable, searchable PDF’s.

Icon for No-Cost OER and No-Textbook Course Sections 

15. Indicate how your institution implemented the use of an icon to indicate the status of course sections where
no textbook is required or no-cost OER are used. Select all that apply.

☐ Through Zero Textbook Cost Indicator developed by the Florida Postsecondary Academic Library Network.
☒ Through the bookstore website (vendor or college-managed).
☐ Through the course registration system.
☐ Other (please specify): Click or tap here to enter text.

If your institution did not implement an icon, please provide a brief explanation and identify activities to 
come into compliance.  Click or tap here to enter text. 

General Education Core Course Forty-Five (45) Day Syllabi Posting Requirement 

16. Indicate the extent to which all general education core course syllabi included or were modified to include
the required components. Check all that apply.
☒ Curriculum
☒ Goals
☒ Objectives
☒ Student expectations of the course
☒ How student performance will be measured

If your institution’s general education core course syllabi were missing a required component, please 
provide a brief explanation and identify activities to come into compliance.  Click or tap here to enter text. 

17. Indicate the extent to which your institution was able to comply with the general education core course
syllabi posting requirement for at least 95% of all course sections 45 days before the first day of class for this
reporting cycle, with or without reasonable exceptions. Reasonable exceptions include: A faculty member
has not yet been assigned to teach the course section before the forty-five (45) day notification deadline;
and the course section is added after the forty-five (45) day notification deadline.

☒ The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were posted 45 days before the
first day of classes this reporting cycle.

☐ The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were not posted 45 days
before the first day of classes this reporting cycle; however, with reasonable exceptions, the college is in
compliance.

☐ The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were not posted 45 days
before the first day of classes this reporting cycle.



2023 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

If your institution did not meet the syllabi posting requirement for which an exception applies, please 
provide a brief explanation, and identify activities to come into compliance.  Click or tap here to enter text. 

Textbook and Instructional Materials List Five-Year (5) Posting Requirement 

18. Indicate the extent to which your institution published the preceding five (5) academic years’ textbooks and
instructional materials list by May 1, 2023. Check all that apply.

☒ 2017-18
☒ 2018-19
☒ 2019-20
☒ 2020-21
☒ 2021-22

If your institution did not publish the textbooks and instructional materials list for all of the preceding five 
(5) academic years, please provide a brief explanation and identify activities to come into compliance: Click
or tap here to enter text.

19. Indicate the extent to which the five-year textbooks and instructional materials list(s) included the required
components.
☒ Course subject
☒ Course number
☒ Course title
☒ Name of the instructor of the course
☒ Title of each assigned textbook or instructional material
☒ Each author of an assigned textbook or instructional material

If your institution did not include all of the required components, please provide a brief explanation and 
identify activities to come into compliance.  Click or tap here to enter text. 

20. Please provide the URL where the five-year textbooks and instructional materials list(s) are posted.
https://scf.edu/Administration/BusinessServices/Bookstore/TextbookAffordability.asp

Financial Aid Policies 
21. Identify specific institutional financial aid policies or programs that promote affordability. Select all that

apply.
☐ Targeted aid to students close to completing (including Last Mile)
☐ Targeted aid to students who were in need, but not eligible for Pell Grants
☒ Emergency student aid fund for students in emergency financial situations with unplanned costs
☒ Single online scholarship application management system for all institutional scholarships
☒ Partnerships with community-based organizations

https://scf.edu/Administration/BusinessServices/Bookstore/TextbookAffordability.asp


2023 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

☒ Other (please specify) Financial Aid awards based on Expected Family Contribution (EFC), arrange to
ensure when a student applies for aid, they are awarded a financial aid package designed to meet tuition,
fees, and books.

Other Affordability Strategies 
22. Provide any additional information about any innovative or new affordability strategies. Optional.

During the summer of 2022, SCF initiated a pilot program called EZ Access, which encompassed four
selected courses. This program granted digital access to course materials up to two weeks prior to the start
of the term, ensuring that students had immediate access on the very first day. The negotiated pricing for
these materials guaranteed that the cost to students remained below the national list price set by the
publisher.
The results of this program were highly successful:
1. Summer 2022:

• The pilot program achieved an impressive participation rate of 99.59% among the 492 enrolled
students.

• Students in these four classes collectively saved a significant sum of $16,974.
2. Spring 2023:

• The success continued into the following term, with an even higher participation rate of 99.81%
among the 3,683 enrolled students.

• The total savings for students in these classes amounted to an impressive $94,886.

These outcomes demonstrate the substantial benefits of the EZ Access program, which not only ensured 
timely access to course materials but also delivered substantial cost savings to students, contributing to a 
more affordable and efficient learning experience at SCF. 



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Annual State College of Florida Foundation Facilities Use 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of facilities use by the SCF 
Foundation for 2023/24. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The SCF Foundation, the College’s direct-support organization, raises funds on behalf of SCF for 
scholarships, capital projects, equipment needs and other operating expenses. The College 
provides space for these fundraising activities. A list of anticipated usages for 2023/24 is 
attached.  

FISCAL IMPACT    No 

Funding Source:  N/A 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $ N/A 

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway, Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: 
Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

Julie Jakway 

Exhibit O



SC
F 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Sp

ac
e 

an
d 

Ev
en

ts
 2

02
3/

24
9/

11
/2

02
3

#
Ev

en
t

Lo
ca

tio
n

Da
te

Bo
ok

ed
 T

im
es

To
ta

l C
os

t

TB
A

SC
FF

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

Bl
dg

. #
14

/ P
re

sid
en

t’s
 D

in
in

g 
Ro

om
9/

7/
20

23
12

:0
0 

PM
 - 

2:
00

 P
M

60
$

 
Bl

dg
. #

14
/ P

re
sid

en
t’s

 D
in

in
g 

Ro
om

11
/9

/2
02

3
12

:0
0 

PM
 - 

2:
00

 P
M

60
$

 
Bl

dg
. #

14
/ P

re
sid

en
t’s

 D
in

in
g 

Ro
om

1/
25

/2
02

4
12

:0
0 

PM
 - 

2:
00

 P
M

60
$

 
Bl

dg
. #

14
/ P

re
sid

en
t’s

 D
in

in
g 

Ro
om

3/
28

/2
02

4
12

:0
0 

PM
 - 

2:
00

 P
M

60
$

 
Bl

dg
. #

14
/ P

re
sid

en
t’s

 D
in

in
g 

Ro
om

5/
30

/2
02

4
12

:0
0 

PM
 - 

2:
00

 P
M

60
$

 

TB
A

SC
FF

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
Ri

sk
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
Bl

dg
. #

7/
Pr

es
id

en
t’s

 C
on

f. 
Ro

om
11

/3
0/

20
23

9:
00

:0
0 

AM
 - 

11
:0

0 
AM

14
0

$
 

Bl
dg

. #
7/

Pr
es

id
en

t’s
 C

on
f. 

Ro
om

3/
7/

20
24

9:
00

:0
0 

AM
 - 

11
:0

0 
AM

14
0

$
 

Bl
dg

. #
7/

Pr
es

id
en

t’s
 C

on
f. 

Ro
om

5/
9/

20
24

9:
00

:0
0 

AM
 - 

11
:0

0 
AM

14
0

$
 

TB
A

SC
FF

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
CI

T 
13

4 
Co

nf
er

en
ce

 R
oo

m
11

/8
/2

02
3

8:
00

 A
M

 - 
1:

00
 P

M
14

0
$

 
CI

T 
13

4 
Co

nf
er

en
ce

 R
oo

m
2/

1/
20

24
8:

00
 A

M
 - 

1:
00

 P
M

14
0

$
 

CI
T 

13
4 

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 R

oo
m

5/
23

/2
02

4
8:

00
 A

M
 - 

1:
00

 P
M

14
0

$
 

TB
A

SC
FF

 B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s M
ee

tin
g

Fu
ll 

Se
lb

y 
11

6/
11

7
12

/7
/2

02
3

4:
00

 P
M

 - 
9:

00
 P

M
30

0
$

 
Fu

ll 
Se

lb
y 

11
6/

11
7

2/
22

/2
02

4
4:

00
 P

M
 - 

9:
00

 P
M

30
0

$
 

Fu
ll 

Se
lb

y 
11

6/
11

7
4/

25
/2

02
4

4:
00

 P
M

 - 
9:

00
 P

M
30

0
$

 
Fu

ll 
Se

lb
y 

11
6/

11
7

6/
13

/2
02

4
4:

00
 P

M
 - 

9:
00

 P
M

30
0

$
 

Fu
ll 

Se
lb

y 
11

6/
11

7
9/

19
/2

02
4

4:
00

 P
M

 - 
9:

00
 P

M
30

0
$

 

TB
A

Ho
lid

ay
 C

on
ce

rt
 –

 C
ho

ir,
 B

SO
, G

ui
ta

r
N

ee
l P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
 C

en
te

r
11

/3
0/

20
23

7:
30

 P
M

 - 
9:

30
 P

M
48

0
$

 

TB
A

BO
T/

BO
D 

So
ire

e/
M

ix
er

 S
un

se
t S

er
en

ad
e

N
ee

l P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

 C
en

te
r

4/
25

/2
02

4
7:

30
 P

M
 - 

9:
30

 P
M

48
0

$
 

TB
A

Av
en

ue
s t

o 
th

e 
Fu

tu
re

 
N

ee
l P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
 C

en
te

r
2/

17
/2

02
4

6:
00

 A
M

 - 
11

:5
9 

PM
2,

97
0

$
 

 3
-1

01
 L

ob
by

2/
17

/2
02

4
6:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:5

9 
PM

-
$

 
 3

-1
08

 L
ib

ra
ry

 F
or

um
2/

17
/2

02
4

6:
00

 A
M

 - 
11

:5
9 

PM
99

0
$

 
 3

-1
43

/1
46

 C
om

m
un

ity
 R

oo
m

 W
ho

le
2/

17
/2

02
4

6:
00

 A
M

 - 
11

:5
9 

PM
1,

98
0

$
 

 A
rt

 G
al

le
ry

2/
17

/2
02

4
6:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:5

9 
PM

72
0

$
 

 N
ee

l L
ob

by
2/

17
/2

02
4

6:
00

 A
M

 - 
11

:5
9 

PM
-

$
 

TB
A

Ev
en

in
g 

U
nd

er
 th

e 
St

ar
s

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 P
av

ill
io

n
4/

6/
20

24
9:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:0

0 
PM

56
0

$
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 P
av

ill
io

n
4/

6/
20

24
9:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:0

0 
PM

56
0

$
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 P
av

ill
io

n
4/

6/
20

24
9:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:0

0 
PM

56
0

$
 

Su
bt

ot
al

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
ve

nt
 C

os
t

11
,9

40
$

 

O
ffi

ce
 S

pa
ce

Bu
ild

in
g 

7
Pe

rm
an

en
t

12
13

 g
sf

 x
 $

15
/g

sf
*

20
,0

00
$

 

To
ta

l 2
02

3/
24

 C
os

t
31

,9
40

$
 

*
Sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e 

pe
r t

he
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
99

0 
fo

rm
, $

15
/g

sf
.  

Ro
un

de
d 

to
 $

20
,0

00
.



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Application for a Site Designation for the Parrish Center 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees’ approval to establish a Center on the 
property owned by the College at the intersection of Erie and Ft. Hamer Roads in Parrish, FL.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Funding for initial design and infrastructure of $9,000,000 for the Center was approved by the 
Florida Legislature for this project during the 2023 legislative session and became available July 
1, 2023.  Florida Administrative Regulation 6A-14.0061 Campus, Center, Special Purpose 
Center and Instructional Site Designations requires that in order to develop the property as a 
Center, a site designation request (included herein) be forwarded for consideration by the State 
Department of Education upon approval by the District Board of Trustees. 

FISCAL IMPACT    Yes 

Funding Source:   

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $9,000,000 

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway, Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: 
Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

Julie Jakway 

Exhibit P



1 

Proposal to Request Designation a Site in N Central Manatee County (Parrish) as 
a State College of Florida (SCF) Center 

In accordance with the State Board of Education Rule 6H-1.041, FAC, the SCF District Board of Trustees 
desires to establish a Center in the north central area (see Attachment 1) of Manatee County, known as 
Parrish. 

SCF’s Boldly Leading 2021-2026 Strategic Plan (see Attachment 2), allows the College to attain its 
mission, transform itself into the community college of the future and make a strong commitment to 
reach out to all geographic areas of the County. The strategic plan includes development of a Parrish 
Center. Establishing a Center in the North Central Sector of the County is not only consistent with the 
College’s strategic plan for growth, but is an integral part of those plans of Manatee County 
Government, Chamber of Commerce, and Manatee Economic Development Council. Establishing a 
presence in the Parrish area of the County assures the College’s involvement with the community 
planning process and reinforces the College’s commitment to meet the changing needs of the 
community. 

Manatee County is located in southwest Florida, south of Tampa Bay, bisected east and west by the 
Manatee River. The county is 765 square miles. Interstate 75 traverses the County north and south and 
is located in the western central portion of the County. The County’s jurisdictional area (unincorporated 
County) comprises approximately 740 square miles. There are 6 incorporated areas, to include the City 
of Bradenton, City of Palmetto, and beach communities to include the Town of Longboat Key, City of 
Bradenton Beach, City of Holmes Beach, and the City of Anna Maria. Municipalities account for 25 
square miles and are located west of Interstate 75. County population is estimated at 421,768 persons. 
SCF has two locations serving Manatee County. Its main campus is in Southwest Bradenton. The 
Lakewood Ranch site is located east of Interstate 75 just over the county line in Sarasota County. 

The College actively investigated several potential sites that would appropriately serve the Northwest 
sector and purchased a 71 + acre site at 11680 Erie Road, Parrish, FL 34219. Land development 
entitlements from Manatee County were secured on September 1, 2022 from the Manatee County 
Board of County Commissioners, which include a General Development Plan for a College Campus for 
approximately 531,230 square feet of floor area Includes 455,000 square feet of College-related 
buildings and facilities. The County approved SCF’s General Development Plan for the Parrish site with 
no expiration date. 

This proposal to establish a new site documents the following conditions consistent with the criteria 
established by the State Board of Education (6A-14.0061(5), FAC). 

6A-14.0061(5)(A) - The proposed expansion is part of and consistent with the master plan of the 
community college. 

The proposed expansion is part of and consistent with the master plan of the College. In addition, the 
community has recognized SCF as a critical institution to the success of the community in various other 
plans and community outreach efforts by other organizations. 



2 

As required by the 1985 Growth Management Act, Manatee County Government had growth plans for 
the Parrish area as illustrated in their adopted Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map (see 
following map with star on Parrish Center site). The area of the proposed Parrish campus is in the middle 
of an area planned for residential, commercial, and mixed-use (mix of residential, commercial, 
industrial, etc. in planned communities) development. 

Manatee County Government sponsored a community outreach effort called Imagine Manatee, which 
hosted over 70 public workshops in the early 2000’s asking the public questions and to get input on a 
variety of issues to include education. 
It was discussed then that SCF (then 
known as Manatee Community 
College), should consider new 
facilities near planned population 
growth areas. During that time, the 
highest growth area in the county 
was east of Interstate 75 in a new 
33,000 + acre master-planned 
community called Lakewood Ranch. 
SCF responded with a site in the 
growing Lakewood Ranch 
development which extends into 
northern portions Sarasota County 
and is located just south of the 
County line. Similar growth is now 
occurring north of the Upper 
Manatee River in the Parrish area in Manatee County. 

Similarly, Manatee County Government sponsored a community outreach effort known as 2012-2035 
How Will We Grow? A Conversation with the Community. This effort focused on getting public responses 
to ways of addressing community growth and included outreach to SCF. In 2013, the Board of County 
Commissioners approved a growth scenario that included Parrish as an activity center instead of being a 
bedroom community to other areas. This change included greater land development opportunities to 
include development with a wider variety of intensities, densities, and land uses to include higher 
education facilities. During this period, the planning for the development of the Parrish area began by 
the development community and in coordination with the County. This effort created opportunities for 
educational institutions, hospitals, and other types of land use to occur in this area. 

SCF began its strategic planning process in 2018 with internal and external surveys, focus groups, and 
interviews to gather the thoughts, plans, and opinions. SCF began collaborating with the Chamber of 
Commerce, Manatee County Economic Development Council (EDC), and Manatee County Government 
on identifying what the business needs are for the future workforce and where population, business, 
and activity centers are being planned in the community. The result is SCF’s Boldly Leading 2021-2026 
Strategic Plan which includes four strategic priorities, to include Opportunities, Growth, Quality, and 
Diversification as follows: 

Opportunity - To lead with bold opportunities as the region's first investment of choice. 



3 

Growth - Boldly lead the growth of innovative academic and student life programs. 

• Build a Parrish presence with academic offerings reflective of students' needs and the
local economy.

Quality - Be the community's academic cornerstone as the only 4-year, full-college experience. 

Diversification - Embody our community's socio-economic vision. 

The plan states: Build a Parrish presence with academic offerings reflective of students needs and the 
local economy. SCF followed its plan and in coordination with Manatee County secured land 
development entitlements from the Board of County Commissioners on September 1, 2022 for the 
Parrish Center. These entitlements include a General Development Plan for approximately 531,230 
square feet of floor area that includes 455,000 square feet of College-related buildings and facilities. 

Recognizing the growth planned for this area of the county, the Manatee County School Board 
constructed Parrish High School in 2019 across the street from the future SCF Parrish campus site. This 
location provides an easy transition for high school students and opportunities for programs for high 
school students at SCF Parrish. Health care institutions are now looking at Parrish for new hospitals. A 
hospital use (six-story, 150-bed) has been approved at North River Ranch which is a large master 
planned development adjacent to SCF in Parrish. A second hospital is being considered by BayCare 
Health System at the NE corner of Moccasin Wallow Road and I-75 by 2025, less than 3 miles from the 
SCF Parrish site. According to the Manatee County concurrency database of pending and approved land 
development projects, over 3.2 million square feet on non-residential development (e.g., commercial, 
office, industrial, institutional, etc.) has been approved or pending approval in north Manatee County. 

The Parrish site will also serve north Manatee County’s economic development. Port Manatee and the 
businesses in its vicinity are called the Port Improvement District. This area is a County initiative to 
facilitate a greater range of employment-based land uses and target industries near Port Manatee to 
strengthen the County economically. This area includes the Florida International Gateway (FIG) which 
provides a wider variety of economic development-based incentives for specific target industries. The 
Manatee Economic Development Corporation is actively providing assistance and County incentives to 
landowners, developers, and future businesses in these areas. East of the SCF Parrish site is FL Power & 
Light’s Parrish Power Plant. This plant is transitioning a high percentage of its power generation to solar 
power. FPL has been purchasing lands in eastern Manatee County and is installing solar fields to capture 
the sun. The Port Improvement District and its related businesses, new hospitals and the supporting 
medical community they will bring and FPL’s new technologies perfectly align with SCF’s strategic plan 
for the area. 

The County has also invested major road improvements in this area along with utilities improvements to 
serve the area. County-funded plans include the widening of Erie Road and associated utility 
improvements along the frontage of the SCF Parrish campus site. 

6A-14.0061(5)(B) - Justify that expanded or new instructional and support services are necessary to 
adequately serve the community college district. 



4 

Manatee County has experienced sustained high rates of residential growth, generally consistent with 
national economic booms and busts, but consistently averaging 2% growth per year for several decades. 
See the following table of county population growth: 

Manatee County 2000 US Census 2010 US Census 2020 US Census 

Population (persons) 264,002 322,833 399,710 

According to the University of Florida’s Bureau of Economic and Business Research (UF BEBR) annual 
county population estimates, the 2022 population of Manatee County is estimated at 421,768 persons. 
The majority of that growth has occurred east of Interstate 75 in the Parrish and Lakewood Ranch areas 
of unincorporated county. The following illustrates the medium projections and growth estimated (April 
2022). 

As required by Florida Statutes, 
Manatee County Government 
maintains a “concurrency” 
database to track new 
development versus its 
infrastructure capacities (e.g., 
capacity of roadways, potable 
water, sanitary sewer, solid 
waste, EMS, parks, transit, etc.). 
The following table illustrates 
pending and recently approved 
land development projects 
within the Parrish area (see 
Subarea Map in later section, 
Subareas 3, 4, and 5) from the 
County’s concurrency database 
as of December 2022. Approximately 38,530 more residential dwelling units (e.g., single-family houses, 
multi-family dwelling units/apartments, etc.) have been recently approved or pending approval for the 
northern half of the county to include Parrish. This represents approximately 90,160 additional future 
residents, using the US Census average persons per household for this area. Over 3.2 million square feet 
on non-residential development (e.g., commercial, office, industrial, institutional, etc.) has also been 
approved or pending approval in north Manatee County. 



5 

These can be seen visually on the following map. The map is “zoomed in” to the North County / Parrish 
area where the new SCF campus is planned (see gold star). The colored areas on the map represent 
pending and approved land development projects. 

Manatee County will sustain this population growth in the coming decades historically due to good 
infrastructure planning and financing. The County constructed Lake Manatee in the late 1960’s and the 
Duette Preserve and its potable 
water wellfield to provide ample 
water supply for the future. The 
County constructed the Lena 
Road Landfill and several major 
wastewater treatment plants with 
ample room for growth in 
capacity. The County’s growth 
boundary aligns with plans for 
County utilities serving Parrish. 
The following graphic is from 
Manatee County’s Capital Project 
Dashboard website that illustrates 441 projects, over 150 projects in the North County area, to occur 



6 

within the next 5 years. There are 
approximately 16 County infrastructure 
projects within ½ mile of the Parrish site 
which will provide additional capacity 
for potable water, sanitary sewer, 
roads, sidewalks, and a new community 
park. 

While the population growth is being 
physically planned for, there is also 
detailed demographic information 
about the age ranges of this future 
population. 

According to the following table, Age 
Estimates – North County, for the 
Parrish area, the target age groups (Age 
15-19, 20-24, and 25-29) are expected
to increase by 8,175 persons from 2010
to 2030.

6A-14.0061(7) - Exceptions to 
subsections (5) and (6) herein are 
authorized when justified in the judgment of the State Board of Education due to the nature of the 
services to be provided, the number and types of students to be served, the population to be served, 
transportation problems, the availability of acceptable sites and facilities, urban density, energy 
conservation, or population shifts. Urban density refers to sites where no additional land is available 
to expand existing campuses and where the urban build-up limits any campus expansion. 

Population Shift 

As illustrated in the previous sections of this proposal, Manatee County has seen a significant increase in 
its population east of Interstate 75, while the growth in the western portions of the county have 
remained stagnant. For the purposes of utilities planning for potable water and sanitary sewer, Manatee 
County Government maintains detailed population counts for its utility service areas. The following map, 
Planning & Population Subareas, shows the specific subareas of the county. 

Subareas 1-6, and 13 are north of the river. The proposed SCF Parrish site is in subarea 4. Subareas 7-12 
and 14 are south of the river. SCF Bradenton is located on 26th St West in subarea 11. SCF Lakewood 
Ranch is located just across the county line in Sarasota County. 



7 

The following table illustrates the population growth by subareas. The highest growth subarea from 
2010 to 2020 has been subarea 3 along the US 301 corridor to the Village of Parrish, which grew by 
6,456 persons. It is expected to double in population in 20 years based on the approved growth and 
population projections in the area. Following that area is subarea 5 which has seen an additional 4,018 
persons since 2010. The Ft Hamer-Upper Manatee River Road bridge was constructed in 2017 and has 
contributed to accelerated growth in the area as it allows another access into Lakewood Ranch. In 
summary, the North County Area (subareas 1-6, 13) has grown consistently at 2% annually with some 
subareas, such as subarea 5, as high as 5%. 



8 

Manatee County Subareas 

Comparison of 2010 and 2020 Population (persons) 

NORTH COUNTY SUBAREAS 

Year 
North 

Palmetto 
Area 1 

Port 
Zone 
Area 2 

Ellenton 
Area 3 

W Parrish 
Area 4 

E Parrish 
Area 5 

Duette 
Area 6 

City of 
Palmetto 
Area 13 

2010 22,127 3,692 22,418 3,182 3,567 1,392 12,606 

2020 24,985 5,228 28,874 5,009 7,585 1,662 13,330 

Avg 
Annual 
Growth 
(%) 

1% 3% 2% 4% 5% 2% 0.5% 

Source: Manatee County Building and Development Services, 2022 

Current Students (Spring 2023) 

As of the Spring 2023 
semester, SCF has 3,916 
students residing in 
Manatee County. The 
following map illustrates 
the Spring 2023 students 
by zip code. The new SCF 
Parrish Campus is located 
in the 34219 Zip Code, 
which has 384 students. In 
the surrounding zip codes, 
north of the Manatee River 
there are a total of 1,228 
students. From a 
transportation perspective 
due to the limited number and location of bridges over the river east of Interstate 75 and longer travel 
times due to traffic congestion, the SCF Campus would also serve Zip Codes 34211, 34212, and 34251. 
As of Spring 2023 student counts, this would provide the potential of 1,751 students utilizing the Parrish 
Campus. 

Transportation Issues 

Growth east of Interstate 75 has been rapid, creating significant transportation issues within the 
community. Significant congestion occurs within the county and County transit does not extend into the 
developing areas. 



9 

The following map illustrates estimated drive-times (5, 10, and 15 minutes from each existing SCF 
campus). While these travel times might seem reasonable, they can be doubled in rush-hour conditions, 
creating logistical issues for students in North County traveling across the county to reach the 
Bradenton or Lakewood Ranch campuses. As illustrated on the following map, the proposed Parrish 
campus serves this planned area of growth. 

CONCLUSION 

SCF’s Boldly Leading 2021-2026 Strategic Plan focuses on continuing the development of a Parrish 
Campus. This plan is consistent with long-established plans by Manatee County for significant growth of 
residents and businesses in that area. Establishing a Center in the North Central Sector of the County is 
not only consistent with the College’s Strategic Plan for growth but is an integral part of those plans of 
Manatee County Government, Chamber of Commerce, and Manatee Economic Development Council. 
Establishing a presence in the Parrish area of the County provides follow-thru of the College’s 
involvement with the community planning process and reinforces the College’s commitment to meet 
the changing needs of the community. 

This proposal has provided significant data and information that shows the County’s long-term plans for 
growth in the area and significant investments that have already been and planned to be made. SCF’s 
plan for a Parrish Campus is critical to providing post-secondary education for the future workforce of 



10 

the county. This location will not only be convenient to its growing population, but be in close proximity 
to an area developing economically. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment 1: Map of Parrish Campus in North Central Manatee County and General Area 

Attachment 2: SCF Strategic Plan 2021-2026 

• Our Vision for the Future of Our Community

• Provide Excellence in Education

o Objectives for future

Attachment 3:  Letter of Support from Hillsborough Community College 

Attachment 4: Manatee County Emergency Shelter Exemption Approval 



11 

Attachment 1 



Attachment 2 



To Our Community: 
The higher education landscape is changing rapidly. Student 
populations are more diverse and there is no longer an 
agreed upon version of the "traditional" student. 
Expectations of colleges and universities have also 
changed. Students demand flexibility in information delivery 
platforms, scheduling and curriculum. They also expect 
more return for their investment, and there is a growing 
requirement that degrees lead directly to meaningful, 
long-term employment. 

As a state college, we are designed to be 
nimble, responsive and flexible, and if we are,., 
tomeet the higher education needs of our • 
service region, SCF must plan intentionally 
for evolution. SCF is ready to set forth a 
new strategic direction with our "Boldly 
Leading" 2021-2026 Strategic Plan. 

SCF began its strategic planning process 
in the summer of 2018 and conducted 
internal and external surveys, focus 
groups and interviews to gather the 
thoughts and opinions that helped shape 
this plan. The feedback gathered 
through the planning process coalesced 
around four broad categories that 
became the plan's four strategic 
priorities: Opportunity, Growth, Quality, 
and Diversification. The priorities and 
goals reflect SCF's mission and its values 
of Integrity, Collaboration, Innovation, 
and lnclusivity. 

SCF's 2021-2026 Strategic Plan outlines 
our vision to be the community's first 
choice for higher education, economic 
development, philanthropic investment 
and cultural fulfillment. 

Thank you to our Strategic Planning 
Steering Committee of influential 
community leaders and the College's 
District Board of Trustees for your input 
and ongoing advocacy of our plan. 

Dr. carol F. Probstfeld 

President 

Tracey Knight 

SCFTrustee 

Strategic Plan Liaison 



To lead with bold 
opportunities as the region's 
first investment of choice. 

• Be the region's first choice for higher education
and cultural enrichment.

•Bethe region's premier employer.
• Be the region's high-impact choice for donors.

_TUNITY. 



Boldly lead the growth of 

innovative academic and 

student life programs. 

• Develop and deliver programs, services Gl
and activities to a changing economic,
social and educational environment.
Build a Parrish presence with academic



QU 
Be the community's academic; 
cornerstone as the only 4-year, 

full-college experience. 

• Use quality data and analytics to improve
institutional performance and planning.

• Set the standard for teaching and
learning excellence.

• Enrich the community's quality of life
through workforce training, continuing
education, visual and performing arts,
and athletics.



t 

Embody our community's 
. . . . 

soc1oeconom1c v1s1on. 

• Ensure the college is financially
resilient to economic and political
changes.

• Expand opportunities for our
minority, international and
lifelong learner populations.

• Increase student experiential
learning opportunities with our
community partners.



INSTITUTIONAL 

VALUES 

INTEGRITY · 

' .. 

We have a tradition of 
delivering our promises 

responsibly and transparently. 
.... 

COLLABORATION 
SCF is boldly engaging our 

partners to achieve the 
dynamic future we envision. 

INNOVATION 
We define best practices 
and create opportunity 

with forethought. 

INCLUSIVITY 
SCF is an open-access 
institution where all are 

welcomed and supported 
•  as part of the SCF

college community.

. 



AboutSCF 
Established in 1957, State College of Florida, 
Manatee-Sarasota (SCF) is the region's first and largest 
public state college, serving 11,000 college credit 
students annually at campuses in Bradenton, Lakewood 
Ranch and Venice, and via online classes. The College 
has graduated more than 55,000 students since 1959. 

SCF is a dynamic college dedicated to meeting the 
educational and workforce training needs of citizens 
and businesses in the region, serving 14,000 
participants annually. 

SCF focuses on highly respected associate degrees and 
workforce bachelor's degrees and certificates to 
prepare graduates for professional careers. The 
Lifelong Learning and Workforce Development division 
offers year-round noncredit classes in small business 
and professional development as well as personal and 
community enrichment. 

SCF has positioned itself as a community cornerstone, 
serving as an economic driver and innovator. 

For additional information, visit SCF.edu. 



0 

12021 1202 61 

1 

engaging and accessible learning 
:::S  environments that result in student 

0 success and community prosperity.

SCF is the region's first choice for O 
innovative, responsive, quality  C 

education, workforce training and ""'l 

community partnership. 
e-n· 
:::s 
•• 

1Boldly Leading, 
1

Striategi c Pla
1

n1
 

 

1

1 

-    

SCF.edu/StrategicPlan 



Office of the President I Dr. Ken Atwater 

July 20, 2023 

Dr. Carol Probstfeld 

President 

State College of Florida, Manatee Sarasota 

5840 26th Street West 

Bradenton, FL 34207 

Dr. Probstfeld, 

On behalf of Hillsborough Community College, please accept this letter as an indication 

of our support for State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota's request for site 

designation for their property located in northeast Manatee County in the community of 

Parrish at the corner of Erie Road and Ft. Hamer Road, across the street from the Parrish 

Community High School. 

Ken Atwater, Ph.D. 

College President 

Hillsborough Community College 
4115 N. Lois Avenue, Tampa, FL 33614 I 813.253.7050 I 813.253.7183 fax I hccfl.edu 

Attachment 3 

22 



JAMES 
SATCHER 

REGGIE 
BELLAMY 

KEVIN 
VAN OSTENBRIDGE 

MISTY 
SERVIA 

VANESSA 
BAUGH 

CAROL 
WHITMORE 

GEORGE W. 
KRUSE 

District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 At Large At Large 

Department of Public Safety 
Emergency Management 
2101 47th Ter. E. 
Bradenton, FL 34203 
Phone: (941) 749-3585 
www.mymanatee.org 

February 18, 2022 

Dr. Carol Probstfeld, President 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
5840 26th Street West 
Bradenton, Florida 34207 

RE: Emergency Shelter Exemption Request for State College of Florida 

Dr. Probstfeld, 

The Manatee County Emergency Management Division has received the 
additional information dated January 24, 2022 regarding your initial request dated 
June 18, 2021, for an exemption to Florida Statute 1013.372 Education Facilities 
as Emergency Shelters. After a thorough review of the request, Florida Statutes 
(F.S.), and the policies of the 2020 Statewide Emergency Shelter Plan (SESP), 
your request for exemption will be granted based on the following criteria: 

Per Section 1013.372, F.S.: A board may exempt a facility from the criteria if the 
location, size, or other characteristics is inappropriate for use as a public shelter. 

Analysis: This project will support the College’s Nursing, Science, 
Technology, Engineering and Math programs of study. The first floor is 
comprised of small offices, skills labs, auditoriums, a disability resource 
center, testing center, orientation room and maintenance shop. The 
second floor is comprised of science and technology labs, computer labs, 
a distance learning center lab, library, study rooms and a tutoring room. 
These spaces will primarily contain permanent fixtures and equipment 
which will not make use as a shelter viable. 

Per Section 2.2.3 “Other Considerations” means any factor determined to make the 
facility inappropriate for use as a public evacuation shelter. This will generally be related 
to incompatibility of a facility’s normal function or availability with shelter operations. 

As Examples, the following types of spaces are normally excluded during the 
calculation of net usable occupant capacity of a hurricane evacuation shelter, and 
are therefore often avoided by emergency managers when selecting shelters: 

Attachment 4 

23 



Page 2 
2/18/22 

Mechanical, plumbing, electrical, telephone and communication equipment 
rooms, storage rooms and closets, exterior/outside circulation and corridors, 
restrooms, shower and dressing areas, kitchen and food preparation and 
serving rooms, science labs, computer and information technology labs, 
vocational and industrial technology labs and shops, library and media rooms, 
exercise rooms with fixed equipment, administrative office and support areas, 
data and word processing rooms and areas, record vaults, mail rooms, 
custodial rooms and work areas, medical clinic and first aid rooms, residential 
and dormitory rooms, radio or television broadcast facilities, attics and crawl 
spaces. 

New educational facilities that are designed exclusively to serve these functions 
may be exempted from complying with the EHPA criteria. 

Analysis: The narrative description and provided floorplan of the proposed 
classroom layout and uses provide evidence that there will not be sufficient 
floorspace to support the functions required of a public shelter. 

As outlined above, the Manatee County Public Safety Department, Emergency 
Management Division, finds that the State College of Florida has demonstrated 
compliance with the exemption criteria pursuant to the 2020 Statewide Emergency 
Shelter Plan for the SCF Parrish Campus project to be exempt from the Shelter Plan 
and therefore approve your request in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Jacob A. Saur, ENP, RPL 
Director of Public Safety 

24 



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-

SARASOTA 
September 26, 2023

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval to accept the 2023-24 Teacher Allocation Salary Allocation and 
salary schedule revision.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Administration recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the continuation 
of the revised_SCFCS Salary Schedule, based on legislative updates from House Bill 641.  

EXPLANATION: 

In accordance with guidance from the Florida Department of 
Education, the SCF Collegiate Schools, both Bradenton and Venice campuses, 
are complying with the Teacher Salary Increase Allocation through HB641. The funds 
for the change in the salary schedule are from a new allocation in the Florida Education 
Finance Program (HB5001).  

FISCAL IMPACT ___X_____ Yes  ________ No  ________ N/A 

Funding Source: state allocation    Allocations: Approx $148,700. Bradenton & $70,245. Venice 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? ____ Yes  __X__ No 

REQUESTED BY: 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit Q



State Board of Education 

Ben Gibson, Chair

Ryan Petty, Vice Chair

Members 

Monesia Brown 
Esther Byrd 

Grazie Pozo Christie 
Kelly Garcia 
Marylynn Magar 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

District School Superintendents 

Suzanne Pridgeon 
� / /1 A I\ A - n /A -

September 8, 2023 �VI(!_�

2023-24 Salary Increase Allocation 

Manny Diaz, Jr. 
Commissioner of Education 

In the 2020-21 fiscal year, the legislature appropriated $500 million for the Teacher Salary Increase 
Allocation (TSIA) in the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP). From these funds, 80 percent 
of the allocation was to be used to increase the minimum base salary for all full-time classroom 
teachers, as defined in section (s.) 1012.01(2), Florida Statutes (F.S.), to $47,500 or the maximum 
amount achievable. The remaining 20 percent, along with any unused funds from the 80 percent 
allocation, were to be used to provide salary increases to any full-time classroom teacher who did not 
receive an increase from the 80 percent allocation or received an increase of less than 2 percent, as 
well as any other full-time instructional personnel, as defined in s. 1012.01(2)(b)-(d), F.S. In 2021-
22, the legislature increased the TSIA by $50 million, for a total of $550 million. 

In the 2022-23 fiscal year, the FEFP included $800 million for the TSIA. Of this allocation, $550 
million was allocated for the maintenance of the salary increases provided in previous years, and the 
remaining $250 million (growth allocation) was for salary increases in the 2022-23 year. Districts 
were required to use 50 percent of the growth allocation (previously this was 80 percent) to increase 
the minimum base salary. Pursuant to s. 101 l.62(14)(b)4., F.S., school districts and charter schools 
may not reduce the salary increases provided in any subsequent fiscal year unless specifically 
authorized in the General Appropriations Act. 

In the 2023-24 fiscal year, the legislature removed the TSIA as a separate categorical within the 
FEFP and incorporated these funds into the Base Funding Allocation. The funding was not removed; 
rather, the Base Funding Allocation was increased to an amount that would generate an additional 
$1,052,803,316 of funding for the Classroom Teacher and Other Instructional Personnel Salary
Increase Allocation. Of this total, a maintenance allocation of $802,474,026, or 4.52 percent of each 
district's Base Funding Allocation, is allocated to maintain the salary increases provided in previous 
years through the Teacher Salary Increase Allocation, and a growth allocation of $250,329,290, or 
1.41 percent of each district's Base Funding Allocation, is provided for salary increases in the 2023-
24 year. 

Suzanne Pridgeon 

Deputy Commissioner, Finance and Operations 

www.fldoe.org 

325 W. Gaines Street I Suite 1214 I Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 I 850-245-0406 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1012/Sections/1012.01.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1011/Sections/1011.62.html


District School Superintendents 
September 8, 2023 
Page Two 

Attachment 1 shows the Salary Increase Allocations for the 2023-24 fiscal year as computed in the 
2023-24 FEFP Conference Calculation. These amounts will not change in any subsequent calculation 
of the FEFP. 

Just as the calculated Salary Increase Allocation amounts for school districts are based on each 
district's base funding amount, charter schools' maintenance and growth allocations, respectively, 
should be 4.52 percent and 1.41 percent of their base funding. School districts should not recalculate 
an allocation after it has been calculated as of the 2023-24 FEFP Conference Calculation. 

2023-24 Maintenance Allocation 

In 2023-24, the Florida Department of Education (department) began paying maintenance allocation 
funds to districts with the first FEFP payment. The only Salary Increase Allocation funding withheld 
by the department will be growth allocation funds, which will be distributed upon submission of a 
board-approved and union-ratified distribution plan that has been determined by the department to be 
compliant with the law. 

2023-24 Salary Increase Allocation Distribution Plans 

Districts and charter schools will be required to use the attached templates for the submission of the 
statutorily required distribution plans. Plans that are approved by the school board and ratified by the 
union must be submitted to the department by October 1. 2023. Salary Increase Allocation 
growth funds will not be distributed to school districts until they have submitted a plan compliant 
with the law. Charter schools should submit their board-approved distribution plans to their 
sponsoring school district so that they can be submitted to the department. Plans that are not 
completed on the attached, unaltered templates will not be accepted and will need to be revised. Once 
completed, plans can be submitted at https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/7475017/2023-2024-Teacher
Salruy-Increase-Allocation-Plan. 

If, by the October 1, 2023, deadline, a district's plan has not yet been approved by the school board 
and ratified by the union, please submit a statement to the department by this date detailing what 
steps the district has taken in the process and whether it has an anticipated date for completion. 

SALARY INCREASE ALLOCATION 
GENERAL IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE FOR SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

July 1, 2023, and before Each superintendent submits a proposed salary distribution plan to 
October 1, 2023 the district school board for approval. Each charter school 

administrator submits a proposed salary distribution plan to the 
charter school's governing body for approval. 

On or before October 1, Each school district must submit to the department an approved 
2023 district salary distribution plan. 

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/7475017/2023-2024-Teacher-Salary-Increase-Allocation-Plan


District School Superintendents 
September 8, 2023 
Page Three 

August 1, 2024 Each school district must submit a final salary increase allocation 
expenditure report to the department. Each charter school governing 
board must submit its final report to the district in time to be included 
in the school district report to the department. 

If you have questions regarding program reporting requirements, please email Virginia Whitaker at 
edrecognition@fldoe.org. For FEFP or finance questions, please email Josh Bemis at 
Josh.Bemis(cl}fldoe.org. 

SP/ja 

Attachment 1 - 2023-24 Salary Increase Allocations 
Attachment 2 - 2023-24 District Distribution Plan Template 
Attachment 3 - 2023-24 Charter School Distribution Plan Template 
Attachment 4 - 2023-24 Salary Increase Allocation Frequently Asked Questions 

cc: District Finance Officers 
District Charter School Contacts 
Paul Burns, Chancellor, Division of Public Schools 
Mark Eggers, Assistant Deputy Commissioner, Division of Finance and Operations 
Li Liu, Bureau Chief, Office of Funding and Financial Reporting 
Josh Bemis, Educational Policy Director, Office of Funding and Financial Reporting 
Virginia Whitaker, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention 

Mailto:edrecognition@fldoe.org
Mailto:Josh.bemis@fldoe.org


14

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
20222023 – 20232024 COLLEGIATE SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S SALARY SCHEDULE 

NEW SALARIES 
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22, newly hired Instructional personnel will be placed within the salary schedule 
range based on the evaluation of experience. Base salaries do not include compensation for advanced degrees. 

ADVANCED DEGREE/HOURS ANNUAL SALARY SUPPLEMENT 
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22(1)(c), compensation for advanced degrees is paid in an annual salary 
supplement. To be eligible for the salary supplement the advanced degree must be held in the individual’s area 
of certification. The supplement does not become part of the employee’s continuing base salary. Salary 
supplements for obtaining advanced degrees are paid in addition to the base salary for the following fiscal year 
providing official transcripts are received.  

Example – Obtaining a master’s degree in December – the salary supplement is paid for the following fiscal 
year.  

ADDITIONAL ACADEMIC RESPONSIBILITIES  
In accordance with F.S. 1012.22(1)(c), compensation for additional academic responsibilities is paid in a salary 

LEVEL JOBPOSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 

ADMINISTRATIVE/PROFESSIONAL 
211 Advisor/Instructor $510,000 $610,800 
213 Senior Accountant $46,303 $73,159 
215 Assistant Head of Collegiate School - Bradenton $57,771 $91,278 
217 Head of School – Collegiate School $72,078 $113,884 
218 Senior Head of Collegiate Schools $80,513 $127,210 

CAREER – NON-EXEMPT 
112 Café Server $15.00 $18.00 
112 Custodian - Collegiate School $15.00 $18.00 
114 Staff Assistant III $15.40 $20.60 
115 Assistant, Technology $15.40 $20.60 
115 Executive Assistant II $15.60 $21.90 
115 Registration Specialist/Testing Coordinator (Bradenton)  $15.60 $21.90 
116 Collegiate School Behavior Specialist and SCF Public Safety 

Liaison 
$15.80 $23.20 

116 Collegiate School Resource Officer/Behavior Specialist $15.80 $23.20 
116 Office Supervisor, Collegiate School $15.80 $23.20 
118 Coordinator, Technology (all campuses) $18.07 $27.11 

CAREER – EXEMPT 
E16 Supplemental Instruction Specialist - Collegiate School $29,250 $43,678 

ACADEMIC 
110 Instructor - Collegiate School $510,000 $610,800 
210 Certified School Counselor $510,000 $65,700 
310214 Director of Curriculum  Services Coordinator and Instruction 

– Collegiate School
$54,87651,72

0 
$68,59581,718 

197



15

supplement of 10% of an employee’s base salary, unless otherwise authorized by the President due to 
extenuating circumstances. 

198



16

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE ADJUSTMENTS 
Instructorsional, Certified School Counselors, Curriculum Services Coordinator, Administrators 

In accordance with F.S. 1012.22, annual adjustments to salary are based on achieving a “highly effective” or 
“effective” annual performance rating. Annual performance adjustments are added to the employee’s permanent 
base salary at the start of the following fiscal year. 

Annual performance adjustments are dependent on the budget constraints of SCFCS and Board of Trustee 
approval. 

CONTRACTS 
Newly hired instructional personnel and school administrators are placed on a probationary contract. Upon 
successful completion of the probationary period, employees are awarded an annual contract.  

Instructors working off contract earn $150/day for new hire orientation, summer conferences or supplemental 
assistance.  
Instructors working off contract for more than 1-3 days earn their daily rate. This may take effect when teachers 
are working off contract during summer school.  

Adjunct Teachers: Part-time, temporary 
Overload: full time teachers  
Overload & adjunct teachers will be compensated at a rate of $2,000 per 3 semester hours. 
Overload & adjunct teachers will be compensated at a rate of $2,660 per 5 semester hours. 

Overload and adjunct teachers will have a deduction from their total compensation for each hour of class time 
for which he/shethey areis absent. 

Substitute Teachers: 
Regular substitute teachers will be paid $120 per day. Long term substitute teachers, defined as working more 
than three consecutive weeks, will be paid between $120 and $150 per day, depending on experience and 
discipline. 

School Nurse 21 $22 per hour 

199



17

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA  
20222023-20232024 COLLEGIATE SCHOOL MISCELLANEOUS SALARY SCHEDULE 

1. Special Salaries for chartered clubs and legislative
requirements. Advisors may be any SCF full-time employee.
 AMOUNTS ARE FOR THE CONTRACT YEAR UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED 

A Anti-Bullying Club Advisor $1,000 
B Builders Club Advisor $1,000 
C Diversity Club Advisor-  Culture Club Advisor $1,000 
D FBLA –Future Business Leaders of America Advisor $1,000 
E HOSA – Health Occupations Students of America Advisor $1,000 
F International Thespian Society Advisor $1,000 
G Key Club Advisor $1,000 
H Lead Teacher or Mentor Teacher Development $1,200 
I National Honor Society Advisor $1,000 
J National Junior Honor Society Advisor $1,000 
K Odyssey of the Mind Advisor $1,000 
L Student Leadership Team Advisor $1,000 
M Theatre Production (Spring/Fall) $730 sem. 
N Mentor Teacher Development  $1,000 
ON TSA – Technology Student Association Advisor $1,000 

200



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – May 2023 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of May 31, 2023. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year decreased by 1% compared to the same 
period last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 2% over Other Student Fees 
reported through May of last year. Support from Local Government decreased by 3% 
over Support from Local Government through May of last year. State Support increased 
by 7% over State Support through May of last year due to increased appropriations for 
the current fiscal year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 1% higher as compared to last 
May. Services expense increased 7% and Materials and Supplies expense increased 
5% compared to May of last year.  Materials and Supplies expense increase is due to 
the purchase of specialized software during the current year. Other Current Charges 
decreased 6% compared to the same category through May of last year. This drop is 
due to fewer fee waivers as a result of decreased enrollment. Capital Outlay in May was 
$33,310 compared to $211,225 last May, which included the purchase of new 
passenger and cargo vans.  

With this fiscal year 92% complete, personnel costs are at 76% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, less than the three-year average of 77% for this time of year. 
Current expenses represent 59% of the amount budgeted, even with the three-year 
average of 59% this time of year. 

Exhibit R



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 92% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 90% of the Adjusted Budget compared with the
three-year average of 90% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 71% of the Adjusted Budget, even with the
three-year average of 71% for this time of year.

• Revenues and expenses are flat as would be expected as a percentage of
budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of May 31, 2023, totaled $1,482,437, 
compared to the three-year average of $1,466,521. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,310,128 and Other Student Fees revenue is $120,980, compared to the three-year 
average of $1,319,656 and $127,118, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue 
is $51,329 compared to the three-year average of $19,747 for this time of year. This 
increase is largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $1,098,451 with Personnel totaling $980,270 and Current 
Expense totaling $121,112, compared to the three-year average of $1,054,513, 
$938,536, and $116,388, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 91% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 88% for this time of year. Total Expense is 54% of that budgeted, less 
than the 61% three-year average for this time of year. 



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of May 31, 2023, totaled $3,867,483 compared to the three-year average of 
$3,939,260. Support from Local Government is $3,804,012 compared to the three-year 
average of $3,654,908 for this time of year. State Support is $465 compared to the 
three-year average of $230,305 for this time of year. Federal Support is $19,350 
compared to the three-year average of $31,069 for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$43,656 compared to the three-year average of $22,978 for this time of year. This 
increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $3,253,401 with Personnel 
totaling $2,225,254 Current Expense totaling $958,699 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $69,448 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $3,309,134, $2,149,195, $947,873, and $212,066, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 94% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 86% for this time of year. Total Expense is 79% of that budgeted, more 
than the three-year average of 69% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
May 31, 2023, totaled $1,262,248 compared to the three-year average of $1,310,846. 
Support from Local Government is $1,247,032 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,070,321 for this time of year. State Support is $0 compared to the three-year 
average of $172,148 for this time of year. Federal Support is $7,400 compared to the 
three-year average of $23,440 for this time of year. Other Revenue is $7,817 compared 
to the three-year average of $4,906 for this time of year. This increase is driven by the 
rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,123,008, with Personnel totaling 
$994,834, Current Expense totaling $128,174 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling $0 
during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages of $1,526,609, 
$683,037, $463,471, and $380,101, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 75% of that budgeted, less than the three-year 
average of 76% for this time of year. Total Expense is 66% of that budgeted, more than 
the three-year average of 60% for this time of year.  



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
13

,3
34

,6
18

13
,4

44
,6

18
13

,9
10

,0
74

10
3%

14
,9

00
,5

50
14

,9
00

,5
50

13
,9

83
,9

41
94

%
-1

%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
03

9,
24

3
3,

17
6,

39
3

3,
15

9,
57

8
99

%
2,

80
0,

71
8

3,
17

0,
26

2
3,

10
3,

87
1

98
%

2%
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
78

9,
42

3
1,

78
9,

42
3

1,
40

6,
41

7
79

%
1,

87
9,

68
6

1,
87

9,
68

6
1,

44
7,

55
9

77
%

-3
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

32
,3

34
,0

55
32

,3
34

,0
55

27
,4

15
,0

77
85

%
26

,3
25

,8
74

26
,4

21
,8

74
25

,5
07

,0
96

97
%

7%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt
0

26
,0

00
26

,3
38

10
1%

3,
90

0,
00

0
2,

56
0,

00
0

1,
40

9,
12

2
46

G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
47

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
55

5,
36

2
64

5,
38

0
84

6,
06

9
13

1%
45

6,
97

2
51

7,
91

7
51

4,
33

6
99

%
64

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [2

]
14

1,
81

7
39

1,
81

7
89

,6
95

23
%

11
0,

45
5

13
0,

45
5

15
6,

80
3

12
0%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

[3
]

29
8,

54
8

29
8,

54
8

1
0%

1,
25

5,
54

8
2,

59
7,

04
8

2,
12

9,
42

3
82

%
-1

00
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
5

1
,4

9
3

,0
6

6
5

2
,1

0
6

,2
3

4
4

6
,8

5
3

,2
5

0
90

%
5

1
,6

2
9

,8
0

3
5

2
,1

7
7

,7
9

2
4

8
,2

5
2

,1
5

1
92

%
-3

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
5

1
,4

9
3

,0
6

6
5

2
,1

0
6

,2
3

4
4

6
,8

5
3

,2
5

0
90

%
5

1
,6

2
9

,8
0

3
5

2
,1

7
7

,7
9

2
4

8
,2

5
2

,1
5

1
92

%
-3

%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

23
,7

27
,3

97
25

,0
09

,1
36

19
,9

23
,1

38
80

%
24

,5
27

,5
43

24
,1

36
,5

28
19

,9
44

,8
45

83
%

0%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

3,
74

3,
10

9
3,

74
8,

35
9

2,
99

8,
52

6
80

%
3,

80
9,

10
9

3,
88

6,
90

9
2,

69
5,

72
4

69
%

11
%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
12

,3
57

,0
08

11
,0

57
,1

19
7,

40
7,

12
8

67
%

11
,5

56
,5

91
11

,9
93

,3
07

7,
35

0,
66

6
61

%
1%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

3
9

,8
2

7
,5

1
4

3
9

,8
1

4
,6

1
5

3
0

,3
2

8
,7

9
2

76
%

3
9

,8
9

3
,2

4
3

4
0

,0
1

6
,7

4
4

2
9

,9
9

1
,2

3
5

75
%

1%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
10

,1
82

,2
79

10
,5

75
,1

79
7,

60
2,

39
6

72
%

10
,2

51
,2

15
10

,2
43

,7
63

7,
07

9,
10

8
69

%
7%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
3,

68
9,

74
0

3,
65

1,
52

1
2,

44
2,

39
8

67
%

3,
77

6,
45

6
3,

83
0,

02
8

2,
32

4,
93

7
61

%
5%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

4,
47

2,
36

9
4,

29
4,

73
7

93
1,

20
2

22
%

3,
01

2,
66

7
2,

99
7,

48
8

98
7,

27
7

33
%

-6
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
1

8
,3

4
4

,3
8

8
1

8
,5

2
1

,4
3

7
1

0
,9

7
5

,9
9

7
59

%
1

7
,0

4
0

,3
3

8
1

7
,0

7
1

,2
8

0
1

0
,3

9
1

,3
2

3
61

%
6%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

09
2,

40
7

33
,3

10
3%

26
,8

45
28

5,
39

1
21

1,
22

5
74

%
-8

4%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

1
,0

2
9

,2
4

6
1

,0
9

2
,4

0
7

3
3

,3
1

0
3%

2
6

,8
4

5
2

8
5

,3
9

1
2

1
1

,2
2

5
74

%
-8

4%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
5

9
,2

0
1

,1
4

8
5

9
,4

2
8

,4
5

9
4

2
,3

3
8

,0
9

9
71

%
5

6
,9

6
0

,4
2

6
5

7
,3

7
3

,4
1

5
4

0
,5

9
3

,7
8

3
71

%
4%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt,

 lo
st

 re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 C
AR

ES
[4

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
ho

ne
, p

rin
tin

g,
 re

pa
irs

, s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, u
til

iti
es

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 te
m

p 
sv

cs
, c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
, a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

en
tra

l s
to

re
, s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s,

 fe
e 

w
ai

ve
rs

, b
ad

 d
eb

t e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p 

an
d 

un
in

su
re

d 
lo

ss
es

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e

g
e

 o
f 

F
lo

ri
d

a

M
a

y
 3

1
, 
2

0
2

2
M

a
y
 3

1
, 
2

0
2

3

L
o

w
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

0
0

0

F
Y

 2
0

2
2

-2
3

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

1
-2

2

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
1,

28
3,

73
7

1,
28

3,
73

7
1,

31
0,

12
8

10
2%

1,
36

8,
21

0
1,

36
8,

21
0

1,
28

7,
69

4
94

%
2%

42
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
12

3,
68

9
12

3,
68

9
12

0,
98

0
98

%
12

6,
17

3
12

7,
17

3
12

4,
81

2
98

%
-3

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [1

]
3,

76
7

48
,7

67
51

,3
29

10
5%

2,
89

7
3,

89
7

5,
39

1
13

8%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,5

8
9
,3

5
7

1
,6

3
4
,3

5
7

1
,4

8
2
,4

3
7

91
%

1
,6

7
5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
7
,4

4
4

1
,4

1
7
,8

9
7

85
%

5%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,5

8
9
,3

5
7

1
,6

3
4
,3

5
7

1
,4

8
2
,4

3
7

91
%

1
,6

7
5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
7
,4

4
4

1
,4

1
7
,8

9
7

85
%

5%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

72
8,

40
7

72
8,

40
7

40
6,

03
2

56
%

82
6,

01
1

82
6,

01
1

35
4,

41
4

43
%

15
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
44

5,
31

5
12

1%
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
38

2,
39

3
10

4%
16

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

27
5,

67
9

27
5,

67
9

12
8,

92
2

47
%

30
5,

50
2

30
5,

50
2

96
,3

27
32

%
34

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

1
,3

7
1
,0

8
6

1
,3

7
1
,0

8
6

9
8
0
,2

7
0

71
%

1
,4

9
8
,5

1
3

1
,4

9
8
,5

1
3

8
3
3
,1

3
4

56
%

18
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
25

,0
70

26
,3

38
16

,6
03

63
%

30
,6

50
16

,7
40

4,
97

1
30

%
23

4%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

77
,7

65
81

,5
60

71
,3

91
   

   
 

88
%

83
,5

45
84

,3
94

67
,7

69
80

%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [3

]
11

5,
60

1
11

5,
60

1
33

,1
19

29
%

62
,7

36
62

,7
36

43
,1

05
69

%
-2

3%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
1
8
,4

3
6

2
2
3
,4

9
9

1
2
1
,1

1
2

54
%

1
7
6
,9

3
1

1
6
3
,8

7
0

1
1
5
,8

4
5

71
%

5%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
93

1
(1

,5
32

)
(2

,9
31

)
19

1%
0

13
,0

61
0

0%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

2
,9

3
1

(1
,5

3
2
)

(2
,9

3
1
)

19
1%

0
1
3
,0

6
1

0
0%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,5

9
2
,4

5
3

1
,5

9
3
,0

5
3

1
,0

9
8
,4

5
1

69
%

1
,6

7
5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
5
,4

4
4

9
4
8
,9

7
9

57
%

16
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seS
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0
2
2
-2

3
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
2
1
-2

2

U
p

p
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
2
0
0
0

 M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
3

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-Five (35) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-Five (35) May 2023

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
----- -------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------- --------- ----------------------- -------- ----------------------- ------------- -----------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,417,698 $ $    $ 11,417,698

REVENUE 52,613,734 0 <a> 507,500 52,106,234
----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 64,031,432 $ 0 $ 507,500 $ 63,523,932
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 40,156,614 $ <b> $ 344,000    $ 39,812,614

CURRENT EXPENSE 18,743,355 <c> 197,368 18,545,987

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,002,290 32,567 <d> 1,034,857

ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,159,173 <e> 4,159,173

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 64,061,432 $ 32,567 $ 541,368 $ 63,552,631
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $507,500 decrease in Revenue is due to:
Increase to revenue for additional classes at Coding Academy 500
Increase to revenue for additional agreement revenue 2,000
Decrease in revenue due to movement of grant funds (510,000)            

$ (507,500)            

<b>  The $344,000 decrease in Salaries Expense is due to:
Decrease in salary expenses due to reallocation of grant salary expenses (345,000)            
Increase in salary expenses due to ESOL consultant fees 1,000 
Decrease in salary expenses due to Transfer of Student Account funds to departments/clubs (30,000) 
Increase in salary expenses due to Transfer of Student Account funds to departments/clubs 63,597 
Decrease in salary expenses due to Transfer of Student Account funds to departments/clubs (13,597) 
Decrease in salary expenses due to Transfer of Student Account funds to departments/clubs (20,000) 

$ (344,000)            

<c>  The $197,368 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in current expenses due to travel expenses (247)
Decrease in current expenses due to freight and postage (6,175)
Decrease in current expenses due to printing costs (22,241)
Decrease in current expenses due to repairs and maintenance (859)
Increase in current expenses due to contractual services 18,265
Increase in current expenses due to advertising costs 30,881
Increase in current expenses due to service contracts 4,044
Decrease in current expenses due to utility costs (6,200)
Increase in current expenses due to hazardous waste removal costs 1,200
Decrease in current expenses due to less facility rentals (750)
Decrease in current expenses due to fewer institutional memberships (160)
Increase in current expenses due to other professional fees 1,101
Increase in current expenses due to food and food product costs 2,031
Increase in current expenses due to higher bank fees 9,335
Decrease in current expenses due to less material and supply costs (25,844)
Decrease in current expenses due to fewer data software purchases (13,241)
Decrease in current expenses due to fewer departmental uniform costs (1,150)
Increase in current expenses due to higher minor equipment costs 11,324
Decrease in current expenses due to other expenses (198,681)

$ (197,368)

<d> The $32,567 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Increase to budget small computer equipment 12,913
Increase to budget for non-computer equipment 13,890
Increase to budget for computer equipment 5,749
Increase to budget for periodicals 15

$ 32,567

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit S



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-six (36) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-six (36) May 2023

FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------- ------------ ---------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,155,230 $    $     $ 2,155,230

REVENUE 1,634,357 <a> 507,500 1,126,857
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,789,587     $ 0 $ 507,500 $ 3,282,087
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 1,371,086     $  <b> $ 344,000   $ 1,027,086

CURRENT EXPENSE 224,298 <c> 197,367 26,931

CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 32,567 <d> 32,567

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,200,065 2,200,065
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,795,449 $ 32,567 $ 541,367 $ 3,286,649
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $507,500 decrease in Revenue is due to:
Increase to budget for additional tuition 500$  
Decrease to budget for private grants and contracts (510,000)
Increase to budget for other professional services 2,000

(507,500)

<b> The $344,000 decrease in Salary Expense is due to:
Decrease in Instructor 9 month salaries $ (345,000)
Increase in Instructor supplemental salaries 1,000

$ (344,000)

<c> The $197,368 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget of travel expenses (247)
Decrease in budget of postage expenses (6,175)
Decrease in budget of printing expenses (22,241)
Decrease in budget of repairs and maintenance expense (859)
Increase in budget due to additional service contract expenses 4,044
Decrease in budget of rental expense (750)
Decrease in budget of utilities (5,000)
Increase in budget due to additional contracted services expenses 18,265
Decrease in budget of institutional memberships (106)
Increase in budget due to additional advertising costs 30,881
Increase in budget due to additional fees 10,436
Decrease in budget of materials and supplies (26,204)
Decrease in budget of data software (13,241)
Increase in budget due to additional food and food product costs 2,031
Increase in budget due to additional minor equipment expenses 11,324
Decrease in budget of departmental uniforms (1,150)
Decrease in budget of other expenses (198,375)

(197,367)
$

<d>  The $32,567 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Increase in budget for computer equipment expenses 18,662
Increase in budget for non-computer furniture and equipment 13,890
Increase in budget for periodicals 15

$ 32,567

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Thirty-seven (37) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23

AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Thirty-seven (37) May 2023

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL - BC FUND NUMBER: 23000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ---------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- -------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,523,122 $  $ $ 1,523,122

REVENUE 4,100,823 <a> 4,100,823
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,623,945 $ 0 $ 0 $ 5,623,945
=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 2,733,456 $ <b>   $ 2,733,456

CURRENT EXPENSE 1,322,395 <c> 6,073 1,316,322

CAPITAL OUTLAY 86,920 6,073 <d> 92,993

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,451,174 - <e> 1,451,174 
--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,593,945 $ 6,073 $ 6,073 $ 5,593,945
=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<c> The $6,073 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget of contracted services (6,600)
Increase in budget for materials and supplies 6,000
Decrease in budget of repairs and maintenance (3,400)
Decrease in budget of lease payments (3,650)
Increase in budget for travel $ 1,577

$ (6,073)

<d> The $6,073 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Increase in budget for non-computer furniture and equipment $ 6,073

$ 6,073

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Thirty-eight (38) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23

AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Thirty-eight (38) May 2023

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ---------------------------------------------------- -- ---------------------------- --------- ---------------------------- -------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,637,477 $   $ $ 1,637,477

REVENUE 15,436,614             0 <a> 15,436,614
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 17,074,091 $ 0 $ 0 $ 17,074,091
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 4,417,736 $ 4,731 <b>       $ 4,422,467

CURRENT EXPENSE 5,493,341 80,531 <c> 5,573,872

CAPITAL OUTLAY 989,078 <d> 85,562 903,516

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,304,183 6,304,183
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 17,204,338 $ 85,262 $ 85,562 $ 17,204,039
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<b>  The $4,731 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:

Increase to budget for middle manager salaries 243
Increase to budget for instructional para professional salaries 30,000
Decrease to budget for professional support salaries (28,281)
Increase to budget for OPS salaries 3,780
Decrease to budget for payroll benefits (1,011)

$ 4,731

<c>  The $80,531 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Decrease in budget of travel (12,186)
Increase in budget for communication services 339
Decrease in budget for printing (3,495)
Decrease in budget for repairs and maintenance (4,400)
Decrease in budget for lease payments (3,650)
Increase in budget for referee costs 2,300
Decrease in budget for contractual services (44,154)
Decrease in budget for instutional memberships (135)
Increase in budget for fees 729
Increase in budget for marketing costs 20,000
Increase in budget for materials and supplies 11,949
Increase in budget for data software costs 150,002
Increase in budgets for athletic uniforms 5,430
Increase in budget for food and food products 1,335
Increase in budget for minor equipment costs 10,467
Decrease in budget for Indirect cost (51,700)
Decrease in budget for other expenses (2,300) 

$ 80,531

<d>  The $85,562 decrease in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:

Increase in budget for non-computer furniture and equipment 6,073
Decrease in budget of educational equipment and furniture (91,635)

$ (85,562)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
3,

93
8,

55
1

3,
99

4,
08

5
3,

80
4,

01
2

95
%

3,
77

3,
27

6
3,

81
7,

23
7

3,
41

0,
71

0
89

%
12

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
40

40
46

5
11

63
%

40
40

78
0

-4
0%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

27
,2

68
27

,2
68

19
,3

50
71

%
11

,2
68

27
,2

68
5,

94
8

22
%

22
5%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

43
,6

56
55

%
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
9,

89
7

34
1%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,0

4
5
,2

8
9

4
,1

0
0
,8

2
3

3
,8

6
7
,4

8
3

94
%

3
,8

6
4
,0

1
4

3
,9

2
3
,9

7
5

3
,4

2
7
,3

3
5

87
%

13
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,0

4
5
,2

8
9

4
,1

0
0
,8

2
3

3
,8

6
7
,4

8
3

94
%

3
,8

6
4
,0

1
4

3
,9

2
3
,9

7
5

3
,4

2
7
,3

3
5

87
%

13
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

1,
83

4,
68

9
1,

94
0,

94
8

1,
64

2,
97

5
85

%
1,

67
2,

82
6

1,
69

6,
08

5
1,

42
7,

53
2

84
%

15
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
59

,5
20

59
,5

20
43

,1
50

72
%

74
,5

20
79

,5
20

41
,1

45
52

%
5%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
73

2,
98

8
73

2,
98

8
53

9,
12

9
74

%
75

2,
88

5
75

2,
88

5
50

8,
09

6
67

%
6%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

2
,7

3
3
,4

5
6

2
,2

2
5
,2

5
4

81
%

2
,5

0
0
,2

3
1

2
,5

2
8
,4

9
0

1
,9

7
6
,7

7
3

78
%

13
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

08
2,

54
0

1,
03

7,
76

7
71

7,
99

6
69

%
1,

02
5,

13
7

1,
06

8,
35

3
66

8,
20

4
63

%
7%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
26

9,
15

5
27

8,
55

5
24

0,
70

3
86

%
34

2,
76

5
26

9,
15

4
24

4,
84

0
91

%
-2

%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,3

5
1
,6

9
5

1
,3

1
6
,3

2
2

9
5
8
,6

9
9

73
%

1
,3

6
7
,9

0
2

1
,3

3
7
,5

0
7

9
1
3
,0

4
3

68
%

5%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

10
2,

72
0

92
,9

93
69

,4
48

75
%

6,
00

0
67

,3
95

20
,7

27
31

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

1
0
2
,7

2
0

9
2
,9

9
3

6
9
,4

4
8

75
%

6
,0

0
0

6
7
,3

9
5

2
0
,7

2
7

31
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

4
,0

8
1
,6

1
2

4
,1

4
2
,7

7
1

3
,2

5
3
,4

0
1

79
%

3
,8

7
4
,1

3
3

3
,9

3
3
,3

9
2

2
,9

1
0
,5

4
3

74
%

12
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2
2

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2
3

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e
n

to
n

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
2
-2

3
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
1
-2

2

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit T



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
1,

66
1,

31
2

1,
49

5,
05

5
1,

24
7,

03
2

83
%

1,
40

8,
55

0
1,

22
8,

31
8

1,
15

7,
61

1
94

%
8%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

0
0

0
0

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

7,
40

0
49

%
12

8,
67

4
14

3,
67

4
57

,4
88

40
%

-8
7%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

1,
81

7
9,

81
7

7,
81

7
80

%
0

2,
84

9
1,

99
5

70
%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

3,
27

4
16

9,
27

4
0

0%
0

13
5,

00
0

0
0%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
1

,6
8

1
,4

0
3

1
,6

8
9

,1
4

6
1

,2
6

2
,2

4
8

75
%

1
,5

3
7

,2
2

4
1

,5
0

9
,8

4
1

1
,2

1
7

,0
9

4
81

%
4%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
1

,6
8

1
,4

0
3

1
,6

8
9

,1
4

6
1

,2
6

2
,2

4
8

75
%

1
,5

3
7

,2
2

4
1

,5
0

9
,8

4
1

1
,2

1
7

,0
9

4
81

%
4%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

89
0,

24
6

90
3,

19
4

73
9,

51
6

82
%

62
0,

77
5

57
7,

27
5

49
4,

36
2

86
%

50
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
15

,2
97

61
%

6,
00

0
26

,0
00

25
,0

17
96

%
-3

9%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

34
9,

59
9

34
9,

59
9

24
0,

02
1

69
%

24
6,

16
2

24
6,

36
2

17
4,

56
3

71
%

37
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
1

,2
6

4
,8

4
5

1
,2

7
7

,7
9

3
9

9
4

,8
3

4
78

%
8

7
2

,9
3

7
8

4
9

,6
3

7
6

9
3

,9
4

1
82

%
43

%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
31

1,
26

4
34

1,
81

4
57

,1
51

17
%

40
0,

32
8

28
4,

84
8

21
5,

96
4

76
%

-7
4%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

5,
85

1
86

,8
01

71
,0

23
82

%
24

3,
75

6
17

3,
31

1
85

,0
78

49
%

-1
7%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

4
1

7
,1

1
5

4
2

8
,6

1
5

1
2

8
,1

7
4

30
%

6
4

4
,0

8
4

4
5

8
,1

5
9

3
0

1
,0

4
2

66
%

-5
7%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

0
0

0
12

2,
63

9
12

4,
31

9
59

,0
60

48
%

-1
00

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

0
0

0
1

2
2

,6
3

9
1

2
4

,3
1

9
5

9
,0

6
0

48
%

-1
00

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,6

8
1

,9
6

0
1

,7
0

6
,4

0
8

1
,1

2
3

,0
0

8
66

%
1

,6
3

9
,6

6
0

1
,4

3
2

,1
1

5
1

,0
5

4
,0

4
3

74
%

7%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
2

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
2

-2
3

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

1
-2

2

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt



May 2023

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

May YTD Revenue 647,181 
April YTD Revenue 647,181 
Change for Month of May (0) Pell Grant 2021-2022

May YTD Revenue 10,812,202            
April YTD Revenue 10,854,353            
Change for Month of May (42,151) Pell Grant 2022-2023

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant (42,152) 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit U



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – June 2023 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of June 30, 2023. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year decreased by 1% compared to the same 
period last year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 5% over Other Student 
Fees reported through June of last year. Support from Local Government decreased by 
3% over Support from Local Government through June of last year. State Support 
increased by 15% over State Support through June of last year due to increased 
appropriations for the current fiscal year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 10% higher as compared to 
last June. Services expense increased 7% and Materials and Supplies expense 
increased 6% compared to June of last year.  Materials and Supplies expense increase 
is due to the purchase of specialized software during the current year. Other Current 
Charges decreased 3% compared to the same category through June of last year. 
Capital Outlay through June was $119,218 compared to $279,871 last June, which 
included the purchase of new passenger and cargo vans.  

With this fiscal year 100% complete, personnel costs are at 89% of the amount 
budgeted for the current year compared to the three-year average of 89% for this time 
of year. Current expenses represent 67% of the amount budgeted, less than the three-
year average of 76% this time of year. 

Exhibit V



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 100% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 99% of the Adjusted Budget, even with the
three-year average of 97% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 82% of the Adjusted Budget, even with the
three-year average of 82% for this time of year.

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of June 30, 2023, totaled $1,553,199 
compared to the three-year average of $1,610,438. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,322,333 and Other Student Fees revenue is $122,211, compared to the three-year 
average of $1,323,755 and $128,124, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue 
is $108,655 compared to the three-year average of $39,784 for this time of year. This 
increase is largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $1,290,307, with Personnel totaling $1,164,248 and Current 
Expense totaling $127,591, compared to the three-year average of $1,206,687, 
$1,078,458, and $122,465, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 95% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 97% for this time of year. Total Expense is 81% of that budgeted, 
compared to the 73% three-year average for this time of year. 



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of June 30, 2023, totaled $4,297,798 compared to the three-year average of 
$4,428,698. Support from Local Government is $4,178,659 compared to the three-year 
average of $3,983,536 for this time of year. State Support is $5,497 compared to the 
three-year average of $267,956 for this time of year. Federal Support is $27,870 
compared to the three-year average of $139,464 for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$85,772 compared to the three-year average of $37,742 for this time of year. This 
increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $4,166,657 with Personnel 
totaling $2,659,648, Current Expense totaling $1,423,135 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $83,874 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $4,151,436, $2,504,356, $1,379,864, and $267,216, respectively, for this time of 
year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 105% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 96% for this time of year. Total Expense is 101% of that budgeted, 
more than the three-year average of 82% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
June 30, 2023, totaled $1,454,385 compared to the three-year average of $1,867,391. 
Support from Local Government is $1,441,248 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,194,039 for this time of year. State Support is $0 compared to the three-year 
average of $108,718 for this time of year. Federal Support is $0 compared to the three-
year average of $202,257 for this time of year. Other Revenue is $13,137. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,566,966 with Personnel totaling 
$1,151,054, Current Expense totaling $415,912 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling $0 
during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages of $1,815,219, 
$797,387, $572,515, and $445,317, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 86% of that budgeted, less than the three-year 
average of 110% for this time of year. Total Expense is 92% of that budgeted, more 
than the three-year average of 77% for this time of year.  



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
13

,3
34

,6
18

13
,4

44
,6

18
13

,9
98

,3
00

10
4%

14
,9

00
,5

50
14

,9
00

,5
50

14
,0

80
,6

86
94

%
-1

%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
03

9,
24

3
3,

17
2,

89
3

3,
03

9,
45

6
96

%
2,

80
0,

71
8

3,
17

0,
26

2
3,

19
1,

02
0

10
1%

-5
%

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
1,

78
9,

42
3

1,
78

9,
42

3
1,

40
4,

33
0

78
%

1,
87

9,
68

6
1,

87
9,

68
6

1,
44

5,
83

1
77

%
-3

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
32

,3
34

,0
55

32
,3

34
,0

55
30

,4
93

,8
07

94
%

26
,3

25
,8

74
26

,4
21

,8
74

26
,5

88
,5

20
10

1%
15

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt
0

26
,0

00
75

,2
74

29
0%

3,
90

0,
00

0
2,

56
0,

00
0

1,
44

0,
60

7
46

G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
47

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
55

5,
36

2
64

5,
38

0
96

4,
84

4
15

0%
45

6,
97

2
51

7,
91

7
53

4,
90

6
10

3%
80

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [2

]
14

1,
81

7
39

1,
81

7
68

9,
61

2
17

6%
11

0,
45

5
13

0,
45

5
19

8,
77

7
15

2%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 
[3

]
29

8,
54

8
29

8,
54

8
96

1,
36

2
32

2%
1,

25
5,

54
8

2,
59

7,
04

8
2,

13
7,

72
4

82
%

-5
5%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
5

1
,4

9
3

,0
6

6
5

2
,1

0
2

,7
3

4
5

1
,6

2
6

,9
8

6
99

%
5

1
,6

2
9

,8
0

3
5

2
,1

7
7

,7
9

2
4

9
,6

1
8

,0
7

2
95

%
4%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
5

1
,4

9
3

,0
6

6
5

2
,1

0
2

,7
3

4
5

1
,6

2
6

,9
8

6
99

%
5

1
,6

2
9

,8
0

3
5

2
,1

7
7

,7
9

2
4

9
,6

1
8

,0
7

2
95

%
4%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

23
,7

27
,3

97
23

,8
92

,7
43

22
,8

94
,6

91
96

%
24

,5
27

,5
43

23
,0

57
,1

86
22

,5
25

,0
28

98
%

2%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

3,
74

3,
10

9
3,

62
3,

07
8

3,
20

0,
75

1
88

%
3,

80
9,

10
9

3,
88

7,
33

9
2,

87
7,

86
6

74
%

11
%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
12

,3
57

,0
08

12
,3

02
,2

93
9,

31
4,

10
1

76
%

11
,5

56
,5

91
13

,0
73

,9
45

6,
81

3,
84

0
52

%
37

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

3
9

,8
2

7
,5

1
4

3
9

,8
1

8
,1

1
5

3
5

,4
0

9
,5

4
3

89
%

3
9

,8
9

3
,2

4
3

4
0

,0
1

8
,4

7
0

3
2

,2
1

6
,7

3
3

81
%

10
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
10

,1
82

,2
79

10
,5

73
,3

39
8,

52
9,

31
3

81
%

10
,2

51
,2

15
10

,2
44

,4
40

7,
95

0,
75

9
78

%
7%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
3,

68
9,

74
0

3,
65

5,
06

9
2,

82
8,

78
7

77
%

3,
77

6,
45

6
3,

83
1,

12
6

2,
65

8,
46

3
69

%
6%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

4,
47

2,
36

9
4,

28
2,

23
7

1,
07

1,
70

2
25

%
3,

01
2,

66
7

2,
98

8,
48

8
1,

10
7,

31
7

37
%

-3
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
1

8
,3

4
4

,3
8

8
1

8
,5

1
0

,6
4

6
1

2
,4

2
9

,8
0

3
67

%
1

7
,0

4
0

,3
3

8
1

7
,0

6
4

,0
5

3
1

1
,7

1
6

,5
4

0
69

%
6%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

10
0,

78
8

11
9,

21
8

11
%

26
,8

45
29

0,
89

1
27

9,
87

1
96

%
-5

7%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

1
,0

2
9

,2
4

6
1

,1
0

0
,7

8
8

1
1

9
,2

1
8

11
%

2
6

,8
4

5
2

9
0

,8
9

1
2

7
9

,8
7

1
96

%
-5

7%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
5

9
,2

0
1

,1
4

8
5

9
,4

2
9

,5
4

9
4

8
,9

5
8

,5
6

3
82

%
5

6
,9

6
0

,4
2

6
5

7
,3

7
3

,4
1

5
4

4
,2

1
3

,1
4

4
77

%
11

%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt,

 lo
st

 re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 C
AR

ES
[4

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
ho

ne
, p

rin
tin

g,
 re

pa
irs

, s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, u
til

iti
es

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 te
m

p 
sv

cs
, c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
, a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

en
tra

l s
to

re
, s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s,

 fe
e 

w
ai

ve
rs

, b
ad

 d
eb

t e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p 

an
d 

un
in

su
re

d 
lo

ss
es

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e

g
e

 o
f 

F
lo

ri
d

a

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

2
J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 
2

0
2

3

L
o

w
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

0
0

0

F
Y

 2
0

2
2

-2
3

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

1
-2

2

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
1,

28
3,

73
7

1,
28

3,
73

7
1,

32
2,

33
3

10
3%

1,
36

8,
21

0
1,

36
8,

21
0

1,
29

1,
45

8
94

%
2%

42
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
12

3,
68

9
12

3,
68

9
12

2,
21

1
99

%
12

6,
17

3
12

7,
17

3
12

6,
51

3
99

%
-3

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
10

0%
-1

00
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [1
]

3,
76

7
48

,7
67

10
8,

65
5

22
3%

2,
89

7
3,

89
7

8,
08

6
20

7%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,5

8
9
,3

5
7

1
,6

3
4
,3

5
7

1
,5

5
3
,1

9
9

95
%

1
,6

7
5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
7
,4

4
4

1
,6

0
4
,2

2
1

96
%

-3
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,5

8
9
,3

5
7

1
,6

3
4
,3

5
7

1
,5

5
3
,1

9
9

95
%

1
,6

7
5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
7
,4

4
4

1
,6

0
4
,2

2
1

96
%

-3
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

72
8,

40
7

72
8,

40
7

49
4,

63
7

68
%

82
6,

01
1

82
6,

01
1

41
2,

40
5

50
%

20
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
51

1,
94

1
13

9%
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
43

7,
25

1
11

9%
17

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

27
5,

67
9

27
5,

67
9

15
7,

67
0

57
%

30
5,

50
2

30
5,

50
2

11
3,

85
6

37
%

38
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

1
,3

7
1
,0

8
6

1
,3

7
1
,0

8
6

1
,1

6
4
,2

4
8

85
%

1
,4

9
8
,5

1
3

1
,4

9
8
,5

1
3

9
6
3
,5

1
3

64
%

21
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
25

,0
70

25
,4

88
20

,1
40

79
%

30
,6

50
15

,8
40

4,
99

1
32

%
30

4%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

77
,7

65
82

,4
10

74
,0

25
   

   
 

90
%

83
,5

45
83

,3
61

79
,2

57
95

%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [3

]
11

5,
60

1
11

5,
60

1
33

,4
27

29
%

62
,7

36
62

,7
36

43
,1

05
69

%
-2

2%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
1
8
,4

3
6

2
2
3
,4

9
9

1
2
7
,5

9
1

57
%

1
7
6
,9

3
1

1
6
1
,9

3
7

1
2
7
,3

5
3

79
%

0%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
93

1
(1

,5
32

)
(1

,5
32

)
10

0%
0

14
,9

94
15

,7
47

10
5%

-1
10

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

2
,9

3
1

(1
,5

3
2
)

(1
,5

3
2
)

10
0%

0
1
4
,9

9
4

1
5
,7

4
7

10
5%

-1
10

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,5

9
2
,4

5
3

1
,5

9
3
,0

5
3

1
,2

9
0
,3

0
7

81
%

1
,6

7
5
,4

4
4

1
,6

7
5
,4

4
4

1
,1

0
6
,6

1
3

66
%

17
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seS
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0
2
2
-2

3
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
2
1
-2

2

U
p

p
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
2
0
0
0

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
3

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
2



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-nine (39) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-nine (39) June 2023

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,417,698 $ $    $ 11,417,698

REVENUE 52,613,734 0 <a> 3,500 52,610,234
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 64,031,432 $ 0 $ 3,500 $ 64,027,932
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 40,156,614 $ 3,500 <b>  $  $ 40,160,114

CURRENT EXPENSE 18,743,355 <c> 10,791 18,732,564

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,002,290 8,381 <d> 1,010,671

ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,159,173 <e> 2,410 4,156,763

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 64,061,432 $ 11,881 $ 13,201 $ 64,060,112
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $3,500 decrease in Revenue is due to:
Decrease budget in tuition - self supporting for coding academy (3,500)

$ (3,500)  

<b> The $3,500 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Increase in budget of instructional salary for coding academy 3,500   

$ 3,500   

<c> The $10,791 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget in travel (12,169)
Increase in budget for postage 70
Decrease in budget for printing (9,250)
Increase in budget for repairs and maintenance 953
Increase in budget for service contacts 9,312
Increase in budget for utilities and fuel (4,060)
Decrease in budget in contractual services (325)
Decrease in budget in institutional memeberships (182)
Increase in budget in advertising 12,224
Increase in budget in contracted services 10,000
Decrease in budget in fees (8,413)
Increase in budget for diplomas 81
Increase in budget for food and food services 278
Increase in materials and supplies 5,219
Decrease in budget in data software (1,501)
Decrease in budget for minor equipment (529)
Decrease in other expenses (12,500)

$ (10,791)

<d> The $8,381 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Decrease in budget for office computer equipment (3,400)
Increase in budget for non-computer furniture and equipment 3,054
Increase in budget for furniture and equipment 8,727

$ 8,381

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit W







P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
3,

93
8,

55
1

3,
99

4,
08

5
4,

17
8,

65
9

10
5%

3,
77

3,
27

6
3,

81
7,

23
7

3,
77

1,
34

5
99

%
11

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
40

40
5,

49
7

13
74

4%
40

40
7,

68
5

-2
8%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

27
,2

68
27

,2
68

27
,8

70
10

2%
11

,2
68

27
,2

68
10

,0
13

37
%

17
8%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

85
,7

72
10

8%
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
11

,9
96

61
5%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,0

4
5
,2

8
9

4
,1

0
0
,8

2
3

4
,2

9
7
,7

9
8

10
5%

3
,8

6
4
,0

1
4

3
,9

2
3
,9

7
5

3
,8

0
1
,0

3
8

97
%

13
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,0

4
5
,2

8
9

4
,1

0
0
,8

2
3

4
,2

9
7
,7

9
8

10
5%

3
,8

6
4
,0

1
4

3
,9

2
3
,9

7
5

3
,8

0
1
,0

3
8

97
%

13
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

1,
83

4,
68

9
1,

94
0,

94
8

1,
93

3,
88

5
10

0%
1,

67
2,

82
6

1,
69

6,
08

5
1,

64
1,

48
2

97
%

18
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
59

,5
20

59
,5

20
48

,1
26

81
%

74
,5

20
79

,5
20

52
,6

16
66

%
-9

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

73
2,

98
8

73
2,

98
8

67
7,

63
7

92
%

75
2,

88
5

75
2,

88
5

57
6,

81
8

77
%

17
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

2
,7

3
3
,4

5
6

2
,6

5
9
,6

4
8

97
%

2
,5

0
0
,2

3
1

2
,5

2
8
,4

9
0

2
,2

7
0
,9

1
5

90
%

17
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

08
2,

54
0

1,
03

7,
76

7
1,

16
1,

45
2

11
2%

1,
02

5,
13

7
1,

05
6,

85
3

92
7,

59
4

88
%

25
%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
26

9,
15

5
27

8,
55

5
26

1,
68

3
94

%
34

2,
76

5
27

5,
65

4
25

4,
74

3
92

%
3%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

0
0

0
0

0
(2

1,
63

5)
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,3

5
1
,6

9
5

1
,3

1
6
,3

2
2

1
,4

2
3
,1

3
5

10
8%

1
,3

6
7
,9

0
2

1
,3

3
2
,5

0
7

1
,1

6
0
,7

0
3

87
%

23
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

10
2,

72
0

92
,9

93
83

,8
74

90
%

6,
00

0
72

,3
95

18
,2

73
25

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

1
0
2
,7

2
0

9
2
,9

9
3

8
3
,8

7
4

90
%

6
,0

0
0

7
2
,3

9
5

1
8
,2

7
3

25
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

4
,0

8
1
,6

1
2

4
,1

4
2
,7

7
1

4
,1

6
6
,6

5
7

10
1%

3
,8

7
4
,1

3
3

3
,9

3
3
,3

9
2

3
,4

4
9
,8

9
1

88
%

21
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
2
2

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
2
3

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e
n

to
n

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
2
-2

3
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
1
-2

2

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit X



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
1,

66
1,

31
2

1,
49

5,
05

5
1,

44
1,

24
8

96
%

1,
40

8,
55

0
1,

22
8,

31
8

1,
15

7,
61

1
94

%
25

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
0

0%
0

0
0

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

0
0

0
12

8,
67

4
57

,4
88

57
,4

88
10

0%
-1

00
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

1,
81

7
9,

81
7

13
,1

37
13

4%
0

2,
84

9
2,

24
7

79
%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

3,
27

4
16

9,
27

4
0

0%
0

13
5,

00
0

0
0%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
1

,6
8

1
,4

0
3

1
,6

8
9

,1
4

6
1

,4
5

4
,3

8
5

86
%

1
,5

3
7

,2
2

4
1

,4
2

3
,6

5
5

1
,2

1
7

,3
4

6
86

%
19

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
1

,6
8

1
,4

0
3

1
,6

8
9

,1
4

6
1

,4
5

4
,3

8
5

86
%

1
,5

3
7

,2
2

4
1

,4
2

3
,6

5
5

1
,2

1
7

,3
4

6
86

%
19

%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

89
0,

24
6

90
3,

19
4

84
4,

56
2

94
%

62
0,

77
5

57
7,

27
5

58
0,

12
5

10
0%

46
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
17

,0
28

68
%

6,
00

0
26

,0
00

25
,7

55
99

%
-3

4%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

34
9,

59
9

34
9,

59
9

28
9,

46
4

83
%

24
6,

16
2

24
6,

36
2

21
0,

34
7

85
%

38
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
1

,2
6

4
,8

4
5

1
,2

7
7

,7
9

3
1

,1
5

1
,0

5
4

90
%

8
7

2
,9

3
7

8
4

9
,6

3
7

8
1

6
,2

2
7

96
%

41
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
31

1,
26

4
34

1,
81

4
34

0,
63

4
10

0%
40

0,
32

8
28

6,
30

4
29

7,
22

3
10

4%
15

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
5,

85
1

86
,8

01
75

,2
78

87
%

24
3,

75
6

17
1,

85
5

89
,2

30
52

%
-1

6%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
4

1
7

,1
1

5
4

2
8

,6
1

5
4

1
5

,9
1

2
97

%
6

4
4

,0
8

4
4

5
8

,1
5

9
3

8
6

,4
5

3
84

%
8%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

0
0

0
12

2,
63

9
12

4,
31

9
59

,0
60

48
%

-1
00

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

0
0

0
1

2
2

,6
3

9
1

2
4

,3
1

9
5

9
,0

6
0

48
%

-1
00

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,6

8
1

,9
6

0
1

,7
0

6
,4

0
8

1
,5

6
6

,9
6

6
92

%
1

,6
3

9
,6

6
0

1
,4

3
2

,1
1

5
1

,2
6

1
,7

4
0

88
%

24
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

2
J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
3

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
2

-2
3

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

1
-2

2

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt



June 2023

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

June YTD Revenue 647,181 
May YTD Revenue 647,181 
Change for Month of June - Pell Grant 2021-2022

June YTD Revenue 12,015,924            
May YTD Revenue 10,812,202            
Change for Month of June 1,203,722               Pell Grant 2022-2023

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 1,203,722 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit Y



Exhibit Z







 Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Carry Forward/Fund Balance Spending Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of the attached Carry 
Forward Spending Plan pursuant to FS 1013.841 for the Fund Balance ending June 30, 
2023.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota must submit a spending plan for the use 
of excess funds over 5% for colleges whose FTE is less than 15,000.  The SCF fund balance 
was inflated at year end due to remaining nonrecurring HEERF (Higher Education 
Emergency Relief Funds) as well as a balance of nonrecurring appropriations for several 
projects. 

The Board of Trustees approved a spending plan for 23/24 for a portion of these funds. 

Updated Requested Commitments 9/26/2023 
Nursing Grant Remainder 2019  $     839,891 
Contingency/Nonrecurring/Equipment  $  2,250,481 
Classroom Technology Refresh, Year 2  $  1,000,000 
Professional Development Training, New Programs $     400,000  
Advertising $     150,000 
Subtotal $  4,640,372 

Additional Items Proposed for Future Commitments 
Campus-Wide Operations and Technology Improvements $ 1,000,000 
Design and Partial Infrastructure for Future Parrish Campus $ 1,300,000 
Campus Maintenance, Renovation and Remodeling Pool  $ 2,718,564 

Funding to Facilitate Recovery from a Major Storm 
Hurricane Deductible (5% of insured value, x 33%) $ 4,544,760 

Commitments for Encumbrances 
Purchase Orders that rolled from 2022/23 to 2023/24 $    356,633 

GFAO Recommended 60 Days Operating Funds 
Includes Statutory Reserve Requirement of 5% ($3,641,575) $ 7,843,872 

Total Fund Balance $22,404,201 
Less 5% Required Minimum Reserve $- 3,641,575 

Total Carryforward Spending Plan $18,762,626 

Exhibit AA



FISCAL IMPACT      Yes   

Funding Source:     General Operating Funds (Tuition, Fees, State Appropriations) 

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 

If yes, indicate the dollar amount:   Various by Project  

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway    __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a

20
23

-2
4 

Fl
or

id
a 

Co
lle

ge
 S

ys
te

m
 C

ar
ry

fo
rw

ar
d 

Sp
en

di
ng

 P
la

n
Pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 1
01

3.
84

1,
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

3

Pr
oj

ec
t T

im
el

in
e

Li
ne

 
Ite

m
 

#
Ca

rr
yf

or
w

ar
d 

Sp
en

di
ng

 P
la

n 
Ca

te
go

ry
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

/P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e
Ca

rr
yf

or
w

ar
d 

Am
ou

nt
 

Bu
dg

et
ed

 fo
r E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

Du
rin

g 
FY

20
23

-2
4

To
ta

l #
 Y

ea
rs

 
of

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
pe

r P
ro

je
ct

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

Ye
ar

 #

Es
tim

at
ed

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
 (F

isc
al

 
Ye

ar
)

Co
m

m
en

ts
/E

xp
la

na
tio

ns

1.
(a

) C
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 fu
nd

ed
 P

EC
O

 p
ro

je
ct

Pa
rr

ish
 C

en
te

r P
ha

se
 I

1,
30

0,
00

0
 

2
20

24
20

26
In

st
itu

tio
na

l f
un

di
ng

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

PE
CO

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
f P

ar
ris

h 
Ph

as
e 

I

2.
(e

) O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r E

nc
um

br
an

ce
s

35
6,

63
3

 
1

20
23

20
23

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 e
nc

um
br

an
ce

s f
ro

m
 F

Y 
20

22
/2

3

3.
(e

) O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
Bo

ar
d 

of
 T

ru
st

ee
s F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itm

en
ts

8,
35

8,
93

6
 

2-
5

20
23

20
28

In
cl

ud
es

:  
Cl

as
sr

oo
m

 T
ec

h.
 R

ef
re

sh
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t T

ra
in

in
g,

 N
ew

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
up

po
rt

, 

4.
(g

) C
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
re

se
rv

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 st
at

e 
de

cl
ar

ed
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y
1/

3 
of

 th
e 

Co
lle

ge
's 

5%
 D

ed
uc

tib
le

 fo
r S

to
rm

-R
el

at
ed

 D
am

ag
e

4,
54

4,
76

0
 

1
N

/A
N

/A
5%

 R
es

er
ve

 fo
r $

27
5M

 in
su

re
d 

va
lu

e 
x 

33
%

.

5.
GF

AO
 R

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

60
 D

ay
s O

pe
ra

tio
na

l F
un

di
ng

GF
AO

 R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
60

 D
ay

s O
pe

ra
tio

na
l F

un
di

ng
4,

20
2,

29
7

 
5

N
/A

N
/A

GF
AO

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
re

se
rv

e 
le

ss
 5

%
 re

se
rv

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t.

To
ta

l a
s o

f J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

3:
 *

18
,7

62
,6

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Am
ou

nt
 R

eq
ui

rin
g 

Sp
en

di
ng

 P
la

n
18

,7
62

,6
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   



Exhibit BB















St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Cu

rr
en

t C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s W

ith
 B

ud
ge

ts
 

ov
er

 $
15

0,
00

0 
as

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
02

3 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

D
at

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

So
ur

ce
 o

f F
un

ds
Pr

oj
ec

t J
us

tif
ic

at
io

n

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
  

Pr
oj

ec
t E

xp
en

se
  

In
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

H
ar

d 
an

d 
So

ft
 c

os
ts

   

Re
m

ai
ng

 B
ud

ge
t  

Co
lu

m
n 

C 
m

in
us

 
Co

lu
m

n 
F

Co
m

m
en

ts

FY
23

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
Ia

n 
Re

pa
irs

, B
ra

de
nt

on
 &

 V
en

ic
e 

Ca
m

pu
s

41
3,

70
9

1/
31

/2
02

3
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Cl
ai

m
Hu

rr
ia

nc
e 

Da
m

ag
e

41
3,

70
9 

Co
m

pl
et

e

St
ag

e 
Li

ft
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t &

 R
es

tr
oo

m
 R

em
od

el
67

4,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
67

4,
10

0
 

Co
m

pl
et

e

Ra
di

og
ra

ph
y 

X-
Ra

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
68

1,
04

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
22

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

68
1,

04
0

 
Co

m
pl

et
e

Co
lle

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 F
lo

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t, 

Br
ad

en
to

n
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
3/

20
22

Co
lle

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 P
EC

O
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
37

5,
00

0
 

Co
m

pl
et

e

Ve
ni

ce
 S

ci
en

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

5,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

4/
26

/2
02

2
PE

CO
, F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

Ca
pa

ci
ty

 
5,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

- 
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 U

pg
ra

de
s,

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
78

7,
12

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

27
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
, C

IF
Li

fe
 S

af
et

y
78

7,
12

1
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

El
ev

at
or

 U
pg

ra
de

s,
 C

ol
le

ge
w

id
e

1,
04

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

Li
fe

 S
af

et
y

1,
04

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Re
st

ro
om

 U
pg

ra
de

s &
 A

DA
 D

oo
r O

pe
ra

to
rs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
91

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F,

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
91

0,
00

0
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Cl
as

sr
oo

m
 A

/V
 U

pg
ra

de
, C

ol
le

ge
w

id
e

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
/2

5/
20

22
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
De

f. 
M

ai
nt

/A
ca

de
m

ic
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

3
11

,6
80

,9
70

   
   

   
   

11
,6

80
,9

70
   

   
   

   
   

FY
24

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
70

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F

Dr
ai

na
ge

/S
af

et
y

70
8,

00
0

 
FY

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e:
 R

oo
f, 

Fl
oo

r, 
Pa

in
tin

g
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F,

 C
O

&
DS

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

45
0,

00
0

 
FY

24

Ro
of

 C
oa

tin
gs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
24

Bu
ild

in
g 

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, B
ui

ld
in

gs
 1

7,
29

,3
00

,5
00

2,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

2,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

24

HV
AC

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, B

ui
ld

in
gs

 1
7,

26
2,

65
8,

77
6

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
2,

65
8,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
24

Pa
rr

is
h 

Si
te

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 &

 N
ur

si
ng

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
De

si
gn

9,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5/
23

/2
02

3
PE

CO
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

Sh
ift

9,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

24

M
TS

C 
N

ur
si

ng
 S

tu
de

nt
 D

eb
rie

fin
g 

Ro
om

s
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F

N
ur

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

35
0,

00
0

 
FY

24

CI
T 

Fa
cu

lty
 O

ffi
ce

s
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F

N
ur

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 
35

0,
00

0
 

FY
24

Li
gh

tin
g 

U
pg

ra
de

s,
 P

ar
ki

ng
, S

id
ew

al
ks

, N
ee

l A
ud

ito
riu

m
77

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F 

, C
O

&
DS

Sa
fe

ty
 

77
5,

00
0

 
FY

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

8 
Cl

as
sr

oo
m

 U
pg

ra
de

s
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F/

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

Po
w

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

20
0,

00
0

 
FY

24

Co
lle

ge
w

id
e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t S

tr
ip

in
g 

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

6/
27

/2
02

3
CI

F
Sa

fe
ty

 
25

0,
00

0
 

FY
24

Bu
ild

in
g 

19
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

&
 R

em
ed

ia
tio

n 
Su

ite
48

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pe

nd
in

g
Co

lle
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 P

EC
O

St
ud

en
t S

up
po

rt
48

0,
00

0
 

O
ct

ob
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
pp

ro
va

l

Bu
ild

in
g 

70
0 

Re
m

od
el

, C
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 P
or

t, 
En

tr
ep

re
ne

ur
ia

l
TB

D
Pe

nd
in

g
Ci

ty
 o

f N
or

th
 P

or
t

Hi
ve

 P
ro

gr
am

TB
D

O
ct

ob
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
pp

ro
va

l

Bu
ild

in
g 

14
 S

tu
de

nt
 U

ni
on

 F
lo

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
nd

in
g

CI
F

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

20
0,

00
0

 
O

ct
ob

er
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
ro

va
l

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

4
19

,2
26

,7
76

   
   

   
   

19
,2

26
,7

76
   

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

3
11

,6
80

,9
70

   
   

   
   

11
,6

80
,9

70
   

   
   

   
   

30
,9

07
,7

46
   

   
   

   
FY

23
&

24
30

,9
07

,7
46

   
   

   
   

   

Exhibit CC



Exhibit DD


































	BoardPacketCover
	June 27 2023
	August 23 2023
	TSI Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 6-13-23
	TSI 9-5-23
	2023-2025 SCF_SDMC_SCS_Articulation Agreement_FINAL
	LLWD Classes - Fall 2023
	BOT.mentalHealthPlans.BCVC.SCFCS.9.23
	dps-2023-85.pdf
	2141.SCFCS.MHA_2023-24-8.1.23.pdf
	2023-24 Mental Health Application
	Part I: Youth Mental Health Awareness Training Plan

	Table of Contents
	Introduction
	Part I. Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan
	Section A: MHAA Plan Assurances
	Section B: Planned Outcomes
	Section C: Charter Program Implementation
	Section D: Direct Employment
	Section E: MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures
	Section F: Charter Governing Board Approval



	Sarasota.0122.SCFS.MHAA2023-2024.pdf
	2023-24 Mental Health Application
	Part I: Youth Mental Health Awareness Training Plan

	Table of Contents
	Introduction
	Part I. Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan
	Section A: MHAA Plan Assurances
	Section B: Planned Outcomes
	Section C: Charter Program Implementation
	Section D: Direct Employment
	Section E: MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures
	Section F: Charter Governing Board Approval




	governance--9.2023.OOF BOT
	governance--9.2023.reunification.BOT
	governance--9.2023.reading remediation plan.BOT
	governance--9.2023.enrollment.BOT
	governance--9.2023.IT policy.BOT
	June-August Personnel Actions
	Board Memo_2023 Florida College System Affordabillity Report
	2023 FCS Affordability Report 09142023
	Tuition and Fees
	6. Did your institution reduce or hold user fees flat over the prior year? (e.g., laboratory, distance learning, parking, etc.)
	Textbook Affordability
	Financial Aid Policies
	Other Affordability Strategies

	Board Memo_Annual Foundation Facilities Use
	SCF Foundation Events FY24
	Sheet1

	Board Memo_Parrish
	Proposal SCF Parrish 071023 w attachments
	6A-14.0061(5)(A) - The proposed expansion is part of and consistent with the master plan of the community college.
	• Build a Parrish presence with academic offerings reflective of students' needs and the local economy.
	6A-14.0061(5)(B) - Justify that expanded or new instructional and support services are necessary to adequately serve the community college district.
	6A-14.0061(7) - Exceptions to subsections (5) and (6) herein are
	CONCLUSION
	ATTACHMENTS
	Attachment 1
	Boldly lead the growth of innovative academic and student life programs.
	Be the community's academic; cornerstone as the only 4-year, full-college experience.
	Embody our community's
	soc1oeconom1c v1s1on.
	INTEGRITY
	COLLABORATION
	INNOVATION
	INCLUSIVITY
	1Striategi c Pla1n1

	governance--9.2023 SCFCS Teacher Allocation
	2023-24 Salary Increase Allocation[41].pdf

	FY23_11_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status-Updated may 2023
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of May 31, 2023.
	In summary, with the year 92% complete:



	FY23_11_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense May 2023
	TAB 1b

	FY23_11_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense May 2023
	TAB 2a

	FY23_11_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 35)
	Report

	FY23_11_Tab5a_BA2_12000 BA Detail (Resolution 36)
	Report

	FY23_11_Tab7a_BA4_23000 BA Detail (Resolution 37)
	Report

	FY23_11_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 38)
	Report

	FY23_11_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense May 2023
	TAB 1b

	FY23_11_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense  May 2023
	TAB 1b

	FY23_11_Tab11_Pell Grant info  May 2023
	May 2023

	FY23_12_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status - Updated  June 2023
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of June 30, 2023.
	In summary, with the year 100% complete:



	FY23_12_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense June 2023
	TAB 1b

	FY23_12_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense  June 2023
	TAB 2a

	FY23_12_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 39)
	Report

	FY23_12_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 40)
	FY23_12_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 41)
	FY23_12_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense June 2023
	TAB 1b

	FY23_12_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense  June 2023
	TAB 1b

	FY23_12_Tab11_Pell Grant info  June 2023
	June 2023

	Property Disposal_September 2023 BOT - signed
	BOT Memo Carryforward Spending Plan 202223
	202223 Carry Forward Spending Plan
	Spending Plan

	Ratification CBA
	Copy of Project List to be Included in the September 2023 BOT Package
	FY22 Projects Summarized

	Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions 9.26.2023
	Back Page Blank
	governanceEDIT--9.2023.TSIA.BOT.pdf
	governance--9.2023.TSIA.BOT.pdf


	Text2: September 26, 2023


